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Minutes:

Chairman M. Timm; Will call the House Appropriations Committee to order and open the
overview hearing on HB1012, Clerk will call the roll.

Chairman M. Timm, Vice-Chair F. Wald, Rep. Aarsvold, Rep. Bochim, Rep. Byerly, Rep.
Carlisle, Rep. Delzer, Rep. Gulleson, Rep. Heuther, Rep.Kempenich, Rep.

Kerzman, Rep. Khniske, Rep. Koppleman, Rep. Martinson, Rep. Monson, Rep. Skarphol,

Rep. Svedjan, Rep. Thoreson, Rep. Warner, Rep., Wentz,

David Zentner, Divector of Medical Services for the Dept, Of Human Scervices.,

David Zentner: Presented written testimony.,

. Rep Timm: What kind of income qualifies people to be low-income?
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David Zentner: Iovaries, based on the ¢lassilicition of the individual. The bottony e s thal
most people who are eligible for supplemental income, normally aged blind, or disabled
individuals ure generally eligible for the Medicaid program, although we have severed the

relationship between the Tanf and Medicaid program, by and Large 99.9 %0 of the individuals

who are Tanf eligible are also eligible for the Medicoid program.
Rep Timm: How do people find ot about this program’

David Zenter: Generally, what will happen is that people will hear about this through their

providers or county offices if they have problams meeting their medical bills, we have other
advocacy groups that understand the program and would vefer those to the county offices,

Rep Monson: Are children who are covered by Medicaid are they also covered or eligible

throngh CHIPS, Is there double coverage?

David Zentngr:  No, you cannot be cligible for both programs. When we receive an application,
a screening is done to see il they are Medicaid cligible. 11 1t looks like they are Medicaid we
have to refer them,

Rep Kempenigh; On this payment steucture, is their any difference between large institutions or

small institutions?

David Zentner; We haven't stratified that information yet, but we want to do that to find out

where the problems are as far as satistaction or dissatisfaction, In genceral | think | can say that
for the most part pharmacices are satisfied with the process, but il you ask dentists they would say
they are not satisfied,

David Zenter: Continued with written testimony.

Rep. Delzer: Is Solberg’s bill in the senate? Response was yes.
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Repn Monswiy Getting back to this Healthy Steps, your indicated that there is $8.9 million in the
request or the governors budget, Why is that such a big inerease over what was spent Just year”?
David Zeptogr: Primarily beciuse the program will be operating Tor a full two years in the new
biennium, previously we stirted this program in October Ist of 99, and when you start o
program you live (o build on the numbers, Now we have about 2200 on the program as of today,
but we anticipate that (o contmnue (o inerease. So we will have a [l program for the entire two
years, and that was not the case when you have a startup sitaation. That's the primary reason,

David Zentner: Continued with written testimony.,

Rep. Wald: [ understand Minnesota has simplificd their process, as we have 34 different rates
for nursing homes in North Dakota and in a conversation recently with a nursing home
administrator in my community, they complained bitterly about these 34 rate classifications and
all of the time it takes to compute the various levels of payment and reimburseiment, ete.y and
theirs the argument between public payment and private puyment. I understand that Minnesota
has greatly simplified their process, and [ don't know anymore about it other than what the
administrator told me. | wonder if your department has looked at the Minnesota model to see it
that’s something that could be adopted here in North Dakota,

David Zentner: At one time we had 16 different rates. When the minimum data set came out, it

was mandotory for Medicare to use that process. There was some discussion between us and the
industry at the time. The industry did not want to have two different methods of calculating the
payment, one from the Medicare side and one from the Medicaid, so jointly we agreed to adopt
this minimum data sct process which has the 34 rates. Granted, it is complicated and we could

look at a different system, but the bottom line is that it isn’t going to ge! them any more money

But when we instituted this we did this with the understanding and cooperation of the industry
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thist this wis the divection we wanted to go with this. This was something we did onaseparate
course, we involved the industry and they encouraged us to do this. We ¢in certaily fook ut the
issue again, but the 34 rates do provide a pretty goad basis Tor determiming the Tevel of serviees
their.,

Rep Wald: As Dunderstand his dilemima, when a person enters the nursing home they niay
require o higher level of skilled care, and as they progress and get better their care requirements
decline , now were into o difTerent category and its ull the paper work that drives these people up
the wall, and that's their concern that it triggers one of these categories.

Rep, Wald: As a follow up question, are their any federal mandates on these 34 classes oris this
ot own creation, or how did it come about? Did it just evolve into 34 ¢lasses?

David Zentner:  This was a process in cooperation with the federal government and several

states piloted this process. So it is something that has been looked at and approved by the federal
government. We can do whatever we wish, We can come up with our own, as long as its
acceptable by the federal government, We have to let them know what were doing and change
our state plan,

Rep Wald: David, speaking for myself, 1 think sometimes as legistators we seem to simplify
things, but it just appears to me that this is a hell of a way to run a railroad when you have 34
different classes that these people have to plug into to that level of service in order to come up
with the final bill at the end of the month, and that is basically what were doing here as |

understand it.

David Zentner That is correct, but I want to emphasis that the nursing homes administration was

with us on this and agreed to it. If there are problems with this we can take another look at it.
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Rep Aarsyold: s itnot also true that priar to the equal pay provisions of state Taw that private
pay reeipients also receive more privite pay patients than those that are under Medicare?
RBesponses That was one of the primary fuctors in passing that Jegisktion, [0 was o driving fictor
in going to equalized rates | wo there wasn't this perception that private pay were being gouged is
compared to Medicuid,
Rep Delzer: 1 you went back down 1o 6 or 8 or 10 or 10, would that significantly reduce the
paperwork required by the nursing homes, and what would it do to the rates?
Response: The paperwork issue would be an interesting one, the narsing homes are reguired to
do this MVS process, they have to do it They may not have to do it all in the instance ' the
payment aspect of it. But the botton line is they stifl have to do the MVS for eaeh individual
who's out there,

y Svedjan; Dave, 1think 1 heard you say that the MVS requirement is imposced by the feds
tor Medicare patients. Is that not correct? And it was the decision of the nursing home industry
rather than operate two separate reimbursement systems that they would apply the VMS to all of
your population which includes the private pay and the Medicaid. Is that not correet?
Response: That is essentially correct,

Rep Svedjan: Dave, are you still sceing fairly significant incidents of individuals divesting

themselves of assets to qualify for Medicaid? Is that still a problem?

Response: | can't answer that specifically, I know that it goes on out there, how rampant it is |
don’t know.

Rep Delzer: One of the things of the IGT bill I believe is a payment to divest themsclves of
nursing home beds, and most of those are below the 90% occupancy now that would be thinking

of demy that, 1f they did that, would that affect this budget any?
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Responses. 1 think it depends on the configuration ol each nursing home,

Rep Gulleson;  Onthe rebate, do you negotiate thit, how do you determine the rebate?
Response: The federal government mandates how this process is setup and they have contracts
with cach of the drug compaies, and is based on the best price of the drug companies.

Rep Syedjon: My question really had to do with iow yau progect the amber of ehildren who
would qualify for Healthy Steps for the ensuing biennium!

Response: Basicatly what we tried to do is use the growth Tactor were currently seeing in the
program and understanding that we what we have come 1o is probably the limit on the number on
an ongoing basis that we are going o cover,

Rep Klinske: On chart Iwhea i shows the income level is that betore deductions or after
deductions?

Response: That would be after deductions.

Rep Delzer: Is yowr budget built on 2937 (lat for the next biennium? Yes, Response. The 10.4%
inerease is that the number that meridian gave you? Response was yes,

Rep. Koppleman; When you estimate the inconie levels before deductions or using the figures

here for deductions, do you have any idea what pereentage of North Dakota’s population was put
into those categories?

Response: 1 don’t know what census data tells us as far as a breakdown of income. There might
be something we could do on that,

Rep Svedjan: Do you anticipate that between now and the end of this biennium that you will
add 800 kids to Healthy Steps, you had indicated carlier that its a flat projection of 2937 for the

entire biennium. Do you expect to get to that poin by the sturt of the bicnnium?
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Response: When we built the budget based on the trends that were going on at that time we
thought we could reaeh that nomber, 1 think we will know o fot mose by the time the end of the
month comes ground on hov, many additional 1pplications we receive, Our goal is (o reach thal
many which would be 75 to 80% of the number of kids that could be eligible tor the progriun.
Rep.Delzer: Have we looked at all to sce what kind of dati is out there to see whether or not Kids
are dropping off ol other insurance plans and going on bealthy steps?

Response; We do ask the question, do you bave other insuranee and have you had insurance
within the last 0 months. Primarily what we find is that people who have dropped insuranee is
due to the changing of jobs.

Rep Wald: When you have that situation when they drop that coverage dae 1o affordabibty or
whatever, and you have this 6 month waiting period, does Blue Cross make them go through

a new waiting period for preexisting conditions or is there continuos coverage? Are we
compounding o health situation?

Responsg: Our program has no preexisting conditions to process, so once they are enrolled they
are covered.

Rep Syedjan: Do you have any data that tells you what the utilization is of the insurance contract
by thosc who have qualificd for healthy steps?

Response: We do get quarterly updates from Blue Cross that shows the basic utilization of
dentists, hospital physicians and others, so that is available,

Rep Koppleman; When someone gets on the Healthy Steps program, [ realize our experience is

short, but when and if they get to the point which they don’t need it anymore and they go biachk to

the private insurance pool, what about waiting periods there?
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Response: 1 don't know if T know the answer to that, but [ think when there is continuous
coverage, gencrally there is no waiting period.

Rep Timm: Wasn't it Healthy Steps that you stated carlier, that you started the program and
there was no additional increase in health and salaries and so forth?

Response: That is correct,

Rep Timm: Why all of a sudden now do you need an in increase in stalf and salary increases for
that particular program?

Response: Were to the breaking point. 1 have one person doing cligibility for this entire program
and we have also borrowed from other arcas on an overtime basis . Its just to the point to answer
all the phone calls and to process applications on a timely basis , we just can’t do it any more
with just one person. So we really need another person in there to do the cligibility process.

Rep Byerly; Just an observation, multiple times throughout your testimony you had made
statements to the cffect that the federal government goes buck and takes a look a couple of years
back and comes back with a ruling that says you weren’t allowed to do something and therefore
you have to pay the money back, you talked about that in Indian Health Services you talked
about in hospital services and my observation is that your department is just as guilty as the
tederal government, because 1 know of numerous cases where you have gone back into nursing
homes and disa!lowed things that have occurred two years before where a nursing home based
on their judgment made a call thinking that they were in compliance with your regulations and
yet you have demanded that they repay money, so its one of those kind of things where you talk
about the federal government is unfair. But I think the committee has to understand that its just

not the federal government that's doing these things, its the state government doing these things

to nursing homes too.
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Response: The bottom line is we do go out and audit and we find issucs that do not comply with
the rules as they are written we are going to take exception. Where possible we try to
compromise and on occasion we can work something out that is meaningful to both sides,

Rep Svedjan: Despite the increases your incurring currently in the drug expenditure part of

Medicaid, how much are you anticipating to tun back to the general fund just with in the
Medicaid program at the end of this biennium?

Response: | do not have that information in front of me. There is some turn back primarily duc
to nursing home industry, approximately 1 million dollars.

End of prepared (estimony by David Zentner,

Linda Wright, Dircctor of the Aging Services Division, Bept. of Human Services, Followed
written testimony,

Rep Timm: Somewhere along the line here, somebody made a statement that the outpatient care
is going to be reduced. Is your budget for in home care going to be reduced?

Responge: First of all 1 probably should have made the distinction that when 1'm tatking about
in home services that we that we provide, those are not home health services that are provided
by home health agencies. We do have a couple of home health agencics that are agency
providers,

Rep Timm: But these are people that go in and take care of people, on certain hours of the day.

Isn’t that correct?

nge: [t depends on the care needed by the individual, we do in fact have personal
attendance care, which is basically 24 hours a day. That is not our highest use service but it is

available if we have a provider to provide that services,

. Rep Timm: But that’s a lot cheaper than having someone in the nursing home isn’t it?
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Response; You are absolutely correct. A little later in my testimony | will give you what are

average cost is per client for providing those in home services.

Rep Delzer: When you switch voc rehab funds over is that all general funds now? And was it all
general funds when it was in voc rehab?

Response: No, there were federal funds included as well when it was a part of voe rehab, and it
is my understanding that those federal funds are no longer available for that purposc,

Rep Aarsvold: 1 noticed on the chart you were talking about, that the ombudsman elder abuse

program docs not carry an appropriated amount, arc those services being picked up by another

agency? Would you clarity that for me please?

Response: The federal money that we receive for elder abuse prevention and ombudsman

activity is being budgeted at the Hluman Service Centers, rather than in the Aging Services
. Division budget for the next bicnnium., We still do have the long term ombudsman in out budget

and it's a part of our administration budget. But those federal moneys are being budgeted out of

the Human Service Centers because they are carrying out those activitics.

End of presentation by Linda Wright

Tamara Gallup-Millner, Deputy Director, Children’s Special Health Services.

Presented written testimony,

Rep Svedjan: What authority you had for increasing the poverty level to 185 and also the
climinating of the asset test?

Response: We were able to do that becuuse we were able to do it within our current resource
constraints, we didn’t have any additional funding in order to manage that change,

Rep Delzer: How does this effect the next biennium? And what happens if we don’t get enough

money to keep it in that, are we just going to drop it back out?
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Response: We wouldn®t have made that decision lightly without feeling that without being in our
current resources. One of the things we do as a check and balance is our contracts are renewed
on an annual basis,

Rep Aarsvold; You briefly referenced a differentiation between eligibility between

self-employed and employed, can you expand briefly on that for me?

Response: For the majority of familics, it is based on gross income.

Rep Wald: If we allow every agency in state government to change various levels whatever it
might be without some kind of fegislative authority, it seems to me that were the body that sets
public policy not administraters, and its troubling to me that you can go ahead on your own
even though you say the money is available. 1 think the issue is changing it without some kind
of tegislative authority and 1'd hate 1o see that repeated in the next biennium. Do you have any
response to that?

Response; Certainly knowing the concern that has been voiced today, we will do that.

Rep Monson: On attachment “C”, if Pm reading this correctly it looks to me like alntost half of

the money spent here is for salaries, benefits, and operating and about half‘ié going to heip the
kids, This doesn®t scem to very efficient if that is whot I'm seeing.

Regponse: | do go into some detail with that as T go into the budget. We are somewhat unique at
the state office in that we provide for some direct service through our clinies with our staff at the
state office. We have nurses that actually are administering and doing on-site management of
these multidisciplinary ¢linics, Some of our stafl that scems to tuke a big share of'the pic, is
because we are doing some direct services.

Rep Skarphol: s there a threshold level of illness that these people have to have biefore they

quality for this special care, or does any child with asthma for this special care program?
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. Response: We did limit the asthma from moderate to severe, this was not meant to be an open
door for children with mild asthma, it was meant to be for children who are taking medications
and hopefully prevent some of the hospitalizations that result,
Rep Heuther: Asthma seems to be an old problem that is getting to be more severe, can you tell
me in what portions of the state that is happening? Is it more populated arcas, or throughout the
entire state?
Response: 1 don't have that information for you, but we do have national prevalence estimates
and used North Dakota population data with children to get an idea of how many childien might
need our services,
Rep Delzer;  As we go through these budgets for Human Services, one ol the things that [ have
sech, and having served on Human Resoutces the last couple of sessions, and we have mentioned
. this before, | don’t know and can't speak for any other legistators other than myscelf, but it scems
to me that one of the things that we continually sce is the expansion of programs, but we want
people to take care of themselves and get them off of this system rather than expand the system.
Rep Syedjan; 1share a ot of those feclings that wete just expressed. In regard to this program,
I'm becoming more and more confused the more 1 listen. We have dropped asset tests, and I'm
not at all sure what the distinction is or even if there s a distinction between the various payment
sources for the kids served under this program, It would scem to me that if children are insured
under Healthy Steps that insurance would cover much of what were talking about here. It would
also seem to me if the parents have health insurance the same would be true there. It sounding
more and more to me that it is duplicative of payment sources that already exist. Are we

duplicating expenditures for those who are considered to be eligible right now,

. Response: What we really feel we are doing is a gap filling for the underinsured.




Page 13

House Appropriations Committec

Bill/Resolution Number HB1012 - overview (cont)
Hearing Date Jan 4, 2001

Rep Svedjan: I would be curious to know, given the specialty care program itself, | have been

Jooking ahead in your testimony and [ don’t see what the current budget is for that program
compared to what it is your requesting for the next bicnnium, Do you have those numbers
handy?

Response: As | get further into the budget, we don’t budget those separately, we just use our
overall division cost centers, we have 2ot about $650,000 in claims for the bicnnium which is
part credit payment and part payment through (7). Which is devoted to our specialty care
program arca.

Rep Svedjan: How does that compare to what you have budgeted in the current bicaniam?

Response: We look at a five year average and get a feel for what the costs have been over a five
year period, because its very difficult to project.

Rep Skarphol: If you had not done away with the asset test, what effect would it have had on
the number of children that would have been served?

Responge: 1'm not sure, but with the advert of CHIP we have less people secking, because you
have less uninsured out there.

Rep Delzer: 1f you hadn't expande 1 everything, how much would your budget have been able to
deerease? And would the same number of children been covered simply by switching over to
CHIPS?

Response: We curtently have 29 children covered on CHIP.

Rep Skarphol: What do your clients typically do to request your services? Are they referred to
you by physicians?

Response: A variety of ways, the health care community is a primary referral source for us and

the soclal services office,
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ep Aarsvold: mentionced that some of your staff provides some services and that wuas your
Rep Aarsvold: You mentioned that f your staff provid ! 1d that L

way of justifying the 30 - 40 % of the budget for salaries. At what Jevel are those services
provided? Whete are they provided?

Response: We are in 14 different communities in our state, certainly the bigger towns support
hubs or because you have your pediatric providers there ore more heavy,

Rep Warner: Of that long list of services that you provide of illnesses, can you give me some
idea what percentage of those are mental health patients which are not normally covered by
private insurance carriers?

Response: We currently do not cover any mental health conditions whatsoever,

Rep Guileson: s it through this division that the specialized clinics are conducted out in castern

Notth Dakota.
Response: That is correct,

End of testimony by Tamara Gallup-Millner,

Paul Ronningen, Director of Children and Family Services Diviston,

Followed written testimony.

Rep Monson: This refuge rescttlement program, is that for all thembers of a family or just

children, who does this aftect?

Response: For all members of the family who have come to . esettle in North Dakota,

Rep Delzer: That jump from *99” to 2000 do you expect that to continue or is that mostly
because of the adoptions in the state family act under the federal guidelines?

Response: What were seeing right now is that we anticipated a bubble of about two years, and in

the pipeline right now of potential adoptions were going to be talking in the subcommittee about

that being extended out,
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Rep Gulleson: Why the 24 month time frame for adoption?

Response: There is a multitude of activities that oceur between the removal of the child by the
court and put into foster care, and it would also include the time frame of providing services to
that family to see if that child could return successfully back home.

Rep Skarphol: With tegard to that foster care incicase, you say it is 3.4 million and 2.2 for

inflation , and 2.2 % of 3.4 million is about $68,000, if you knock of $200,000 you have about
3.2 million left, if you divide that by $50 dollars a month you come up with 64,000 children. Do
we have that many foster children in the state of North Dakota that are being serviced ina years
time? If you divide that by 12 that's $5000 a month,

Response: T will have our financial people put together a more detailed descriptor of where these
moneys are coting from.

Rep Wald: T see a substantial increase in your refuge services and I note in the DPJ budget that
there is a line item under refuge assistance of $540,000 of federal funds, what's the distinction
between you and DPI?

Response: (Tape is inaudible at this point)

End of testimony by Paul Ronningen,
ny. ! gen.

Karep Lerson, Director of the Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services,

Follo*v at vovliten testimony,

Rep Defenrr What does the federul registry use to base these numbers? Are they doing it of oft
North Cakaeta or are they doing it off of other states?

Response: 1ts o nationally based estimate, and what 1 will do is present o copy of the federal

register so that you will know the formula, Its the one we are required to use for our mental

health block grant application,
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Rep Koppleman: A question on your chart, you commented that this was based on those who

responded positively to cach domain, is a domain in cach of these arcas”

Rep Delzer: When you look at attachment *J" you have operating going from 2.8 to 4.8 and
then its going from 3.2 to 2.2 . But we sure want to look at that when we get to the other side.
Response; This is just a snapshot, and we will prepare a more detailed look at that.

Rep Skarphol; Attachment “L" is a pretty significant increase in salaries as well or

administration.

Response: | apologize, I didn’t take you to the last two attachments. What we have done because
the CO-location of what was the former division of mental health and the former division of
aleohol and drug created one division. What we did and we really have to because of our funding
sources, is budget by units. So we take the mental health mandated money and folded in smatler
administrative units. Which is the only reason for that increase.

Rep Monson: | have a question on your attachment 1", at the bottom it denotes the location of

regional human services centers, Aren't there more than 14 centers.

Response: Yes.

End of testimony by Karen Larson,

Gene Hysjulien, Director of the Disability Services Division for Human Scrvices.

Rep Delzer: How long do you track people after they come out of the system?
Response: We are able to track that information for 6 months and even three years beyond that.
Rep Svedjan: With the reduction of that $823,000 in federal funds, are you planning to make

that up with general funds?
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. Response: 1 am in support of the governors budget, we did look at an optional budget adjustment
for that, that optional budget adjustment was not included, so 'm in support of the governors
budget and where we went with that,

Rep Aarsvold: You mentioned that you had done 5600 evaluations for the Social Security

Administration for SSI and SSDI, what was your relative success with those applications and
cligibility determinations?
Response: We are among the leading in the nation on being successful there, 1think it was 98%

Rep Kerzman: . One thing through our budget tours we looked at the Corrections Dept., and our

inmate population has just exploded and their budget has really expanded in the last few
biennium's, But one thing that came to surface is that about 30% of their population is DD's, Arc
we missing the boat here?
Response: 1 was not aware of that figure in terms of the populations at the institutions. 1 don’t
know what the particular nature of the crime is, tf its a sexual ottender or other types of erime. |
think it would be a good idea to look at that more deeply and in some instances our services, if
can get in there quicker may be of' o benefit so that doesn’t oceur,

Gene Hysjulicn.

End of Presentation b
Brenda Wenty, Director of Fiscal Adininistration
Began written testimony,
Rep Aarsvold: When you have funding sources from both the federal govermment and state
government in the general fund are we able to prorate the risk management responsibility
between those two fund sources?
Response; At this point the contribution is basically coming from the general fund to put into

that fund?
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. Rep Timm: How do you handle providing the services to the people that work in the service
centers that may file a gricvance, do you send somebody out there to counsel with them or what
do you do?
Response: The initial contact would be througly the telephone and see what we can accomplish
through that, if it requires travel we will do that as well,
Rep Delzer: Is your motor pool expenses going to be in your budget now, its not going to be in
the service center budgets?
Responsge: The motor pool expenses have always been included in our budget.

End of Presentation by Brenda Weisz

Roger Hertz, Director of the Information Management Division of Human Services.

Followed prepared testimony,

. Rep Timm: Your establishing all this clectronic information people on HIPPA, could this be a
way the federal government come in with mandated universal health care and you would have it
all st up for them and each state would have it set up in their human services dept.?

Response: There is a lot of speculation in that arca as all this comes out and you continue to look
at the regulations there is a national identitier for individuals, provider individual, and for
providets. One could certainly come to that conclusion,

Rep Delzers You have 2 of the 9 regulations in place now, have you done any cstimating on how
much difference this makes on building this with out having the other regulations in place?
Response; No we really haven’t, There is a lot of ditterent opinions out there on what those will
be, and were trying in our analysis to get the basic concept of these other regulations and try to

work that in but its extremely difficult.

. Rep Delzer:. Your equipment line item, is that department wide?
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Response: That is department wide.

kind of testimony of Roger Hertz.

End of all testimony on Human Services Qverview of HB1012.

Chairman M. Timm adjourned the House Appropriations Committec.
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Chairman K, Svedjan: We will call the Appropriations Human Resource comnittee to order

and open the hearing on HB 1012 on the Department of Human Resources: Economice
assistance, Program and policy, and Management and Council.
Mike Schwindt: Dircctor of Child Support Enforcement (SEE ATTACHED, p.1-4 i)

Case loads continue to grow. Collections continue to go up. $60 million last year and $70 million

this year and growing, New tools Congress said to use- Automated child support collections,

Eight regions provide the bulk of enforcement. What we carn is based on operstions, Lducation

fund- State: 25% use it in budget as revenue, County: 75%
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Rep, Kempenfeh: What are they looking for, for reimbursements?

Mike Schwindt; Once band itemized $900.00 a year times 200 = quite an expense,

Rep, Kempenich: Are Gy cooperating?

Mike Schwindt: Yes.

Chairman Syedjan: Docs the National Data Match System help match?

Mike Schwindt; ‘The info coming back is good,

Rep. Delzer: The list of OARs-are they approved and how much money? *MOE-- major list,

*List of vacant employcees, *Child support ?

Mike Schwindt: We'll get that for you. (SEE AT'TACHED, 4th paragraph down on summary)

Chairman Svedjan: Any other Q’s? OK, we'll continue on,

Blaine Nordwall: Dir, Of Economic Policy:  Our grant programs, *Food stamps, Childeare,

TANNF, and Indian County allocation, three of four are subject to authorization, TANNFE is a
five year program, the goal is to come up with ways to deal with the different cases. There is a 60
month limit, *Specianl projects increases. *Contractor fees, *Food stamps-IFTE impact on
countics- SWAP, *Policy on uses of retained dollars to kecy within Economic assistance,
*Indian county allocation. (SEE ATTACHED)

David Zentner; Dir, Of Medicaid & Healthy Steps: *Impact of L'TC on projected 1GT budget
01/03, * $400,00 in IGT budget, * Emergency clause, * The utilization of CHIPS « increase of
16.4%, * FTE for CHIPS, * Reprojections to obtain 99° charts- L'TC, IGT- Check Bills 1179 and
1196. (SEE ATTACHED)

Linda Wright: Dir, Of Aging Services: Program and Policy: A change -referring to revised
w/bar ¢harts, p. 5. P.4- Targeted Case Management (SEE A”I"l‘ACl-lIED-ND'dcpl. Of Human

Services handout) The results in reduction -clients remain the same. SPED and expanded
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SPED-increase for the providers. Have a wavier for TBI, everything else is covered, At increase
in mill levy match program. There's no language change. Allow raise at local level, County
assessments « (see attached) A service unit = one meal, or one way ride - one service unit,

Gene Hysjwlien: Dir, of Developmental Disabilities and Vocutional Rehabibitation: There has

been an decrease in the operating portion of the budget, We're seeking o $.45/hy tor salury
increase. (see attached)

Arson: Dir. Of Enable lne,: * Direet service stafl- request for 45 cent raise p/h, * increase
in fringe benefits -$360.4%, because of health insurance costs are up. The positions are tough
positions with diftficult hours, and a tremendous work load, which wears on staff, Our client load
is increasing, with costs, Chart three breaks down the services to certain individuals with fearning

disabilitics, which has increased over the last bicnnium, Our mateh is 78.7- Fed., and 21.3- Gen,

Fund. (sce attachments)

Tamara Galiup-Millner: Dir, Ot Children Services:  *Special needs programs, *CHIPS,

* Speech Therapy, * Impact of Diabetes and asthma. (sce attached)

Paul Ronningen: Dir, of Family Services: *Adopiion services -increased, *ASK program,

* Child protection services, * increascs in Foster care, *RCCF services, * Refugee services, (sce

attached p. 13)

Karen Larson: Dir. Of Mental Health and Substance abuse; * Outpatient and Inpaticnt
commitment involuntary or voluntary, * HUD programs, * Homeless, * Mental disorders,
*Medicaid and Medicare’s role, *ACT, * Community based care- increasing. (see attached)

Tom Wallner: Executive Dir. Of the State council on Developmental Disabilities: Services:

* Employment, *communit, Living, * Child Development, *System Coordination/ Community

Education, (see attached)
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Minutes: CHAIRMAN KEN SYEDJAN, VICE-CHAIRMAN JEFF DELZER,

REP. KEITH KEMPENICH, REP, JAMES KERZMAN, »

REP. AMY KLINISKE, REP. JOIIN M. WARNER
00-Chairman Svedjan: We will call this scction to order on HB 1012, We will be focussing

on all 8 HSC budgets. “OVERVIEW?”

194-Rolf Storsteen: Director of South Central HSC in Jamestown: We have three programs

that have a major impact on our budget. The first is the Transitional Living Home, Crisis
Residential Center, and Chemical Dependency Case Management, (attachment #1)

3862-Tim Sauter: Regional Director of West Central HSC: See: (attachment #3, 4, §, and

6). (TO THE END OF THE TAPE 1) TAPE 1, side B-00: to {159,
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Tape L, side B-1200-Bob Sanderson: Divector of Noytheast HSC: See: (attachments #7-11)

(1200-3961)
4118-Jog Fry: Regtongl Dlrector of the Badlands HSC: See: (attachments #12-14)
(4115-6219)

Tape 2, side A-00-Marilyan Rudolph; Regloput Divector of the Northwest HSC in
Williston: Sce: (attachments #15-19) (Fape 2, side A-00-1541)

1633-David Suyder: Director of Novth Central HESC in Minot; See: (attachments #20-25)

(1633-3067)

3196-Duainne Bowrey: Regional Director, Lake Region 11SC in Devils 1,ake: Sce:
(attachments #26-31) (3196-6135, tape 2, side B: 00-6099) (tape 3, side A-00-2410)
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Chainman Ken Svedjan: We now call this meeting to order.

Roll Call: We have a Quorum

Alex Schweitzer: Dept, Of Human services Superintendent of Ingtitutions (Handout #1-#23-sece
attached.) ND State Hospital:

Rep. Delzer: Are they self or court appointed?

Alex Schweitzer: They arc usually sentenced, or have multiple DUI’s, usually the same people.

Services included in this program: Administrative Services, Fiscal Services, Quality

Management Services, Management Information Services, Human Resources, and

Environmental Services. Programs included: Serious Mental Illness System of Care, Substance
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Abuse System of Care, Children's Mental Health System of Care, and  Clinical Services
Program,

NI Developmental Center: Programs included are; Developmental Center- Day and Residential
Services, Developmental Center-Safety Net, and Developmental Center-Clinieal and Health
Services, (see attached to p. 8)

Chairman Svedjan; Call the meeting back to order. And we'll proceed with Roger Hertz.

Roger Hertz: IMD = Information Management Dept, (see p. 4 in handout) Increase in Gen,
Fund money, due to SWAP dollars,

Rep. Delzer: Increase in other dept.’s? Reguest a one page summary on the SWAP?

Evonne: Yes, and we'll get you that.

Rep, Delzer: What's the reason for the decrease in the fed, Dollars?

Roger: It has to do with where we are spending the money within the dept.

Rep. Delzer: Can we have a list of where the $40 million are going, the I'T costs, and how much
usage you expect to expand and the equipment you expect to buy?

Roger: Yes.

Chairman Svedjan: On p. 5, in the box are they retained doliars, Do the Fed, Funds become
retained dollars?

Roger: No.

Rep. Kerzman; Do you purchase through them? Hardware, has it increased in price or

decreased?
Roger: We have a central information technology budget. We purchase it all here, We lease our
servers.,

Rep. Kempenich: Do they have an upgrade pkg.?
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Roger, They give you a buy out. (See p 0.)

Chairman Svedimn: How much do you have in retention?

Roger: $25,000.  (p 6, see book) Moving on to Operating,

Viee-Chaleman Delzer: Where do you have that in? Did it decrease from last time?

Roger; That's in operating fees and services, objecet code 3014, And yes, that did go down by
$3.5 million,

Viee-Chaleman Delzer: When the computer is on, are you getting ¢harged CPU time, whether
it's being used or not?

Roger:  No, the only time you pay a CPU charge is if you are in a mainframe application, or
only if you are doing something and press the enter key where it is actually processing that
information, There are monthly access charges for that computer being connected to the network,
Rep. Kerzman: Can child support talk to tannf now, are we at that stage? And also the priviacy
issuc, how are you handling that?

Roger: Talking to cach other is not a problem. In terms of the privacy, we haven't had any
problems, but with HIPAA, they deal with health care information, which is confidential and no
onc can hack into it. Moving on to projects and equipment, it increased because of replacement
cycle on our equipment. Moving on to HIPAA, on p 8-10 in book. No provisions for any
additional FTE’s to support HIPAA.

Vice-Chairman Delzer: You said there were three of the nine regulations were in? Is the clock
ticking on three of the nine?

Roger: There’s two of them, electronic transaction regulation and the privacy regulation. The

clock is ticking on those two.,
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Yice-Chatrmun Debzer; That's two years and sixty days. And the penalty, is that $1 million a
solid number?

Roger: No one really knows,

Rep. Delzer; Where would the withhold to money travel?

Roger: Fdon't know. | would assume they would get it from us somewhere, It would come in
the form of a penalty from the federal government.

Rep. Delzer: But what funds are they going to penalize? Where are they going to take it from?
From Medicaid?

Brenda : Usually if there is u penalty, they'Hl take it right out, They'lt issue it out to the program.
Rep. Relzer: it's Medicaid, that is one spot where we have historically had a little room.
Brenda: They would send you a letter to say that the state owes a penalty of $1 million.Where
the departmient comes up with it?7? They're just concerned about getting their penalty money.
Rep. Delzer: But don't they take it by not sending you as much money as you request
somewhere else? Or do they expect you to cut them a check and send them a check?

Roger; This is unchartered territory. In the past, they were linked direetly to a program, This
spans more than just Mcdicaid because it affects the regional offices, the institutions, the
hospitals.

Rep. Delzer: If this is a different sort of thing than the fed.'s have ever done before, is any of the
state’s challenged their constitutional right to impose a penalty on a state for not doing what the
federal government is telling it to do, in something like technology?

Roger: It’s difficult for the state’s to take a position because there aren’t even final regulations
yet, so until regulations come out, we really don’t have any basis other than that the threat is

there and there will be penalties and they are involved in regulations,
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Rep Delzer: Has there ever been this type of penalty before? From your understandig there
has, but as fur as the Dept. Of Human Services would know, there hasn't?

Chairman Svedjan: Well how did they penalize us under the Child Support Enforcement?
Brendy; Thatis a closed end grant, Medicaid is an entitlement, so I'm not sure they'd be able to
do that. 1 think it would be penalty requirement, rather than a grant award,

Rep. Delzer; Could the Couneil research that to see it there has ever been that type ol a penalty
from the federal government to any of states?

Chairman Syedjan: 1t's our understanding that some states are opting to test this, Ttis (o say.
let's just go at our own speed within the affordability of that particular state saying we'll
implement it by the time we can and risk the penalty.

Roger; There’s also a move under way by a number of organizations that deal with this to try to
get the two years and sixty days deadline pushed back to four years. We intend to participate in
this wherever we can.

Chairman Svedjan: What do you know about how far along our neighboring states are on this, or
any states in particular.

Roger: We do know that Minnesota is probably a lot further along because they’ve really had
sort of a consortium together to do this. Utah’s state legislature passed a similar measure some
years ago which only covered in state. South Dakota is four or five months behind us. We're
progressing through our planning and analysis stage.

Chairman Mike Timm: What % of your budget could be not spent in the next two years until

we know what regulations we have to comply with?

Roger: It’s hard to give you a precise answer on that,
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Rep. Delzer: In your FHPAA budget, $3.9 million is special funds. That's a 60/40 split, is that a
common split for federal? Usually when there's o new program, there's a much higher sphic than
60/40),

Roger; That's a mix of different funding sources, for example, in Medicaid, we would be eligible
for the changes we had 1o make for MMIS system at 90%. Where the changes we have to make
at the regional centers, where they are provider and hospitals, those would all be a general fund.
So what you're seeing there is a composite allocation, and that's how you come up with that
60/40),

Rep, Delzer: I we only have two regulations in place right now, and it’s o $9 miillion
expenditure in this next bicnnium just to get started with, that you would plan to have those two
done in the next biennium, What kind of money are you planning to spend in the following
biennium?

Roger: These are seeurity and privacy in the electronic transactions and are the most intensive
ones, They will set the frame work for provider identifiers and individual providers and some of
that shouldn’t be that great. Again, it’s hard to put an cstimate on that until you really know what
the regulations say.

Rep. Delzer: How much do you figure this should finish those three systems then?

Roger: This amount here was at the time we built it, it was to finish the clectronic transactions
and some of the privacy. At the time we did this, the privacy rules were not finalized yet. But we
intended to get that picce done in the up coming bicnnium, because that would be within that two
year minimum.

Rep. Delzer: What are the odds that you could wait and buy some sort of built up software

instead of everyone building their own?
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Roger: 1 think in some area’s, we can do that, For example, we met with South Dakota last week
and were looking at the possibility we can do something jointly together with them. But, there is
a variety of differences from state to state. We're going to try to put in a piece called a translator,
that sits on top of all of this that makes the translations from the ofd to new, simplilying the
whole process,

Rep. Delzer; When this is all done, isn’t everyone supposed to have the exact same system?!
Roger: 1t really doesn’t deal with having the sunie system, iC's having the same format for your
information.

Chainman Svedjan: Shouldn’t we be maximizing the federal dollar for the equipment related to
this project?

Roger; In this arca of HIPAA, we will be maximizing the federal dollars wherever we can, There
are certain arcas, such as the regional offices where there is no federal program available to draw
down, but we will be doing that as much as we can.

n Syedjan: But you did say carlicr, that because of the move away froni the higher
reimbursable federal dollar areas, that accounts for the higher general fund expenditure here. Do
all thosc other arcas carry the prospect of substantial funds with them as well? It scems that we
should access the most federal dollars for this that we can, given the fact that we may be fined by
them?

Roger: That is correct. Qur needs for technology have moved in some respect away from some
of thosc arcas where we have higher federal reimbursement into some of the other arcas where
we don’t have this higher federal reimbursement, In those other arcas, other than perhaps child
support, no there are no fines. But if you look at our project, Windows 2000, that doesn’t bring a

fine with it. But what it brings to us if we don’t keep the operating systems current, it brings an
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interruption in the technology services, and we're tied to that technology to carry out a business.
So we don’t want 1o have business interruption,
Chairman Syedjan; The formula for caleulating funds is attributable to all the private
orgunizations as well?
Roger, Correct, HIPAA applies not only to the government, but applies to all health care
whether public or private, Lverybody has to deal with itand the same set of regulations. HIPAA
was pushed by the private seetor, but does hold the promise for efficiency.
Chairman Svedjmn: To help us clarity these numbers, you're talking about an intergovernmental
transfer, about $3.9 million, wouldn’t that show up as special funds in this case? It's in both
places, equipment and operating?

Arvy: No, itis in managerial support line,
. Brenda; 1t°s also a separate line item.,
Chairman Svedjan: Are you planning to cover the section about grants?
Roger: 1 wasn’t going to say anything about that because we don’t intend to do that, That was
sort of a one time opportunity as a part of the Medicaid/Tannf project where Congress made
available this enhanced ??. To do that, we took advantage of that to provide equipment to the
countics, basically we passed through the federal share of the counties provided the 10% non
federal share provide the equipment for that projcct. Since we’ve done that, we wouldn't be
¢ligible to do that again.
Shegldon Wolf: We have until October 2002 to get the transaction and code sets done, no matter

what the other ones do, or else we start going into the penalty stages.

Chairman Svedjan: What's the best information you have on the prospect of the timeline being

. extended?
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Sheldon Wolf: No ides.

Rep. Keramun: As fur as the penulty, il the state doesn’t comply, are we going to suffer some
requirements to the penalty?

Sheldon; No, they have to do it on their own, but they have a choiee that we don't, when it
comes to the transaction and the code sets, Their choice is, they can bill on paper. | don’t have
that option. It’s cither we do it or we don't, and the outcome of us not doing it, and everybody’s
ready to go and we aren't, we'll probably losing providers,

Chairman Svedjan: s that because you're a payer?

Sheldon: Yes. Providers have a lot more options than we do, on the transaction and code set
side. Privacy and sccurity they don’t. The best information on the extent of the fine on the
privacy side is $25,000 for incident,

Rep. Klipiske; What is the definition of an incident? Is it 4 case?

Sheldon: That’s the part I'm not sure of, No one is clear on that yet, It might be $25,000 for all
or just for one. And that’s just the privacy piece. So, the other seven will have their own sets of
penalties,

Rep, Kempenich: The translators, do you have different languages you have to work through?
Shetdon: What it is, there’s a standard format based on ficld things and so on and we have a
different format that we use in the payment system. That translates that format to the format we
nced. We have to build all that stuff in between to tell us what to do and all that.

Chairman Svedjan: What portion of this can we reasonably expect to accomplish over the next

two years?




Page 10

Human Resources Division
Bill/Resolution Number HI31O12
Hearing Date Junuary 11th, 2001

Roger: What we're proceeding with right now is the analysis part of that which takes the time of
our staff, and we'll have to pay for some of the time of ITD (o help us on that analysis of how we
really come up with a solution to plan for that,

Rep, Svedian: So none of that is reflected in this $8.9 million?

Roger: That’s why we had an emergency measure on this one, because we were looking for the
funding right now to be able to do that, because we did not have this in our existing budget for
the 1999-2001 biennium budget,

Rep, Kempenich: Wilh these translators, what would the time frame be?

Roger: We'te still hoping to have this done within the two years and the sixty days, but again,
this is new territory we're going into,

Rep, Delzer: Is this $9 million, is this what you expected to cost just 1o do the analysis and
~build the translators?

Roger: That’s what we thought would take to put this whole picce into place, not only for the
provider/payor side, but also where the department is a provider at the Human Service Centers
and at the State Hospital Developmental Center, This was to take those two picees and
implement them across the department for the state’s $9 million,

Rep, Delzer: New software? Or just the translator part, you said you could translate them into
the language you need?

Roger: In terms of Medicaid it would be for the translator and other services at the regional
offices it would be for software for their billing and to run the rest of their functions.

Chairman Svedjan: There would be Interstate implications here also?

Roger: Yes.
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REP, KEITH KEMPENICH, REP. JAMES KERZMAN,
REP, AMY KLINISKE, REP. JOHN M, WARNER,
Chairman Syedjan: We now call the Human Resource scction to order,
Roll ¢call: We have a Quorum.
Arvy: Apalyst for OMB; Supplementary information on reports,
Vice-Chairman Delzer; How many places would there be that you increased the request?
Arvy: All of our recommendations would be funded from OAR's,
Vice-Chalrman Delzer; Does the department have the list of the OAR's split up yet?
Deb MeDermott; Assistant Director for the Fiscal Department: Ours is ready to go, with the

exception of a few changes, (sce attachment #1-3)




Chairman Svedjan: So you dropped 1-1/2 FTE'S?
Deb: They were dropped in the current bicnnium now. Also a rcason for some of the decreases
in salary, there is the turnover in the legal division,

Chairman Svedjan; Of all the 12 FTE's in this area, how many would you consider to be

professional Vs sccretarial or support kinds of positions?
Deb: 4 support and 8 professional.

Vice-Chairman Delzer: Do we have the whole FTE list?

Dcb: We can get that for you.
Rep. Kempenich: [n your legal, you had some turnover, was that attorney's or their support?

How many did you lose?

Deb: Two new people.
‘ Chairman Svedjan: Arvy, on the yellow sheets, in tertms of the expenditures to date, were those

actual expenditures for the first year of the biennium?

Arvy: They're actuals through March. You wouldn't have the actual till July. 1t's a projection
through the end of the first year,

Chairman Svedjan: You're looking to come in about $230,000 under budget? Do you have a
copy of the departments $932,000 compared to 1.161, Does that difference relate to the
vacaneies?

Deb: Yes, and the turnovers, the vecancies and also moving that one FTE from exee, office to
managerial in April. In this instance, we did not move the funds.

Chairman Svedjan: We're to assume then that about $230,000 will roll up and go back 1o the

gen, fund in this case?
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Deb: That's in total authority., We're going to need gen, funds within Sub. div.1. We'll use some
Y

of the gen. fund roll up within that arca to fund some other shortfalls within our budget. We can't

use the authority.

Chairman Svedjan: What was requested was $1,063,000. What was recommended was 1,106

million which includes the salary package?

Arvy: Yes,

Viee-Chairman Delzer: Are you saying we should be building it oft of something other thun

the $932,000, is that not accurate?
Deb: That would not be accurate for where we're going in the future bicnnium, that's only a

yojection. Can't really build off that number,
proj y

Vice-Chairman Delzer: What number do you think you should be building ot of? Your

request?

Deb; Off of our request is the budget that was in place at the time we built the state plan.
Chairman Svedjan;: You can’t build off the $932,000, because that's the nhumber you project
you'll be at, given the fact that you had some vacancices, you had positions that were not filled for
u certain period of time and you transferred one position,

Deb: And in some instances there may have been two months where there was no salary paid
out at all, So there's no way you can use the $932,000, also included in that projection is eight
months of unpaid leave of salary while Carol was gone,

Chajrman Svedjan: In the report you handed us, now you're using a 16 month, did you do that
becnuse the salary numbers where available for 17 months, but the operating expense were not?

Pebi 1t depends on which division it is, how what their expenses are? Salary is actually applied

back.
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Chairman Svedjan: IT telephone, you ‘re coming in about $800 less than what was approved
in the budget?
Deb: What’s included in that is pagers, cell phones in the executive oftice, roaming charges for
telephone,

Chairman Svedjan: To help the committee understand: on the yellow sheets that Arvy

distributed to us, you would sce that the Gov.'s recommendation for the 01-03 bicnnium is $544
fess than what was budgeted for the current bicnnium. So when you compare what they expect to
expend, which is on Deb's report, compared to what you're requesting, it's about a $850 increase
over what you expect to spend.

Deb: The expenditure column on here is not where we project to be, it’s doing the calculations
that the committee was trying to do during the last session,

Rep. Kempenich:  On the travel side of things, why are the cost up? Why so much difference?

Deb: 1t's built on is our legal services staff, which needs to travel to certain conterences to
maintain their degrees, and also within the exceutive office, they go to the quarterly mecting, and
with the increase in airline tickets and trips,

Rep. Delzer: Does the deputy director do that much travel?

Debt Both Carol and Evonne go to the meetings to make sure the department gets all the
information we need, with all the federal rules and regulations and program changes.

Chairman Svedjan: T software: you're coming in about the same,

Deb: Al true software is in the 77? Budget.

Chalrman Svedjan: Postage: you say you're going to spend about $413 , but you're budgeting

the same again, it's been recommended $115, which is Y of that,
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Dcb: the only postage that's actually paid out of any division except managerial, is special
mailings. Rent: As you can see in the recommendation, it’s $0, and that’s because before there
was 4 conference room down in the Dakota Foundation that was allocated out to the executive
office, and now it’s an increase in their budget to pay for that same conference.

Dues and professional development:  One of the largest items are the department dues that we

pay to the APHSA (American public human services association), and conference registration

fees, Operating fees and service: The main thing that was entered during the current bicnnium

was developing a plan to measure outcome. We paid close 1o $22,000 for consultants.

Rep. Kerzman: Who requested that? The Legislature? Do you have to find the money in your

budget?

Dcb: 1t was by the task committee. Yes,

Rep. Delzer:  That was 957 - 977

Deb: 97°-99°. Repairs: Consists of typewriter ribbon, small things, ete... Professional

services: Insurance; Office supplies: is based upon when you buy supplies. Printing: Consists

of printing of our biennial reports, and of the legislative guide.

Chairman Syedjan: Ave Legistatures requesting thut guide?

Evonng: The request for the directory comes from the constituencies, We've gotien requests for
the guide.

Deb; Professional supplies and materials: Again it has to do with timing and when you buy the
periodicals and subscriptions, supplics in the legal division, Building grounds & vehiele
maintenance supplics: This is to fix your typewtiter, or other picces of office equipment, 1t's an
equipment repair fund, Mise, Supplics:  Grants, benefits, & claims;

. Rep, Warner: What are your archiving costs? What do you do with old records?
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. Deb; We have a contract with managerial support and information is 25 ycars,

Rep. Kerzman: Looking in the budget, I see that they went without a deputy director for v of

the year, a confident staff or overstaffed?

Deb: There were several individuals that put in a lot of extra hours, We still have to do the
duties.

Evonne: [ think it is something you can do for a short time, but it certainly showed on statt.
Rep. Delzer: Who does the budget fall on? Fiscal or the deputy director?

Evonne: The actual work comes from the fiscal administration.

Rep. Kerzmani Do you put in overtime for the overload of work, comp. ‘Time or satary

adjustment for that?
Evonne: There is no overtime, There was an adjustment made for 3 people,

. Chairman Svedjan: So personal policies allowed for you to be named acting, and then there

was o commenced adjustment in pay, but with the fiscal staft, what is it within policy that allows
them under that circumstance to have an adjustment in their compensation?

Evonne: We have a portion in the compensation called the temporary workload adjustment.
Chalrman Syedjan; Are there any OAR’s in the executive office?

Arvy: No OAR's,

Chairman Svedjan;  Managerial Support:  Salaries:

Deb: During the current biennium, we centralized our collection effort, grant reprojection from
BR, a decrease in rescarch and statistics because of realigniment,

Chairman Svedjan: What is the effective date of that change? At the end or already occurred?

Any roll up would roll up into the whole division's roll up? On the exccutive office, what is your

. anticipated roll up out of that division?




Deb: Already occurred. Yes. No we are not planning on turning back general fund $8, because
of short falls in other arcas.

Vice-Chairman Delzer: The BR staff that you moved into managerial, is that a lateral move or

what did you use?

Deb: Yes, a lateral move, It had to do with some realigning in the efficiency of the state column
to say we're not going to fill that position. So, we moved that position over to fiscal and then
reclassified it to some personal policy.

Vice-Chairman Delzer: [f you found efficiencics down there that they could do without one,

why did you need it over in managerial?

Dcb: Basically, the reason that we needed another individual within fiscal administration was to

put together all the grant reprojections and all the information that we monitor into grants
throughout the bicnnium. She is currently doing grant reprojections tor the tanf grant and child
care grant, She's only been here for 3 months, so she'll be moving into the food stamps and needs
arca and also does all the foster care program. We just moved the FTE, no dollars. You can do
that between sub divisions.

Rep. Kliniske: [s that person a permanent full time employee or temp.? Under the 99"

projected expenditures, in the salary line, do you expect that number, $4,117,715 to be close or
are you expecting an increase?

Deb: Actually that number will decrease, becnuse we have had o lot of turn over within fiscal,
Chatrman Syedjan;  The Gov.'s recommendation was $355,000 over the existing biennium, so
that takes into account the FTE changes, and the salary package of $308,000. Here we sec a

better split on federal and general funds.

Peb: Within managerial support, we are required to do a three day time cluster once a quarter.
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Rep. Kempenich: In moving your FTE and to find the moncey in your budget, is that some of

the roll up dollars that you used to tund that?
Deb: The reason we were able to do that is because in this biennium there was a rescarch staft
that was vacated.

Vice-Chairman Delzer: Your present budget, is that after the under funding or before?

Deb: That includes the under funding. Also in the requested budget, the way the under funding
was done, it was done by OMB, it was put within one budget level within a sub division. So the
under funding for executive and managerial, you'll sce thad in the IMD budget level,

Vice-Chairman Delzer: Why under IMD?

Arvy: Because we thought they had more room to deal with it.

Vice-Chairman Delzer; That's just under funding for management?

. Arvy: Yes, We lumped it into one of the programs in EA,

Vice-Chalrman Delzer; Do they have authority to move between managerial to exeeutive?

Arvy: Yes, between management, exceutive and IMD, total authority.

Chairman Svedjan;: The under funding in the current biennium is reflected in the numbers we

have before us?

Deb; Yes

Chairman Svedjan; What we're talking about here, let's take the number in managerial support,
$71,845 is what is under funded for salaries in the current biennium. Explain what that means,
Deb: What that means is the legislature lust time gave us salary authority that we have no funds
to 7?7 for., We don’t collect any revenues, We aren't a governor gencrating entity. So basically we

were left with the authority, and the legislature said if we could come up with more money, for




RN
NOOY X

the salaries, you can fund them, We have $71,000 of salary authority, with no money, no revenue

to be able to spend those dollars.

Chairman Svedjan: But you would have the authority to spend that if you could find the $71.000

within your operations? So, having the $71,000 in this report, under the category of special
funds, tells us that you've not been able to find moncey to fund that authority that was given?
Deb: Yes. Yes, because we don’t collect revenue from any sources, We get general funds or we
can get federal funds {rom our expenditures, but there is no other funding,

Chairman Svedjan: When we build the 01°-03" budget, is the $71,800 in the numbers in which

you apply the salary increase?

Deb: It would be in authority funded pay plan if all those exact same people are hired, they were
all paid the exact same salary, yes, because the pay plan we submit has every position in it and is
fully funded.

Chairman Svedjan; Why have the authority?

Deb: The reason why, is if T have a budget level that's totally static right now, with §

cmployees, and you under fund that, and | have no turnover, I'd have to start laying off people.
So if we could find the money in our budget, I wouldn't have to lay off stafl,

Chairman Svedjan: 1 you have 5 people, and they're in theit positions, why do you need
$71,000 of additional authority if these people are alrcady in their positions?

Deb: Because the legislature under funded me $71,000 saying that ! bet you're going {o have
some turnover within this bndget.

Vice-Chairman Delzer: Following the logic of moving the money from operating, if you have to

i to the emergency commission, could you not ask them for the authority at that time?




n\ \
VIR
Deb: We can move general funds without going to the emergency commission. To move the
authority, $1,000 within the operating line of authority that | need up in my salary line item, 1'd
have to go (o the emergency commission to request moving that $1,000 i authority up to my
salary Hine item.,

Vice-Chairman Delzer; But you don’t have to, to move the money?

Deb: Right, if I have enough authority up there, | can use general fund $$ anywhere and manage

that within my budget level on where those general fund $$°s are needed,

Vicg-Chairman Delzer: To sce if you were covering the under funding, we'd have to take the

authority away to actually sce that you have to go ask for the authority?
Deb: True, but how do [ manage within my budget level, if' I have those satme 5 people, F'd have
to lay off.

Vice-Chairman Delzer: Have you run into that problem anywhere, where you had to move

money to cover your salaries from gencral funds?

Deb: Not at this time, there has been positions [eft open in order to roll up on general fund $$'s
ot other collection $$, and we weren’t able to fill those positions because of under funding,
Evonne: If you take it away, we can't go to the emergency commission to request authority the
legislature took away.

v

Dcb; Operating Expenses: DD fund. [T data processing: microfiche our reports. LT Telephone;

cell phones, Travel; state motor pool, provider audit, rescarch unit, and contract monitoring,
The budget was built on 26.5% because of short fall,

Vice-Chalrmpn Delzer: Could we get a break down on travel?

Deb: IT software: printer supplics. Postage; mail notices und checks. I'TD has new machine,

won’t have to go through presort. Lease rent equipment: copy machines: lease expites going up




10%. We factored in all the leases that would be expiring in the next biennium. and built that

inflator in there. Lease rent buildings: for our space in the capitol, storage arca, provider audit

which is associated with Northbrook Mall, and accountants stationed in the Dakota Foundation

building. Dues & professional development: HR that needs to go to various social welfare

conferences, Professional staff” in provider audits, rescarch people who need to go to various

conferences, major dues, and registration fees, Qperating fees & services: audit fee which is
department wide, state wide indireet billing-overhead costs, Repairs: technician fees, fees to
repair equipment, janitorial fees, copicers.

PUBLIC COMMENT: DD/VR

Jessica Lemer: (atachment #4)

Jack McDonald: (attachment #5) ARC

Grant Wilz: (attachment #6)

Allen Marx, Sr, (attachment #7)

Dr. Bryce Fifield: (attachment #8) Director of the ND Cenler for Persons with Disabilitics

Nate Aalgaard: (attachment #9) Exccutive director: Freedom Resource center for Independent
living

Shirley Brennen: (attachment #10) Advice ‘Vorker for the Magic City Self Advocate

Bob Puyear: (attachment #11) Member of the Consumer Advisory Commiittee for the
Interagency Program for assistive Technology.

Robert W, Smith; (attachment #12) Independent Living Specialist

Mabel Devers (attachment #13) member of CAC

Deanna Bakken: (attachment #14) Board member of Freedom resource center for Independent

Living
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Brian Arett: (attachment #15) Exccutive director for Fargo Senior Commission, Inc.

Rick Thomas: (attachment #16) Exccutive Dircctor of Souris Basin Transportation

Donene Feist: (attachment #17) Parent

Jodi Pelishek: (attachment #18) Adults Adopting Special Kids

Leanne Johnson: (attachment #19) Adoption Director for AASK

Chuck Stebbins: (attachment #20) Home and Community Based Services in ND

Raylynn Lauderdale: (attachment #21) Exccutive Director for People First of ND

Carlotta McCleary: (attachment #22) North Dakota Partnerships

Tim Eissinger: (attachiment #23) Chairman of the Residential Child Care Facilities Association
for ND

Teresa Larsen: (attachiment #24) Exccutive Director of the Protection and Advocacy project
pro,

Rep. Kempenieh: 1s there help available for people to budget?

Teresa: Yes

Chalrman Svedjan: This concept of buying into Medicaid, is this something that was evaluated

at all by the department in constructing their budget?

Teresa; an optual adjustment request was put into the budget, which would allow for people up
to 250% of poverty to receive Medicaid. | don't believe it was a buy in request.

Chairman Svedjan: The poverty level for Medicaid right now, is 1337

Ronald Hett: (attachment #25) Chicf Operations officer for the Dakota Boys Ranch Association

Kathy Schimit: (attachment #26) Rehabilitation's Centers

Rosye Stoller: (attachment #27) Executive dircctor of the Mental Health Association in ND
Chpirman Svedjan: Could we pick up on professional services Deb? (attachrent #1-43)

Reb: Includes all legal services, based upon the appeal.




Vice-Chairman Delzer: How many appeals are you handling?

Deb: We'll get that from our legal division.

P a0

Rep. Warner: 1s some portion paid with fed. money? Which portion?

Deb: Yes, | will check

Chalrman Svedjan: Do you budget that one historically? Comes out to the same amount,

Deb: They were not planning on changing their rates at all.

Vice-Chairman Delzer: Arve you aware of any times where an independent hearing in the office

of Administrative hearings has come back unfair voted for the department and the dept. has over
ruled that?

Yvonne: Yes I have, Not very often. Most ot the interpretation depends on eligibility rules.
Also, the administrative hearings officer ruled ina way that didn't take into account one thing
that the dept. attorney's were aware of, We then get a ruling from the Admin.'s hearing officer, an
alternative and ask us to choose.

Chairman Svedjan: s the information that your attorneys are holding that the administrative

hearings aren't aware of, is there some problem with the system why that information wouldn't
have been made known to the administrative officer?

Yvonne: It's usually in what's presented of the hearing, If a hearing is requested, they do go
forward with it, We avoid a lot of hearings through administrative action,

Rep. Kliniske: 1f the department over rules, does the individual, do they have another form of
assistance?

Yvonne: Ifit's taken beyond administrative hearing, it can go to District court,

Rep, Kerzman: If they seck legal aide, do you have to pay for it?

Yvonne: Only in District court,




Chajrman Svedjan: Insurance Line: Is this an example of the risk management premiums

being sent back to the department of origination?

Deb: We also pay for 727

Chairman Svedfan: So, $20000 is what you've been paying for the property, fire and tornado.

Vice-Chairman Delzer: Docs this handle this all for the department, or are we going to find this

spread throughout?

Deb: This covers entire dept.

Rep. Kerzman: Does that cover rain?
Deb: I'm not sure,

Chairman Svedjan: Who scets the visk management premiums? Are you self funded?

Arvy: OMB, I'll find out,

Rep. Kliniske: [s that also the fund that covers a client who falls on the property?

Atvy: Yes

Deb: Office supplies: caleulator, staples, cte...  Printing: cnvelopes, paper supply with a 7%
increase from vendors,  Professional supplics: CFR's, (Code of Federal Regulations) also any
HR subscriptions. Building and Grounds: any repait to equipment,

Rep. Kliniske: [f you go through the motor pool, what would that cover?

Deb: We'll only use this for equipment repair parts. OMB sets up the object codes, Misc,
supplies: any equipment under $750, a desk, cte...

Chairman Svedjan: Allocation of Operating expenses: gen., fed., and special?

Deb; We break it into several different aren's. Most have to be up front general funded, and

then built back into their rate when they determine their rate for next year, Our audit fee's are

. federal funds,
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Chalrman Svedjan; What is the source of special funding?
Deb: ‘That is the DD loan fund. Involves DD Loan #1,
Yice-Chalrman Delzer; ‘This doesn't have a lot of opportunity to reclaim fed. funds? And yet
your service end, the more gen, fund dollars you had there, the more fed. tunds you should be
able to reclaim. And yet you are saying that here you're allocating all the fed. funds that you dare,
by their standards or rules? How's it being done?
Deb: What ends up happening is: 1 'm working on a Medicaid schedule for Dave Zentner, for
that instance, what [ would do is on my time cluster I would put down how many minutes I had
worked on that Mcedicaid arca, and because it's administrative, | get reimbursed 50/50 match,
Chairman Svedjun: Equipment: Has everything been moved to IMD?
Deb; 1t's not for any purpose unless it's 1T related, A fax machine, lateral files, whatever's not I'T
related and over $750. DD loan fund- This number we got from tie land dept./Bank of ND, and
this is fiscal interest free payment for foans #2 & #3. (attachment #1-#3)
Yice-Chalrman Delzer: Where does this money go? In and out?
Deb: Bank of ND pays it to the Land and Mincrals ‘Trust fund, the LMTF sends us a journal
voucher twice a year, that we fill out that transfers the money to us and then we pay it bucek,
Chalran Svedjan: Special funds -operating expenses, that $877,000, the testimony suys that
this $199,000 is an increase in special funds,
Deb: It's increased because of DD loans 2 and 3.

Chairman Svedjan: That's all contained in the loan fund for DD line item? So the $877,000 is

all attributed to loan #1?

Deb: The last thing in our budget is HIPAA - OAR funded for 8.9 million,
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Yiee-Chalrman Delzer: The line item TRANSFERS-BUDGET, it's zeroed out for 01-03, what

was that?

Deb: When we make the payment to the Land and Mineral Trust fund, we hive to make it
through a transfer objeet code, so that when they're putting together the state wide financial
statements, they can see the in and out and account for both of them so they can net them outin a
state wide financial, But when we are preparing the budget, we cannot use any of their 7000
budget object codes. They all need to be within a different object code,

Yice-Chalvinan Delzer: Some of those 4's, are they supposed to equal the $20457

Dgb: The reason for the increase is they're changing the way that they're having us make
payments, So in this separate line item, there will be some authority that we will not be using
during this biennium, because they're going to defer that next payment into 01-03, so there will
be roll up in this biennium, We get these numbers direetly from the Land department.

Rep, Kempenlch: Will you have a credit?

Deb; I'll have excess authority that [ won't spend.

Chairman Svedjan: All special funds and all in a separate line item and won't voll up to the

general fund, Are there any OAR's in the Managerial support arca?
Arvy: The only oar is HIPAA. #208

Vice-Chairman Delzer: The way #208 was put in was to rewrite the whole thing, and what has

been funded is just the translator and the consulting?

Roger: Correct,
Chairman Svedjan: INFORMATION MANAGEMENT DIVISION-Roger Hertz
Roger: The regulations wete drafted by the health care finance house administration. It's

generally drafted by the agency that's responsible,




Chalrman Svedjan: FTE's: reducing by one this biennium?

Roger: Yes. We had 9 positions that were in IMD and were moved out, those went to Lieonomie
assistance, We moved & positions into the division, Those were the technical staff that were
located ut the state hospital and developmental center, and that's what counts as the one
reduction,

Yiee-Chaleman Delzer: In the I'I division, what do you do with 40 people?

Roger: We are divided into 2 sections, one is operations and the other is development. The
development side, those people are responsible for all the software development and maintenance
that we do on all of the computer systems thal the departiment runs. We have 4 people in that
section that do nothing but data entry for Medicaid claims processing, child support, new hire,
cte..,

Viee-Chalrman Delzer: Why have data entry people in your division? In software

development, do hay lay out what you want built in? How many people in development? How
many programs arc you developing?
Roger: We do the data entry for the entire department. Yes. 20, We support 35 major computer
systems, and about 12 smaller ones,

Vice-Chairman Delzer: Do the Human Service Centers have people out there that feed your

people the information, and your people batch it?

Roger: We have very little automation out there except one mainframe system. We do have
technology staff out there, and they're on the operations side, and what they're responsible for is
running the network out there and installing software and hardware, trouble shooting and user
training,

Vice-Chairman Delzer: Where do your people get the information from?




Roger: Every one of our computer systems has a production control book, which tells us each
day what jobs we have to run,

Chalrman Svedjan: Salaries: $279,000 inerease, due to salary adjustments, And you're not
budgeting anything for temp. and over time?

Roger: We took it out of that Tine, and in our base budget we took the salary $8 that we needed
for the FTE's, Down in the salary budget adjustment, that's where we have our temp, salary and
overtime $8, We have 42 FTE's and 8 temp. positions, We don't pay a ot out in overtime exeept
in data entry.

Yiee-Chalymap Delzer:  In salaries, what you projected and what you spent through Nov, 30th
is considerably different, Do you have a bunch of unfitled positions? And are you expecting that
many next time?

Roger: Most of that difference comes because it take a lot longer to fill those positions then it
has in the past, . We dismissed an employee and he is appealing through the system, so we're
holding that one position open until we know we won the appeal.

Doug Verdouw: (Fiscal Administration) The ditference between the 2.9 million and the 4.2

million is the 8 positions that are being brought into IMD, those salaries are not reflected in this

number,

Vice-Chairman Delzer: But you have positions that you are moving out.

Doug: Those were moved out into the econonic system, they would be reflected in their

projections,

Vice-Chairman Delzer: Then why was the budget as high as it was this biennium?

Doug: Because the 9 positions are still in the IMD budget for this biennium, we moved the

positions out but not the 8 salaries in on thesc projections.
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Rep Kempenieh: The people that you moved in, they're at a higher salary level?

Doug: Yes. The people that were moved out, their salaries came 1o $732,000. But there are
salary adjustments being made for the salary inereases which came to $950,000, that was moved
from IMD into economic assistance for their projections,

Viee-Chatrman Delzer: Have you made these moves already? The nine people?

Doug: No, they are currently under IMD's budget. They are now reporting to the director of EA.
Yiee-Chatvman Delzer: Well then, why is your salary package as low as they are?

Doug: When you get to EA, you'll see the numbers mateh up. We had to do it somewhere,
Yiee-Chalrman Delzer: And yet you didn't move the 8, that you're moving back in, you didn™t
move that salary projection into here?

Doug: No we didn't,

Vice-Chairman Delzer: So is that still in EA?

Doug: No, those salarics are out at the State hospital and the Developmental center,

Chairman Svedjan: At least you're showing that you expect to expend 2.1 million in salaries in

this biennium,

Deb; If you look at the $2,933,163 and add $950," 76-- that's how much will be spent in the IMD

budget.

Chairman Svedjan: Is the difference there for these 9 positions?

Deb: Yes, those 9 positions are managed elsewhere but paid out of here.

Vice-Chairman Delzer: How are you going to cover that? Salaries and benefits.,

Deb: Roger is going to have to make sure that he's not paying out as much temp. $$ when it gets
closer to the end of the biennium,

Vice-Chairman Delzer: That's part of your budget $3,783,000.
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Deb; Yes

Rep. Kempenieh:  You're spending $732,000, and you have a budget off $950,000.

Roger; Inthe last projection, we were going (o have a netwmount in salaries of $30,000, based
on the expected spending for the rest of the biennium,
Chalrman Svedjan: What portion of the $950,000 is just salary?
Doug: $732,342,
Chaleman Svedjan: Something doesn't add up. The testimony says there’s a $408,000 increase,
of which $133,000 is general funds.
Roger: That's an increase in sularies and benefits,
Chalrman Svedjan: You're growing froni what you project you will spend, $2.845 million, to
the exceutive recommendation of $3.068 million. Is the difference related to the salary
. adjustment recommendation?
Roger: Yes.

Viee-Chalrman Delzer:  You have 2 our of the state hospital, and 2 out of the Developmental
]

center that are coming in?

Roger: There are 6 coming from the state hospital. None are moving to Bismarck, The reason
we did this was, as we continue to centralize the budget, we also wanted to move the
management of the technology staff under the technology people who are skilled in managing
those kinds of disciplines. With the demand for information to make decisions and the demand to
have information to report to the federal government and do our daily work, there's very few
cases where you can make a direct cause and cffect, you've got 6 or 7 regulations muddying the
water.

. Chalrman Svedjan: What's been the change with special funds?
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Roger: That really relates back to our move away [rom providing technology projects, services,
and EA and those are just swap $$.
Chaleman Svedjan: So when consider the swap $8, the gencral fund S8 to help fund IND, are
up $3.422 million? The swap $% in the IMD budget are down 2,677 million?
Roger: On the eyber report, under the salary items in speeial funds, it deereased by ST12,611 in
swap, Operating Expenses: basie services we need, no enhancements, Comnuutieations costs,
device and network charges, atmost all goes to I'TD.
Chatrman Svedjang No new data processing projects? Where did you move the new data
processing projects?
Roger: Yes. We moved it to the bottom of operating, object code 3900,
Deb: This is the OAR's that were funded by OMB, instead of Arvy going back in and hitting
cach one of the budget object codes, she made an operating budget adjustment.

Vice-Chairman Delzer:  Your data processing has all the hub charges. Did all of your hubs go

from $300 to $800 also?
Roger: Yes, this amount reflects all of the rate increases and decreases in I'TD services, because
they did have a decrease in CPU,

Vice-Chairman Delzer: Why they increased the hub's?

Roger: 1t was part of the Governor's plan to roll out this broad band network out to all these
communitics to set the infrastructure for K-12 in economic development. For $300 you're getting,
what's called 56k line. It's a communication line where data moves across there. For the $800 a
month, it's much bigger, about 26 times larger to carry the information and much faster. Each
agency is allocated a certain amount to pay for that broad band communication, plus it's

requested in the new rates that all agencies will pay for those services. The counties are capped,




s i1t goes over, the department pays the differenee, The $2 million covers not only the
communication lines, but the network access charges, each device, remote aceess serviee and
ctea. All technology services are within this budget only. I'l' Telephione: for tetephones and cell
phone service, The bitls we reecive every month log every call. We pooled all of the minutes
together,
Chairman Syedjan: Travel: increase?
Roger; Increased because of FTE's, more technology and training. I'l' Software/Supplies: for
software, lotus notes and c-mail, Udllitles: OK Postage: costs are down because we use ¢-mail.,
IT Contractual Services: Aims solved 2000 problem, for contracts and agreements,
Lease-Rent Equipment: for leasing computer server instead of buying ity it's cheaper.
Lease-Rent Bldg-Land: rent was higher, due to increases in the lease,

ND Association of Community Facilities: (attachment #29)

Twyla Bohl: Has child with spina bifida. (attachment #30)

LaRac Gustafson: Outreach Coordinator for Option's Independent Living Center in East Grand

Forks. (attachment #31)

Christopher Dodson: Exccutive Director of the ND Catholic Conference. (attachment #32)

Carolyn and Dale Benzinger: Both have disabilitics. (attachment #33)

Chairman Svedjan: Any Questions? We will adjourn until 8:00 am, Jan. 16, 2001,
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Minutes: CHAIRMAN KEN SVEDJAN, VICE-CHAIRMAN JEFF DELZER,

REP, KEI'TH KEMPENICH, REP, JAMES KERZMAN,

REP, AMY KLINISKE, REP, JOHN M. WARNER
Chairman Svedjan: We will call this session to order on INFORMATION MANAGEMENT
DIVISION BUDGET, HB 1012
Roll call: We have a Quorum,
Roger Hertz: Dircctor of IMD (Continued from [-15-01) (attachment #1 & #2) On the
organizational chart, (attachiment #2) #0248 will be filled shortly. #2087, we're holding open
pending the outcome of an appeal, duc to a dismissal. Dues and Professional Development: this

provides for travel, fees, training and recruitment,

. LC: Allen: (attachment #3 on ducs and memberships)
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Chalrman Syedjang p 32-4325  WICHE-(western interstate commission)

Rep Kholske: Why are there 2 memberships for APWA for 2 different amounts?
Allen: Could be that they paid it in July, and the next in June.

Rep Bevempu  There are o lot of agencies that are all federal funds, are we mandated to
belong to them?

Arvy: welll get you that,

Roger: OPERATING FEES AND SERVICES: Decrcased because of maintenancee and team
contracts, REPAIRS: Decreased because of fewer repairs and we've been getting our equipment
on a better replacement cycle,

Vice-Chalrman Delzer: Back up to Maintenance contract at the Developmental Center, did we
do the software on both the Developmental Center and the State Hospital Last time or the time
before. Are they compatible systems? And you have different contracts? Why is the contract
the State Hospital more? Does your billing go through that? And how do you foresce this
working with HIPAA?

Roger: In the current biennium, [t's the same software in both places. Yes, because we had the
software at the center before the hospital, which was under a contract already, so when we did
the state hospital, we had another contract. We will have an opportunity when we rencw them to
combine them, It's more because at the State Hospital we have more features there. It's
functioned as an in patient hospital setting, where we have a lot more interaction between the
Physicians there and the patients and nurses, so there's a lot more medical component on that,
Yes it docs, at both places we use the financial package. We've already been talking to the vendor
who provides the software, and they are working on a solution to HIPAA (o provide those

transactions that come out of those systems in the HIPAA format,
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Yice-Chalrman Delzer: Hthat was done in the biennium, what would that do to the penalty

phase for the rest of the system?
Roger:  That's hard to say, the Fed.'s would have a difficult time penalizing you il you were

.
making an eftort to do that, PROFESSTIONAL SERVICES: 7?7 OFFICE SUPPLIES:
includes puper supplies, office supplies, equipment under $750, like printers, toner cartridges,
paper, pencils, dividers cte...

Yiee-Chalrman Delzers There shouldn't be any of this in the State Hospital or Developmental
Center's budget then? No software involved in this?

Roger: For equipment under $750, that's true. Yes. PRINTING: We're anticipating a reduction
because our printing needs are minimal. PROFESSIONAL SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS:
subscriptions to technical journals, books, a service called Tech-net which provides you with
technical problems,

Chalrman Svedjan: Cost for the Tech-net service?

Roger: About $20,000 a biennium,

Rep. Warner: Number of hours of service for the $20,000?

Roger: Don't know, Will find out.

Vice-Chairman Delzer: With Tech-net now? $20,000 a biennium? You don't show to be
spending that much, unless you have a bill coming due for it?

Roger: What we do is buy so many hours, once we use them, we have to buy another block of
hours, so we must still have some hours left where we're close to buying another block of hours,
When we buy a PC, we only get the software, not any consulting services.

Vice-Chairman Delzer: Your windows 2000, is that all general funds?
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Roger: No, out of the project cost of $453,320, %249, 32045 1 general funds, BUTLDING AND
GROUNDS: veduction... MISCSUPPLIES: redaction...,

Chalrman Syedjan; The question was raised carlier i the $750 should be iy this category?
Roger; We will get that for you, OPERATING BUDGET ADJUSTNENTS @uttachment #1)
ENHANCEMENTS: this represents the improvements se wiant to make in the sysiems ieross
the entire department that would be payable to FITD fron the data processing costs,

Viee-Chalrman Delzer; s this all because of the roll out’? 1 the rolb out wasn't happening

would these enhancements be possible or needed?

Roger: The roll out of broad band network, which is totally independent of that, These are
improvements tdentificd throughout cach division that they wanted 1o do in order to keep those
computer systems more cfficient to perform the business of those divisions.

Vice-Chalrman Delzer: What kind of development is it? What programs are you updating”

Roger: 1t would be to the team system, the tech, system, energy assistance system, voc/tehab
system.,

Vice-Chairman Delzer: Arce there reports on those?

Roger: We can get you that, WINDOWS 2000: this is to change all of the operating systems,
CHILD SUPPORT: 66% federal, 34% gencral, DOCUNMENT MANAGEMENT: As we get
more information, we need to store it, which requires us to buy more storage capacity.
DEPARTMENTAL CASE MANAGEMENT: On our services side, we're trying to move to
bringing all of the smaller systems together into a single system, OTHER: this was what was
left on OAR's for new positions, ATM NETWORK: This is our payment in the 01-03

bicnnium for the ATM network equipment. This arnount should not be in equipment, it should be
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in data processing. This will be w payment that we miake o T, so wee asked that this be moved
up into #3002- data processing,

LI84-Chaleman Svedfan: The ATM network, what are you selernng to here?!

LE93-Roger: 1t's what is commonly referred to as the Broad Band Network, And there are two
compaonents (o it There's the equipment to run the network, and then there is the commumication
lines and the things that go with it

1207-Vice-Chalrman Delzers What's the equipment, the fines out there?

1278-Roger: ‘The lines that are oul there get connected to networking equipment, and that’s the
equipment that we're paying for, This is where the lines are coaneeted to, 1o make it all get
routed to the right place,

1296-Viee-Chairman Delzers And we're paying for the lines out there, somewhere else? That's
that 11 million?

1304-Roger: Cotrect, that’s through the $3,002...

1309-Vice-Chairman Delzer: That's where part of the $2.2 million is?

1313-Roger:  Correct, we figured that increase was about $2 mitlion. Moving on to the HIPAA
project budget: These are the rough estimates that we have come up with on the $8.9 million
project. $41,000 in Temp. Salaries, for an Administrative FE, $2.5 million, paid to I'TD to make
changes to the MIMES system and the other systems in th ¢ department that would have to be
changed to accept these new transactions.

1418-Rep. Kempenich: This includes your translator?

1437-Roger: Yes, the hardware line under #4002, the $400,000, that’s where the cost for the
translator’ hardware.

1462-Rep. Kempenich: So that’s all programming? So this is all customized?
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1404-Roger; 16s primarily all programming therecyes. Yes. [nthe FE Contractunt Serviees,
of $5.8 million will take care of buying the soflware to run the trimslator, for the regional offices,
and buying from the vendors and the State Hospital Deselopmental Center, amd also 1o hare
additional vendors to provide the services or to hire individuals to come inand help as, instead of
FTE'S, we'll hire consultants.

1041-Yice-Chalrman Detzers 1 would like s detailed breakdown of Data Processing and I'F
Comtractual Services. Are you wanting o rebuild your MIMES system?

1676-Roger: 1tis an old system, but this does not include any money (o rebuild it
1084-Vice-Chateman Delzers You're talking next bicnmium or as soon as you have enough of
your HIPAA requirements you want (o rebuild the system, and then we're basically going to be
throwing all of this away with the exception of the translutor that you might be able to use
somewhere clse,

1713-Roger; No, what we're trying to do here with as much as this as possible is to be able to
prescrve what we do. If we fail the new MIMES, the translator stays in place.

1839-Rep. Kempenich: You want to keep your system, you just want to replace the machinery

with it,
1878-Roger: Yes,

1932-Vice-Chairman Delzer: What is the estimate of the cost of rebuilding the MIMES

system?

1965-Roger; When we get into rerouting MIMES, we're looking at $10 to $20 miltion. If we
rewritc a MIMES, it’s eligible for 90% federal matching., We're going to need this translator
anyhow on the new system, so it’s better to take small chunks of this system and build it, rather

than trying to do it all at once.
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2114-Rep Kempendeh: |agree with Rep. Delzer, Would that reduce the cost doing this now
2280-Roger; 1 don't think so. Moving on to Rent. tattachment 1)

2330-Chairman Svedjan;  Has this been appropriately veflected in the budget elsewhere?
2344-Roger: Yes, the Medicaid/Tannt projeet, that ends at the end ot this biennium. Offi¢e
supplies- Hardware- (see attuchment 1)

2477-Vige-Chalrman Delzers Lverything in Operating under the executive oftice, IMD, and

Management can be moved from one spot to the other within that Operiting exeept Salaries?
2810-Arvy; Yes.

25877-Vige-Chalrman Delzer: Why is HIPAA in bere as separate line item?

2587-Arvy: 1" such a large dolar amount,

2604-Vice-Chalrman Delzer: So mechanically, all of this HIPAA does go inlo these object
codes, but under a HIPAA line item?

2624-Arvy: Ycs.

2714-Roger:  (sce attachment from 1-15-01) The equipment in #4003, This handout relates to
today’s handout #1, all the desktops and labtops, but it’s not th* 12l amount, This represents the
buying plans for personal computers and labtops. In the equipment line, there's other things in
there such as printers, network cards, and hardware items,

2819-Viece-Chalrman Delzer: Do you still think that your numbers, 1332 and 1730, are solid

numbers or do you think there’s any room there?

2840-Roger: We believe they're solid numbers.

2882-Vice-Chairman Delzer: What was your last contract? How many did you buy at one

time?

2892-Roger: In 2000 and we buy right off of the state contract.
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2930-Vice-Chatrman Delzer: This is the current price for the state contract?

2934-Roger:  Yes,

2951-Chairman Svedjan: Do you want 1o see o break out of that? You said the 2.2 includes

printers and all Kinds of things.

2964-Roger:  Keep in mind that in that 2.2, is that $412,225 is our payment on the A'TM
network, so that comes off the top of here, We're asking that it be moved up into #3002 1T data
processing,.

3001-Vice-Chairman Delzer: When we budget for like this on these computers, this number,

how do you buy those, a few af o time?
J030-Roger: We look at how many we can install at a certain time on a replacement cycle.

3J096-Vice-Chairman Delzer:  Your breakdown in Badlands HSC, you got 67 computers that

you want to buy and there’s only 89 employees, That’s not a 6 year replacement cycle,
3127-Rogers We're new to this replacement cyele process. So what we're looking at is how
many do we need to buy to begin that recycele. In order to run Windows 2000 it takes a machine
that has 133 mega hertz, and that's just a descriptor of processing speed. So anything slower that
133 megn hertz is what we will be replacing,

3228-Vice-Chairman Delzer: In 97°, you said you were on a 4 year replacement cycle, How do
you explain that now you're trying to get into a six year?

3266-Roger; When we started the I'T planning process across state government, and we said we
think 4 years is for us, As we began replacing machiney and these machines became faster, we
started looking ut what we really need, and what we have will last 6 years, is the conclusion we

came to.
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3343-Chairman Svedjzn: Have you factored in those computers that currently have the power

that you need to accommodate the new windows?
3363-Roger:  Yes we have, Any of the ones that have the power necded for Windows 2000,
we're not planning on replacing.

3439-Vice-Chairman Delzer: With the fuct of what you said about you only have so many

people to replace things, What if we just give you money, enough to change hall of the windows
in your old ones, because everything you buy is going to have the Windows 2000. Then the next
biennium, you would be up to all Windows 2000 by then.

3487-Roger:  That’s a possibility, but when you have that mised environment of Windows 2000
and other versions of Windows and trying (o support that, it's more difticult. Moving on to
Other Capitol Payments, ‘This is for the technology person at SE HSC in Fargo, that's the
allocation of that person’s basc towards the capitol payments,

J618-Vice-Chairman Delzer: That doubles for this biennium compared to fast, Was thot only

there part time last bi?

3645-Roger: That goes back to the same issue when we were talking about our rental inereases
there, and that we had anticipated a certain amount of rent there and now we're getling to the
actual part.

J088-Vice-Chaivman Delzers Where's the other one at?

3689-Roger: That would be where we had an increase in #3012, where we had the lease rent of
building land, and part of that increase we indicated was, we had anticipated a certain amount
that we would have for costs at those regions and the actuals were running much higher than

anticipated.
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3750-Chairman Svedjan: On your breakout, you have a separate listing for Operating Fees and

Services of $22,000. Why is that showing separately and not in #30147  (attachment 28 from
I-15-01)

3840-Royger: That was the amount that we had, $100,000 on the pilot project for county
technology, it was under network technology, $100,000 decrease. (Page 8 in yellow sheets,)

4075-Chairman Svedjan:  On the OAR list from OMB, there are 10 OAR s in there, Page | OfF

S, priority #208:
4225-Deb; There was o 1% cut on that by OMB. And that's the same number that was on
Roger's project sheet, the first one,

4264-Chalrman Svedjan: So that's at 3,167

4361-Vice-Chairman Delzer:  All these OAR's are on top of the hold even budget?

4371-Allen: Yes.

4375-Chairman Svedjan: #208- HIPAA compliance. #209- Windows-$453,000: approved.,
#210-IMD child support. Temp.staft: need some comment on that,

4504-Roger:  The temp. stalf, #211, i you go to the salary line, that’s where that one is
contained. It was reduced down to $233,865. #211 and 298 were combined,

4688-RRep. Kempenich: 1s most of'it going to staft?

4731-Roger: In that amount, included in there is any salaries we would pay to temporary
employees. So if you back out $200,000 of what we have spent, il leaves about $33,000,
4804-Rep. Kliniske: What is the general fund for that?

4820- Dcb: $97,274 for temp., $328,000 for recruitment,

4850-Chairman Svedjan: Were those the numbers for #211 as it's been modified?
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4862-Dcb: #211 got 50% of that request. The total was $176.865 with §97,274 being peneral
funds. For #298, 50% of that got funded of the salary and of the training dollars we were
requesting, so the total that was funded was, $57,000 with $31,350 being general funds, The total
of those 2 OAR’s, is the number you sce on your cyber reporl.

4979-Chairman Svedjan: Back on page 2 of 5, #1208, could you give us the new numbers? The

total and the federal/general split,
5007-Roger: The total for #208 is $8,926,141, and the funding on that is $5,055,347: federal,
and $3,870,794: special. No general,

5156-Chairman Svedjan: #223: denied, #224; Document management systen: approved,

#225: Case management systenn: approved, $750,000-gencral, $750,000- special. Page 5 of §,
f1297: denied, #298: combined with #211, #299 and #300: denied.

5491-Roger: Also under that other line, there's bits and picees of OAR's in there for equipment,
5619-Dcb; There are 7 separate OAR’s,

§5643-Roger; #207: approved.

5720-Vice-Chafrman Delzer: Why don't you show an FTE change?

§736-Dcb: What's included with #207 is what would be needed in Roger's budget. For child
support to have a FTE, if you look in #2006, there's an FTE increase in the child support budget.
And then within Roger's budget, he needs $1440 tor that one time hook up for any software for
the monthly cost that would be associated with that PC, and $1750 for the PC itself, So tor cach
one of these positions you're going to sce an OAR for $3,190 in total with the funding of the

to that position where it’s located.

5840-Roger: #213: $3190.
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. 5895-Chairman Svedjan: So if we didn't approve the Adult Psychologist, then these funds

would have to come out too”?

§919-Deb: Yes.

5935-Roger: #215: approved. #218: approved. #220: approved. #221: denied. #222: denied.
#227: approved.

Tape 2, side A-00-Roger: #229: approved. #270: denied. #272: denied, #275: denied. #277:

dented, #280; denied, #282: denied. That coneludes the list

179-Rep. Kliniske: #205: could | get the general fund portion?

200-Roger: The general fund is $1,287,681, the rest was all federal: $1,844,033.

291-Rep. Kerzman: The other, for $10,080. i1 you add $3190, you got a lot more money than

that,
. J08-Deb: There’s 7 positions. It's the $10,080 plus the amount of equipment ling, the $12,250=

$22,330,

415-Viee-Chairman Delzer: Why do we have the second page? (OMB handout)

439-Arvy: Just to show the 97°-99” data so it balances out.

477-Vice-Chajrman Delzer: Arc they in their own budget now? Or are they up on the top?

485-Roger: I'm assuming why this is here is because of the use of technology in their budget
back in the 97°-99° biennium. Starting in the 99°-00 budget we moved that all into the centralized
budget.

509-Chairman Svedjan: Page 7 of 131 on the OMB handout, the split on funding for operating

axpensces, The increase in general funds over the current bicnnium, $2.9 million. That relates to

moving away from the higher federal funding sources for this part of the budget?

. 355-Roger: Yes.
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561-Dcb: Depends what project or program we anticipate where the expenditures will be.

632-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Where does the special funds come in?

644-Deb: Those are retained dollars, and they're used for any cconomic assistunce related
programs,

692-Vice-Chairman Delzer: The HIPAA doesn't show up in these yellow pages?

704-Arvy: We put it in managerial support.

734-Chairmian Svedjan: On the federal/ general split, tor there to be a $4.7 million deercase in

federal funds, under the operating expense category, are we to assume that there will be o
commensurate increase in the availability of federal dollars now for their being put to use?
775-Deb: A large portion of that, $4.7 million decrease would be because of the payments of the
team that was completed,

1287-Rep, Klindske:  Arc the OAR's included in the yetlow and blue sheets?

1298-Chairman _Svedjan: Thosc that have been approved, yos. The approve OAR’s and the

modified OAR’s that are approved are in two places: one is in the salaries ting, the other is in the
operating adjustments line, which is the Tast line under the operating expenses, They were broken
off separately,

1368-Rep. Kliniske: When 1 look at the total of $13 million, and I add up the general fund

portion of the OAR, almost a third of the budget is in optional adjustiments.

1394-Chairman Svedjan: That’s correct,

1450-Viee-Chairman Delzer: The whole even budget doesn't include the salary package.
That’s atl on top of the whole even budget.

1492-Chairman Svedjan; 1 think Rep. Kliniske's question raises the same issue we got into 2

years ago, and that has to do with the importance of optional adjustments. [f they are pulled out
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to achicve a whole even budget, that to me suggests that they're a lesser priority than what's in
the whole even budget. We've seen examples before where in order to get to the budget level
requested by the Governor, something's were pulled out and put into a optional adjustment that in
some cases involved contractual payments where the dept. knew that we'd have to add those
back in,

1600-Roger: That’s true. H you look at the base budget, it provides the basic serviees in
technology. The optional adjustiments to those things that we believe will advance our business
with technology.

1629-Rep. Warner: | have a comment on ‘Travel. Hwe're going to go torward, especially in

large projects like HIPAA, that we need to provide some networking capability, interpersonal not
hardware for the people we have developing these projects,

1734-Chairman Svedjan: We will conclude this part of our budget review, thank you Mr.

Hertz, We will move into CHILD SUPPORT,

1829-Deb: 1 have the OAR schedule that you had requested. (attachment #4 and #8) The buft’

colored copy is the request sorted by budget level, The white copy is sorted in total by the whole

department by priority number,

1867-Chairman Svedjan: On page 14 of 131 in the OMB handout, (attachment #4 and #5) We

will now move on to ECONOMIC ASSISTANCE,

Mike Schwingdt: (attachment #'s 6, 7, 8 and 9)

2719-Rep, Warner: The numbers, do they identify u position, not a person? So if the person
changes positions, the number changes?

2743-Mike: Yes, The first four digits refer to the job description. The second four digits refer to

my position number,
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J016-Chairman Svedian:  Your testimony from last week started on page 77 Salaries-

$459,000 increase, is that primarily the package?
3097-Mike: Yes.

PO AL PR S

3117-Chairman Svedjan: Your FTLIs are changing {from 32 to 39, This does not include the 9

that were transferred out of IMD?

J170-Mike: Yes. No. We're asking for: [-ITE- to handle walk in traftic and be the primary
phone answerer, ( we get a lot of people walking in, especiaily on the st and 15th) 1-FTE- (o
handle vipers equipment (I got 2 FTE and 1 temp. working full time.) This one is moving a lemp.
to permanent, 1-FTE- to handle ¢clerical tasks.

37584-Chalrman Svedjan: When 1 look at that the increase of $459,000, and it involves 7

positions, at what level do you pay these people? H you split that in half, $230,000 and divide it
by 7, where are you at?

3825-Mike: Not very much, There's a salary increase, 3 in the Governor's 3 and 2 that's also

I’

included in that $459,000 that has to come off the top.

3833-Chairman Svedjan: That's true. | was calculating that wrong,

3900-Vice-Chairman Delzer: How's this going to change your flow chart here. When | count

that up, and granted one of them is a COE student, whatever that is, but I count 40 not counting
that already.

3944-Mike: If'] could put in the equivalent, looking at the federal ID&D, it's not on the chart,
The non 4d incomes holding is not on the chart, so that's 2 new positions.

J978-Viee-Chairman Delzer; OK, that would be your 2 new positions, but you say your

number here is going from 32-39,

3994-Mike: These include temp., to tell the difference, most temp, have the 1500 character.,
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4087-Vice-Chairman Delzer; You'll still have how many temp. when you get done?

4105-Mike: In terms of equivalency, the 1536 would be the walk in traffic, 1676 -the clerk.

4187-Rep. Kliniske: In changing a position from a temip. to a FTLE, is the salary the same or

docs it increase?
4207-Mike: The salary doesn’t change. They get benefits though,

4257-Chairman Svedjan: Well there’s been a shift from temp. Salarics on this $2 clbow room

4273-Vice~-Chairman Delzer: The other thing about switching them to F'VE's is then they have

the classificd, you can't get rid of them anytime?
4300-Mike: Yes,

4332-Chalrman Svedjan: In your projections, you're projecting to spend $1.65 niillion by the
, | £

end of the biennium, is that an accurate projection?
4370-Mike: As far as | know, yes.

426-Chairman Svedjan: So otherwise you will come out fairly close to budget? Over on

temip.’s? And quite a bit under in benefits,
4456-Mike: The reason in benefits is that I've had a couple of people feave,
4340-Vice-Chalrman Delzer: When we under fund the salary, do we just under fund the salary

or salary and benefits? Have we in the past had these benetits put out like this?

4569-Chairman Svedjan: | think the benefits were shown separately. That'’s & good question.

4590-Deb: The benefits have always been shown separately. Under funding was based upon the

whole salary tine item,

4606-Chairman Svedjnn; Oh, so it includes benefits, It doesn't make a lot of sense for you to

come up close on salary and be that far under on benefits, Because if you've had vacancics where
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you hadn't paid benefits, then you wouldn’t be paying salary either, Does it mean that you
probably over budgeted on benefits last time?

4707-Mike: No, you don't over budget benefits, The benefit package runs along with the FTLs,
It’s a calculated thing, it’s right off OMB's system.

4730-Chairman Svedjan: You hear what I'm saying though.

4750-Mike: | try (o manage the salary item in total, but don't over spend the total amount. My
clbow room is basically putting people in tanp. positions and over time to take care of backlogs.

4804-Chairman Svedjan: So is it reasonable to assume then that in your projection of 1,65

million that there arc some temporary pay in there too?

4833-Dcb; Not it here, In the 1,65, there wusn’t any temporary or over time included in that,

e ——

That would be in your temporary/over time the 301,

5059-Vice-Chairman Delzer: FHow do you handle your overtime? Are they salary people or

houtly people?
8106-Mike: Most of the people are salary people, but there's o break on the federal law, that
whether you're exempt or non exempt,

5333-Chairman Svedjan; The special funds in this case emanate from?

5346-Mike: The federal funds at 66%, the match comes from different places. The first is state
general funds, the second is retained funds as SWAP money.,

5427-Chairman Syedjan: Is that what the $875 represents?

5436-Mike; It doesn’t necessarily represent that. [ don't know exactly where we put it in here,
but that’s probably what it is, although it wouldn't be all of it because we only have about
$600,000 of SWAP money in total built into this budget. In this budget, is $320,000 in general

funds, $4.8 million in federal tunds, $358,000 of “hold harmless™ money, this is federal funds
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that was available under 4 separate section of the law, The retained money is $650,000 a year,
and incentive moneys of $1,335,000.

5600-Chairman Svedjan: You're talking about revenues now? Can you provide commentary
on the split of funds on the salary portion, general, federal and special.

§722-Mike: The federal is 66%, the general is 34%.

5791-Chairman Svedian: But these special funds do include retained dollars, some incentive

dollars and hold harmless dollars.

5840-Vice-Chairman Delzer: You gol the match requirement at 34%, but is there any top

number that the feds will give you, any bottom number, or maintenance of effort?

5872-Mike: There is no cap, it's how much we can spend at this point, It's at the 66% rate, and
there is a limit as to how much is available for incentive money. You have to carn it, With the
federal rates that just came out the cnd of Dec., there is now going to be a maintenance of effort.

6027-Chairman Svedjan: And you don’t know yet if the MOE has (o emanate directly out of

child support or could it come from clsewhere within the departiment?

6047-Mike: It has to be reluted to the child support budget.

6058-Chairman Svedjan: And you don't know shat that is yet? So once that requirement is

clarified, what then? We have nothing in the budget right now, if we were to have to increase the
general fund spending to meet that MOE requirement,

0109-Mike: When we built the budget, we did not anticipate the issue of MOL,
6148-Vice-Chatrman Delzevs Did [ understand you right when you said that the incentive

money will be added to the MOE cvery year?

6167-Mike: Yes you did. That MOE can be part of the 3d%, which matches the 66%.

TAPE 2: SIDE 13:
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105-Chairman Svedjan: We call this section back to order. What are the implications of this?

When we look at the total funding for your arca, we would have to be able to say under that best
ase scenario is the $320,000 of general funds sutficient to satisty the MOE requirement?
300-Mike: The total count for programs is not just what's in my division, it’s part of what's in
sub division 1, which includes executive director, ete... It also includes what happens out at the
regional office,

344-Chairman Svedjan: ‘The reason the fed.'s are moving this wav, | suspect is that some
£ b

states are lessening their support of the child support effort, Incentive payments will increase the
level of MOE on the part of the states, will it not?
446-Mike: Depends on the formula, Until 1 know the answer, | hesitate to answer,

4588-Chairman Svedjan: What 1 was thinking is that incentive moneys would be federal

moncys which increases the amount of federal that you get, so it would scem like it would
increase the amount of MOE that would be required to access it.

474-Mike: My recollection of that is supposed to be a deduct. You'd asked for the funding for
the salary picce of it, the $875,262 that you show there, retained $512,268 the incentive $362,997
Move on to Operating Expenses, (attachment #7) T'T “Telephone: Cost of the cell phone and pay
for inlets, which is our access to Law Enforcement,

763-Rep. Warner: Do you have a cell phone pool?

777-Mike: We have two cell phones- for whoever needs it, Travel: | had to freeze the travel,
because we could not afford it

892-Vice-Chadrman Delzer:  Where do you mostly travel to?

902-Mike: Most of the travel we have would be going around the state to visit regional offices,

training, and out of state travel,




Page 20

Human Resources Division

Bill/Resolution Number 1012

Hearing Datc TUESDAY, JANUARY 14, 2001

. 1120-Vice-Chairman Delzer: s that basically the planning committee for the $1.4 mitlion

that’s in child support? You have $1.4 million budgeted for Faces for IMD,
1148-Mike: Nothing in here is related to IMD. They e going to pick up the results for these
committee boards, their recommendations and implementing then,

1246-Vice-Chairman Delzer: This advisory committee that you have $28,000 for travel, is that

not going to start until next time or are you starting it now?
1262-Mike: 1t started Jast February, We had 3 advisory commitice mectings and 6 of the sub
group meetings. The one that’s just getting started is redoing the ledger.

1321-Vice-Chatrman Delzer: Do you have any idea when they're going to have your

specifications on what you want done?

1348-Mike: | can’t tell you the exact timing on that but, even if they don't get to this one for a
. while, I've still got 200 other requests that are stacked up that we can't even get to, They're

waiting, they've got everything ready to go. Move on to I'T Software and supplies.

1385-Chairman Svedjan: Projecting $14,000, budgeting $11,000. What you have in there is

less than $750.

1469-Mike; Postages We have $1300 for 4 post office boxes. Leases-equipment: For a
copier,

1567-Rep. Kliniskes Talking about your county equipment and what's out there, are they
compatible with your essential office equipment?

1579-Mike; Yes. Rentals is 6,908 sq. ft. at $12.04 contract cost,

1797-Vice- 1 elzers 1s that a bi annual lease?

1804-Mike: They are all 2 year leases,
. 1809-Yice-Chnlrman Delzer: They can’t go up for 2 years?
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1812-Mike: 1t depends on the terms of the lease,

1912-Chairman Svedjan: Professional development: dues for national and credit unions.

1960-Viee-Chairman Delzer: Do you have an attorney on staft?

1972-Mike: We have an attortiey on staff, she's not actually an attorney. She does not practice

faw. Operating fees and services:

2190-Chalrman Svedjan: What constitutes that $946,000 increasc?

2208-Mike: ‘T'he bulk of it rightfully includes Tribal operations

p=S LR DAN LA R A

2289-Chairman Svedjan: What did they want 1o do?

2293-Mike; They want to get into the child support enforcement business, because one of the
problems you have with child support is crossing political boundaries.

2585-Chairman Svedjan: So in the event ol one of these things getting up and running, who
incurs the cost for that?

2599-Mike: ‘The 13,000, we use general funds for that, We said anything past this point has to
be Tribal money matching the fed.’s, which could be a pass through cf the federal money
through us out to the tribes.

2837-Chajrman_Svedjan: The $447,000, what's the split on that money?

2889-Mike: That's all federal, If the legislature takes it out, you can’t get it restored.

3002-Ct wmn Svedjang That $447,000 would be for purposes of them establishing their own
program,

3030-Rep, Kempenieh: The $800,000- do you take in all the tribes?

3047-Mike; The $800,000- $400,000 in the existing budget to which we add another $447,000,
3066-Chairman Svedjan: ‘That $447,000- why is it made available? Is it specific for the tribes?

Or it’s just child support moncey that's available at federal level for child support programing?
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. 3102-Mike; Yes, and because it’s an open ended funding source you might not be able to find it
in the federal budget.

3149-Rep. Kliniske: When [ ook at your projections in operating fees and serviees, you're

projecting to spend about $1.45 million, what’s the reason for the $700,000 savings?

3202-Mike: Part of what you're secing there is a function of math working it’s way through.

3303-Chairman Svedjan: s it partly because you've spent to date through Nov. 30th with 9687

So you just basically annualized that on a pro rata basis for the remaining 7 months, You may
heve some one time expenditures that will show up that in the remaining 7 months that weren’t
in the first 16.

3374-Mike: 1 can't answer that today.

3435-Chairman Svedjan: In any cvent, whatever turn back there would be a very small % of

. general fund dollars,

3475-Mike: The $964,000 increase in operating is the Fort Totten project with an increase of

$357,399, The Devil's Lake region child support enforcement added a bunch of staff, We
budgeted only $275,000 and because what's going on up there we're using spending authority
from the line above to get this program going.

3625-Vige-Chalrmag wnlzer: What's our benefit as a state and how many tribal collections

situations do we have?

3656-Mike: This is the only one we have going with that, It's been around for a number of
years.

3746-Yice-Chalyrman Delzer: Do the fed's consider the trilbes ax part of the state when it comes

to child support?
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3768-Mike: That’s kind of hard to answer. They are citizens of the state of NI, they can apply
for services and we have to treat them as such. Yet, they can have separate situations going back
on tribal land,

3828-Chairman Svedjan: Do the boundaries come into play like you were talking carlier?

3848-Mike: Yes.

3853-Chairman Svedjan: OK, so the same thing comes into play here where you have tribal

court issucs versus non tribal court issues?
3867-Mike:  Yes

3871-Chairman Svedjan: This $357,000 represents both the tederal and non federal share? Is

that unigue here because we're deating with o tribal situation? 1 know the moncey goes to the
Lake Region Child Enforcement Unit, right?

3926-Mike: Itis a child support function. It's just you have a lot of focus for reservation
residents,

3963-Chairman Syedjan: Explain the federal and non federal share,

J971-Mike: In order for the project to continue, the federal funds will be there if someone puts
up the match money. The question is who puts up the match in order to keep us alive?
4005-Chairman Svedjan: OK, then with regard to all your other child support enforcement
units, are you putting up the federal and non federal share?

4021- Mike: No. 'This is unique.

4027-Chajrman Svedjani OK, so it is unique. And it’s unique beeause of the tribal
considerations here?

4039-Mike; Yes.
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. 4076-Chairman Svedjan: So are those that are not receiving the non federal share, are they

generating that from property taxes?
4089-Mike: Yecs.

4142-Vice-Chairman Delzer: s that 90/10 spot or 66/34?
4147-Mike: 66/34. 4197- Another major picee is the cooperative agreements we have in plice

for Clerks of Count, the State's Attorney and the Supreme Court, The $221,000 of growth in here
all relates to the Clerks of Court.

4353-Rep. Kerzman:  1sn't the role of Clerks of Court diminishing?

4365-Mike: Yes. We've taken the payment processing away from them, effective from 7-1-99,
They still have the role of customer services, and the enforcement picee, if somcong is falling

behind on payments,

. 4458-Vice-Chairman Delzer:  Back on Fort Tolten, is that $357,000 the total funds there or is
that the growth?
4473-Mike; That would be tota),
4487-Chairman Svedjan; The $221,000 for?
4502-Mike: The $357,000 is the total increase, The total is $632,399,
4504-Vice-Chairman Delzer:  What kind of percentage are your general fund moneys in
operating? What's your total general fund in your operating ling item?
4636-Mike: There's a very little bit of general fund in there, but the rest of the course is going o
be incentive,
4651-Chalrman Svedjan: You told us the sphit was 66/34,
4657-Mike: Because the federal coming in the door, we can draw on it anytime, and the

incentive money is used as mateh at the state office level,
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4684-Chairman Svedjan: So it looses it's identity once you receive it?

4090-Mike: Yes.

4094-Chairman Svedjan: So it's still technically general funds?

4700-Mike: Yes,

4704-Chairman Svedjan:  So out of that $632,000 you got about $200,000 in general funds?

4719-Mike:  General fund or general fund equivalency.

4729-Chairman Svedjan: Why is it you're putting more new maoney in there than what's in

there already? For Fort Totten, the inerease is $357.000.

-8

775-Mike: We’re picking up a bigger share of 1.4 beeause the county commissioners e

E

saying we can't stay in this program,

4798-Chairman Svedjan: ‘They wouldn't sustain it,

48058-Mike: They said we're going to pull what little we do have in there, out of there.

— ettt et

4839-Clmirman Svedjan: The amount of expenditure with regard to Fort Totten, Beleourt, in

the current biennium would have been the difterence between $357 und $662°

4867-Mike: No, we got the same dollar value for next biennium,

o AL Y

4894-Chairman Svedfan: What is your pay off'in this? You talked about it belore, you want

to get more of those cases involved and get more payments going to where they belong and so

on.
4922-Mike: The pay off is not for me, | get nothing out of this, The benefit is to get the parents
who are responsible for their kids to be paying them, the savings out of TANNIE side of the
business.

4975-Chalrman Svedjan: Arce we setting president here?
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4982-Mike: | don't believe so. The president was set many years ago. This program has been in
operation for at least {5 years,

S002-Chairman Svedjan:  Well but are we setting president in terms ol the states willingness

to take over what has been a local responsibitity?
5018-Mike: [ don’t believe so.

S026-Chairman Svedjan: What would prevent the child support enforcement unit that serves

Standing Rock, what would prevent them from coming in and asking for the same thing?

5049-Mike: They can always ask. The answer is no at this point, There's no money to do it

S070-Chairman Svedjan: [ think you sce where I'm going. We're not involved down there.

You're looking to increase the involvement up here, at least in terms of the state doblar
expenditure, And you've talked ubout the benefits you'd like to derive as a result of being
involved up there, why aren't we as concerned down here?

5122-Mike: The difference is the sheer nimber of cases up in that part of the world, a
proportionate cascload if you will, who has Native/American involvement, They did a count. Qut
of 8 cases, at least one of the people involved are Native/American in cach case. It's a unique
situation,

5195-Vice-Chairman Delzer: What kind of results are you getting up there? What kind of’
support do you colleet, is it the same level as other parts of the state?

5228-Mike: It's not at the same level if you go for dollar expenditure for dollar pay back, It's
not all that high, but it’s higher than it would have been it you wouldn't have done it
5268-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Do you know how much higher?

5274=-Mike: [ can’t answer that,
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5286-Chairman Svedjan: Do you have those numbers? Could you generate those tor us, the

most current you have?

5368-Mike: Before Ianswer that for sure, let me cheek and make sure we can extract them, We

were getting the old #'s ofT the old CSC system,

5406-Vice-Chairman Delzer: [ this was Lo stop would the Fed's say anything about us

stopping it? ‘The programs in place now, and the county says they don't want to carry this
forward, what would the Fed's say if we didn't want to carry this forward ¢ither?
S5446-Mike: ‘The Fed's probably wouldn’t say anything, 7

8539-Vice-Chairman Delzer: 1 think we're going o have somcebody give us some testimony

and took at that chapter that we do with the supplemental payments to the Indian counties. |
don't think that particular arca is one of themy but that should be in the mix somehow. You say
it's in that bill? The supplemental payments to the Indian counties, is that taken into account this

moncy that's going out at all?

5617-Deb:  The way that formula actually works is because there really is no expense (o that
county, where this tribal program exists, where we're reimbursing a higher % of their cost,

Basically that nets out because it has no effect on their mill levy,

5654-Vice-Chairman Delzer:  Butit certainly does ours, IU's our general fund.

5664-Dcb; Right. But in the Indian county allocation, the caleulation, it has no eftect on that,
The way the law’s written it’s only based upon the mill levy, and the average mill Tevy would
have been all the county, There’s six counties that receive payments, seven counties are cligible
because of the Indian trust fund. I believe this is one of the countics.

5899-Mike: There's a $50,000 decrease taken out of the budget that we have for the 1P&1B

L

project, we did not budget anything for next time, There is a net of' $12,698 increase based on a
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lot of ditferent things. Vipers maintenance, down by $12,000, because that moved to IMD.
$10,000 increase for a contract with UND. $553.00 decrease for 777 $14,970 deercase included
for credit burcau fees....  #6201-end of tape 2 side B

00-Mikce: Tape 3 side A- (continued)

29-Chairman Svedjan: What you're describing heve now are the increases that comprise the

remainder of that $964,000 increase. That was hard 1o follow. So all the numbers you vocalized,
of all the increases that amounts to $155,0007
137-Mike: ‘Those numbers are a net increase of $12,698.

182-Chalrman Svedjan:  In your testimony, you talk about the Lact that your operiating

expenses have gone up about 1 million, and that's that $1,005,000. Repairs:

248-Mike; Basically the only changes out of there were: janitorial-$5,000 service
contracts-$2,400, repair of building-8$6.700, cquipment repair-$500.00. Professional services:
Here I've got a grand total of $500.00, it's based on tax codes, tax forms and | put in S hours it
$1060.00 an hour to contract a CPA  Insurance: $120.00 fora Notary Republic. Office
supplies: 's based o actual usage,

490 -Viee-Chalrman Delzer: Office supplies is something that should be paying them every

month, Is your $12,939 and your $19,000 estimate correct?

510-Mike: ‘The office supplics fluctuate depending on what all you need, if we get into a heavy
project where we necd to get a bimeh of print cartridges, or disks and ete...  Printing: Keeping
that the same. When your sending out information to 80,000 people, it doesin't ke long to spend
$4,000 worth of paper,  Professional supplies and materinls: dealing with the state bar and

publishing, Mise, Supplies: $23,000 in here, countertops, caleulators, ¢te... Operating
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Adjustments: ‘Two new people, 200 sq. Ft., $200.00 lor training per person, office
supplies-$800.00 per person, partitions-$6,000

847-Chairman Svedjan: Doces this show up in one OAR?

854-Mike: It shows up in 2 OARs. # and #214.

R78-Chairman Svedjan:  How docs that work, do you fund just part ol it?

954-Deb; Tt would be on page 4, These are by budget level, On line 30, there is #2006 on line 10,
that’s the one FTE and it swallows $73,000, this was added into the salaey line item. #214 on line
6, this is operaling expenditures tor $9,700.

1016-Chairman Svedjan: The 2 of those combined is what we have on the OMB Torm,

$83,345. So it's split between salary and other, Looking at your bucket two, sorted by priotity,
you consider this a reasonably high priority,

1103-Deb: Yes, becarie the IV and D funetion is federally mandated.

1312-Mike: Assistant payment: The only thing we have in this part is $989,200, this would be
the incentive money we transferred back to the counties,

1358-Viee=-Chairman Delzer: What's that incentive money based on?

1362-Mike: It's based on the formula’s in transition, It was based on how you collected on the
old ten encasements,

1502-Chalrman Svedjan: s it still the case where you're measuring it against the TANNI
cuse load?

1809-Mike: In purt. [U's based on five different stats in the formula,

1677-Chadyman Svedjan: Do you have to meet all of the criteria in order to get the incentive?

1684-Mike: Each one has it's own, Depends on how fur you are on their benchmark,
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1783-Chalrman Svedjan: The incentive money that goes back to the counties, what's the ratio

on that?
1799-Mike: 1% off the top goes to education, The 99% tefl is split with 25 states, 75 counties,

1815-Chalrman Svedjan: The 1% that goes to education, whete do you build that in your

budget?
1823-Mike: It's included in this budget. Total is $50,000, part of the incentive money we have
built in there. 1t's for education, ior staff education, for regional offices.

1866-Chairmen Svedjan: H you were foreed to take a sum of money out of this budget, where

would you look first?
1892 Mike: The Clerk of Court number which is soft. And the amount 1 have in there for the
tribe for travel,

1983-Rep, Kerzman: ‘The system we have in place, how much do we have to add to that 1o take

care of that, would you have to add some staft?
2028-Mike: The income share module for child support is right under a million dollars, The
walk over has to be done at the county level,

2089-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Under Economic Assistance, you have the one line item for

Operating, and yet you have all of the different divisions, If you run short, how do you handle
who's supposed to get what?
2120-Deb; Sub division two, which is Economic Assistance, there'd be Medicaid, Child support.

What we’ll do is, we have to manage within that operating line item within all of those budget

levels,

2170-Yice-Chairman Delzers And you do that on a needs basis?
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2174-D¢b: On a needs basis, and both the program directors will hash it over and see if they
have excess authority, Within that sub division, we can use money within cach one of the line
items, but only within that sub division, without going to the emergency commission,

2219-Chairman Svedfan:  Arc there any other questions in the arca of ¢hild support? Hearing

none, Thank you Mike, On to Economic Assistance Poliey: Is there anything on your
organization chart that you would like to make note of?

2470-Blaine Nordwell: Director of Economie Assistance Policy: (attachment 48) I was brought

current this morning, [ think it’s accurate,

2483-Chairman Svedjan: All of the positions are filted?

2486-B3lainc:  No, and not all positions are regular cither, There are 3 temporary positions, There
should be 2 vacancies. The long term one was dependent on retirements and the retirements
didn’t materialize. It's been vacant since the beginning of the Biennium. We're getting along
without it, with the assistance of temporary staff. Admin, Officer s alevel 10 or 11,

2740-Chairman Svedjan: 1 you've gone without it for 2 years, why would you need it?

2757-Blainc; ‘The plan was to fill that vacancy with the Human Service Program Administrator
1. We have been in desperate need of additionat staft in that arca.

2864-Chalrman Svedjan; Could you get along without it? What are the dollars that you have in

there for that position, general-federal?

2909-Blaine: The total proposed is $91,876. The federal is 58%6, no general funds and the rest is
special fanding. There is no general funding on the salary,

3062-Chairman Svedjan: There is general funding, you mean under the salaries category?
J071-Blaing: The funding distribution, page | of 112, two pages, here they show no genera)

funding. Oh, there are general funds in there, There is $87,652 in total in the general fund,
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3214-Chalrman Svedjan: For that position that we were talking about.

J229-Blainc: For that position my chart shows no general funds on it

3242-Doug Verdouw: ‘The general funds that are in for the salaries are part of the salary

package that OMB had for the Governor®s budget, so it would be the 3/2.

3270-Chairman Svedjan: What I'm asking is for that position that’s been vacant for 2 years,

from where does the money come to pay that salary, the split general/federal,
3289-Doug: The split is federal: 58.4%, and 41.56% is special funds,

3326-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Your special funds are just retained dollars, which are in effect

general fund money?
3352-Blaine; Yes.

3390-Chairman Svedjan: Your FTE's, you're remaining al 47.87 Your increase in salaries is

duc to the salary package that has been recommended?

J408-Blaine; Yes. Yes, There's about $100,000 that shows up on the projection,

[ AR5\ A AR SE AL RN A

3512-Chairman Syedjan: Your testimony from a few days ag, the recommended funding in

salaries involves a $30,777 increase in general funds? That's total, right? That's the share of the
$359,000 increase?

3585-Rep. Klindske: Buack to £TE's: on your organizational chart, there are 8 positions that were
taken from IMB and moved into Economic Assistance? And where were the 8 positions that
were moved out?

3643-Blaine: The total of FTE's moving in actually includes this group. The group is nominally
under the direction of EA policy and at this point we're Tooking at a budgetary transition with the
new biennium,

3724-Ct Svedjang Arc those cight in EA policy, or are they in Medicaid?
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3741-Blaine: In EA policy.

3745-Chairman Svedjan: 11 those arc reflected in your current 017'-03" biennium, then

shouldn't the current biennium have been 8 FTE's fewer?

3781-Deb:  What we did to make this present budgel, we knew we were going to make that
move in 01-03, so we realigned the 99°-01" budget, So it's all paid FTE"s are included in the
99°-01" budget and therefore there is no increase in 01°-03°,

3852-Chairman Svedjan: Now you have the FEE™s in the 01°-03" but you also have the dollars,

3865-Dcb: The dollars and the FTE's and also in the 99°-01" budget. They are included in your
cyber report for the budget preparation,

3891-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Did you add money to the 99°-01" salary line item?

3906-Deb:  For EA policy grants, yes we did. We realigned those within the department and
moved those 8 FTE's that are currently in IMD, we moved them over to EA policy grants, of the
money and the FTEs,

3930-Viee-Chairman Delzer: What is the actual number that you would add to the last

bicnnium for the salary and FTE's?
394 1-Deb: We can get that for you,

4009-Chalrman Svedjan:  Did this go before the emergeney commission? You said it didn't,

but hew could it all have been in the 99°-01° budget then?

4019-Deb: No. When we present the OMB budget for 99°-01°, what we have to tic out to and
total is by line item. And what we did was, we did a schedule up for OMI3 showing any
realignments that we made and this would have been one of that schedule,

81-Ch n Sve ¢+ Sothe dollars in the 99'-01" were technically in the IMD arca?
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4092-Deb: When the budget was approved by the legislature, yes. We have not during this

bichnium gone to the emergency commission. However when we prepared the budget, we

wanted the dati to be comparable, so for that purpose we realigned the budget.

4146-Yice-Chairman Delzer:  So you take those dollars out of IMD salaries line item? And did

that look the same because you're bringing 8 in from somewhere ¢lse?

4156-Deb;  Yes. The FTEs and the salaries. Right, so when we realigned the IMD budget it

would have been the same thing, those individuals who came from the Developmental Center
and the State Hospital, both got realigned into IMD, and the FTE's that we moved from IMD

over into Economic Assistunce,

4226-Vice-Chairman Delzer: s that a ncrmal way of doing it?

4244-Deb: 1 we didn't do that the data that you're looking at wouldn't be compurable at all,

4259-Vice-Chairman Delzer:  "That's trug, but it would show what you're going to be doing,

The only place we'll actually see the drop is in the Governmental Center and the State Hospital,

4317-Blaine: There is a note on the orange chart, An asterisk and note by those positions
indicating that supervision for this group is transferred to Economic Assistance Policy as of July

4392-Rep. Kliniske: When | ook back at IMD, they do not reflect state 227 of dollars, but not

the FTEs in 99°-01" und they reflected that in the 017-03° budget. But when 1look at EAP, you
reflected the change in both the 99°-01 and 01°-03", So if that change is going to oceur, it should
have occurred in IMD and EA to make it more clear,
4568-Brenda:  That one FTE reduction, all it was a position that was vacated.
4631-Vice-Chatrman Delzer: What was the FTE number for EAP last biennium?

. 4655-Blaine; Eight less than what you see now,
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4803-Chalrman Syedjan: [n the IMD badget, there were 8 anand 9 out. The 017-03" budget

shows a decline of one F'TE, but the dollars stay. In this budget, the FTE's wre remaining the

same but the dollars aren’t there, Right?
4904-Brendy;  The dollars are there.

909-Rep, Kliniske: The dollars followed and | understand where they came from, because
here you're showing that the changes made apparently in 99°-01" and then they both stayed the
same so when you look buck at IMD, and the change was made with those same employees, the
change was reflected in 01°-03” and not in 99°-01° like itis here.

4964-Brendn: What happenced also from the 97°-99" biennium, there was a change that the

Human Scrvice Centers, the computer tech, People, when we centralized that budget, you have
that change going on for 97°-99" an increase of 8 employees, 2 that were brought into IMD,

. 5078-Chalvman Svedjan: Arc the FTE and the dollars in both IMD budget and this one are

what they should be?

5104-Brenda: We have to so that we also can analyze our budget and understand what our

budgets look like. So we have the funding in the right place,

5211-Chairman Svedjan: Do you have distribution of the funds for salaries and wages

purposces, I see it’s largely federal. The special funds, are they retained dollars also?
5254-Blaine: 1 understand that special funds are all retained dollars,

5281-Vice-Chairman Delzer:  What is the split there on your wages on the program level,

whatever we arc on. You got 22.6 compared to 1.8, how do you come up with the % you have,
hatever we arc on. You got 22.6 compared to 1.8, how d p with the 9 |

5392-Brenda: The funding in EA, some of the positions for federal funding is in Adminstration,

50/50. They’d have 50% federal funds for some of those positions. And 50% of this match we
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use retained dolars in the EA arca. There are folks paid with 100% TANNE dolbrs, so that you

use your % when you are tooking lor the TANNE program directory.

8494-Vice-Chalrman Delzer:  The S0/50, dous that carry down on operating the same way
then?

S804-Brenda:  Yex it does, depending which costs are attributed to which progrim, you're
[unding mix will be ditferent,

§520-Vice-Chairman Delzer:s Administration is S0/507 What about the program itsell?

8536-Brenda;  The administrative costs are SU/80 tor foad stamps. The assistance, the EI3T
(electronic benefit transter) is 100% lederal, There won't be a ¢lean cut because of the mix of
funding,

§599-Vice-Chairman Delzer:  Doces any MO come into play with these?

8613-Brendy; There's a MOE requirement for the child care, mandiatory funds that’s 2 million.

5606-Chairman Svedjan: [n the temp. and over time line item, you're projecting to spend

about $85,000 there, budgeting the 110, this current bicnnium you budgeted 100, You're about

$25,000 away on your projection compared to what you budgeted for 01°-02*?

5726-Blaine: The item in QC is a picce of the budget.

5827-Brenda: One of those people we had working temp. salary passed away. She was projected
to be in our budget till the end of June.

5892-Chairman Svedjan: But you're looking to increasc the amount of temporary support or

over time?
5912-Blaine: There is a slight increase, and that does relate to QC. We are trying to get away
from temporary’s. On to Operating Expenses,

6045-Chairman Svedjan: You're keeping the [T Data Processing the same. How can that be,

. we’ve seen increases in the others?
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0071-Blaine: The particular elements of it that we basically projected very little increase.
68 LL-Viee-Chairman Delzer; Most of T1 Data processing is up in ninagement, What 1s it

that's in this one?

60138-Brenda; What that is, is Miero fisch.

6187-Rep, Klindske; Istherea  to build trom Micro fiseh to CD's?

8210-Brenda; We would love to do that,

08-Rep. Kliniske:  But that’s just a one time cost to make the transter and micro fisch only lasts
about 10 years, and then you have to update, where a CD Tasts 30-40 years,

28-Brenda:  10s something we can look into,

145-Vice-Chalrman Delzer:  How many ditferent area’s in HS are you using micro fische?

161-Brendn; Medicaid, Ean, we are, Program and Policy,
g A

209-Rep. Warner: Have the changes that we've seen in TANNE, which require lifetime limits

on benefits, does that increase your archivat load?

228-Blaine: Our casc loads are so much lower and our mechanism for maintaining those records
arc clectronic. On to I'T Telephone: We're projecting expenditures beyond what was
appropriated. 1t’s all in QC.

J01-Chairman Svedjan: When you're saying QC, you're talking charges that you incur from

IM?
315-Blaine: The QC function of EAP is consistent of central office and then regional
individuals who's role it is to actually go out and review food stamp and Medicaid cases.

349-Chairman Svedjan: You’re saying the telephone expenses for those people, it's all

attributable to that arca?

358-Blaine: The increase is highly attributable to that arca.
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366-Yice-Chnlrman Delzer;  These phones hereyis that what's on I'F Telephone oris it other
things?

377-Blaing: Cell phones are included and we are, with respeet 1o the QC reviewers, we've seen
that they have cell phones. Noet only are they out and about, but they are satety Fictor because
these individuals actually go into the homes of the people who's cases are under review, they are
not always welcome,

439Vice-Chalrman Delzers Do you have any idea, if these cell phones are the same Kind of

contracts that private individuals have or do you buy so many minutes for so many phones?
459-Brenda: Right now the state is working on needing them statewide,

486-Viee-Chairman Delzer:  Are most ol them set up on 300 minutes to the phones for the

month?
494-Brenda:  They’re set up to that but they also allow the department to pool minutes,

519-Vice-Chairman Delzer: then you're using all the minutes that you're buying plus paying

for extras?

525-Brenda:  More oflen than that, but we're staying within the cap, then we don’t pay for extra

—

minutes.

562-Vice-Chairman Delzer; Currently I'TD is just now getting into the busincss of trying to

contract with Cell | for a statewide pool?
§77-Brenda: They’re trying to get a better deal.

597-Vice-Chairman Delzer: When did the department start buying the cell phones?

607-Brenda: We’ve had cell phones for, we had financed prior to the current,

649-Chairman Svedjan: Travel: You have a considerable increase there.,
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000-Blaine: The nature of that inerease are in 3 arei’s. Medicaid eligibility unit £ understifted
due to the development of the current changes to the team system. Also in Child Care and

TANNY,

206-Chatrman Syedjan: UF Soltware and supplies: Why would utilities show up in your

budget?

944-Blaine:  We are going to be paying some ulilities because System Support Development is
located at North Brook. On the orange chart, the people who are in the QC arca and the Regional
Rep.'s arca are out of station,

1027-Viee-Chairman Delzer:  On your utilitics, is your spending les el correct, beciise you

don’t have much in there and | see you dropped the budget by $5700, but if you’re only going to

spend $200, you don’t need the other either,

H59-Chalrman Svedjan; You're budgeting about half of what you had last time, and you're

spending to date is a fraction of what you budgeted. Are you maybe Jooking at a one time
payment of utilitics towards the end of the biennium?

1113-Brenda: We will check it for you,

1139-Chairman Svedjan: Postage: Over budget if your projections are right.

1167-Blainc: Our postage is met is metered,

1174-Chairman Svedjan: What accounts for the significant increase?

1194-Blaine: We are distributing a great deal of applications for benefits.
1229-Brenda; With the TANNF and health department,

1455-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Your TANNF caseload is still down. Do you end up sending

notices or questionnaires to people who've dropped oft of that cascload?
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(480-Blaing,  We for the most part continde to hitve some contict with the people who've el
the TANNE case load because they continue to reeeive food stamps and Medicaid. There's nota
requiirement that we have o,

1558-Clialemap Svedfun;  Any other questions? We will adjourn until 8 uny, Jan. 1 7th,
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Minutes: CHAIRMAN KEN SYEDJAN, VICE-CHAIRMAN JEFF DELZER,
REP, KEITH KEMPENICH, REP.JAMES KERZMAN,
REP. AMY KLINISKE, REP, JOHN M. WARNER

00-Chalrman Svedjan: We call this section to order on HB 1012, ECONOMIC

ASSISTANCE POLICY.

Roll call: We have a quorum. Our schedule today is to continue working the budget on

Economic Assistance Policy.

200-Blaine Nordwall: Director of Economic Assistance Policy:  Goes over the Postage,

increases due to Medicaid, eligibility's, TANNF, communication, notices, recipients, ete... He
answers questions on his.

TAPE IS INAUDIBLE.
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000-13laine Nordwall goes on to explain about the Equipment rent, which had a decreasw,

Building Rent, Dues & Professional Development, Operating fees & serviees, it inereased, he
answers questions to these lines.

1200-Royee Roberson: Director of Enerpy Nutrition,  Lxplains about City Group, rale per case,

Food stamp cases, contracts, caseloads. Te answers questions on this,

2010-John Hogan: Job Service supplementary: Explains about Job Service, rules, expectations,
& Dl | |

funding, programs, welfure, screening, and disabilitics.

3520-Blaine: Expluins and unswérs questions to: Temporary Assistance Needy Fainilies,
TANNE, HB 1108, grants, List of Operating Lxpenses, repairs, Professional services, Office
supplies, and Printing.

Tape 1, side B-00-Blaing: Explains and answers guestions to: Professional Supplies, training

sessions, Buildings and Grounds, Misc, Supplics, Equipment, Capital Improvements, Grants and
Assistance Payments,

1410-John; Explains and answers questions to special projects, caseloads, national mectings,
Tribal TANNF, non custodial, Federal Tax.

1994-Blaine  Explains and answers questions on: (Paac 7 of testimony) Transportation costs,
milcage, Nutritional Education program, countics, Indian County Allocation, OAR'’s, trust lands,
LAP program grant, Assct tests, childcare program, SWAP dollars, child support, IMD.

4455-Brenda Weisz: Director of Fiscal Management: (attachment #1) Revenue Schedule, Child

Care Development Fund, TANNF Welfare Reform program, Mental Health, MOE, She answers
to questions on these areas.

Tape 2, side A-00-Brenda: Explains about Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment, aging

Services.
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045-Linda Wright: Director of Aging Services (attachment #2), vacancies, salaries, funds, I'T

telephone, ‘Travel, 'l software, Utilities, Postage, Equipment, rent, Operating Fees and service,
training, conferences, Dues and Professional Development, Repairs, Professional Serviees,
Office Supplics, Privting, Professional supplies, Misc., Operating Expense, Equipment-
Southwest, grants, Sped, case managers,

Tape 2, side B-00-1.indy: (exhibit #9 - westimony) 435~ (exhibit # 10~ testimony), targeted case

management, (attachment #4), increases to providers, special fund, OAR's, inllators, 5§73~

Spread on funding

Tape dside A-00-Linda; Federal moneys, required services, mill levy mateh,

945-"Tameras Milluer; Director of Childrea's Specin) Health: (attachment #11) (also p 27 of

31 on yellow sheets,) Cost's, bills, Inswrance, diagnosis, eligibility, diseases, poverty level,
CHIPS, WIC, income levels, assets, D
FTEs.

3860-Jerry Hornalease: Accountant: cxplains the climination of a FTE, under funding of

salary.

4120-Tamera: Talks about General administrative, budget analysis, CO-pays, bill charges,

Operating cxpenses, Travel, Postage, 1T Software and supplies, Rent.

Tape 3, side B-00-Tamera: Explains dues and Professional development, Operating Fees and

Scrvice, consultants, Repairs, Professional Services, Medical Dircctor, office Supplies, Printing,
Professional supplics, Medical, dental and Optical, Building grounds and Vehicle man supply,
misc. Supplies. (attachment #15), Grants, (attachment #16), providers, clinics, health department,

OAR'’s,
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Tape 2-side¢ B-587-Chairman Svedjan: We'll call this section back to order. We had just

finished our discussion on the line items exclusive of the medieal assistance grants area,
647-Arvy: We were talking about QAR /110 this am. We had adjusted the FTE inflation for the
nursing homes. In addition we did do an adjustment that brought that down to the lower figure. ,

735-Chairman Svedjan: As part of OAR # 110, you made the adjustments on tl.e inflationary

incrcase. s that what constitutes the $700,0007
755-Arvy: No. What we backed out was a total of $4.007,858. In general funds of $1,207.452.
In federal funds of $2,800,4006.

867-Chairman Svedjan: So those are the numbers that appear relative to OAR #110.




Page 2

Human Resources Division

BUVResolution Number 1012

Hearing Date: THURSDAY, JANUARY 18TH, 2001

877-Arvy; Yes. Do you want to show a net inerease in OAR #1110 of partialty tunded or do you
want to show atl of #1110 coming in and then coming out fater.

935-Viee-Chuirman Delzer: How was it you said that $700,000 amounted to for the nursing
home?

949-Arvy: Our language did speeify o hit nursing homes tirst, 1003- There is one other
adjustiment that was made in the budget request and is related to Medicaid that isn't related to
OAR's. Afer the budget was submitted and before we made our recomnmendation we f-mapped
or the federal mateh went up and so we saved some general funds. So we went through and made
some adjustments tor that, I've got u total figure here that includes DI and Mediceaid.

1088-Chairman Svedjan: Are you saying that those f=map adjustments, they were made by

OMB after the departments submitted iCs budget to you? So those numbers are appropriately
. reflected in here?

1104-Arvy: Yes, We made a change of $2,696,691 reduced general {unds, and increased federal

funds. We got a better federal mateh,

1185-Chairman Svedjan: When you get those net numbers, we would like to record them,

1198-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Arvy, the numbers that you used for the inflator on the nursing

home was 3,78 for 2001 and 2.8 for 2002 and 2.757 That’s what’s in Davc's' testimony on page
4, That base that used the 50/50 CPI, and 50 data resources? That 3% operating margin?
1241-Arvy: Yes.

1268-Chairman Svedjan: On to the revised projections.

1281-Dave: (attachment #4) We've got a revised to a revised. | think the last page does not have

the service listed.
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L3Y0-Lowrenee: The flrst one you have is the yellow bar that shows the reprojection as of
February, and then Rep. Delzer waated to see the reprojections numbers,

1368-Dave: ‘The other thing with nursing facilities, what rebasing would do. So we added
another line for nursing homes,

(440-Chairman Svedgn; When you talked about the currentness of these numbers, these are

projected to what dates?

{401-Lawrence: The first one is for February 2000, We did the reprojection with the current

numbers up through November of 2000),
1785-Dave; You asked this morning how we prioritized the decision to cut services. This shows
what we did and iCs in reverse, (attachment #6) P11 is our highest priority.

1854-Chairman Svedjan: When you get down to the rankings of 11-14, are you talking about

% in terms of dollars or would it be in terms of individuals served? 1974- And that’s within
Muedical assistance? 1986~ Is that also payment to provider?

1886-Duve: This would have been fee’s, 1980- Yes, 1993- Yes, treatment services for children
under residential treatment centers out there, that would be Dakota Boy's Ranch and those type
of facilitics. What this would have done was cut their reimbursement by 25%.

2027-Vice-Chairman Delzer: What docs AW stand for?

2035-Dave: Average wholesale price. What this trying to approximate is what the pharmacist
has to pay for the drug. So the AWP is less 10%.

2100-Chairman Svedjan: Q7 We will proceed at this time with the grants,

2133-Brenda Weisz: Executive office and Managerial Support: (attachment # 3) When we

prepare our budget we start at April and May of 2000. We can only usc actual expenditures. We

do a reprojection of those expenditures and to capture as much actual data as possible. We did
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this the last 2 weeks of December and included all the payments made through November of
2000, Those payments all come in the first 2 weeks of December and sometimies Jater so we
incorporate that.

2272-Chadransun Syedjan: So inthe arca of TANNIE grant line, we're to reacd this as an inerease
in general funds?

2292-Brenda: Yes. The first 2 sets of numbers show you that it's a decrease from the current
budget when we built our budget. The second set of numbers takes the request and compares it (o
the current projection to show you what he difference would be from what it fooks like in the
budget right now,

2333-Chairman Svedjan: But when [ecompare the 2, there’s been aninercase expenditure in

general funds based on your reprojections in TANNIEL You were at a negative position in general
funds from the current budget.

2369-Brenda: ‘Then all we did was take the budget request we submitted and did a reprojection
on that, so the general funds stay the same as what was in our budget request initially, it’s not
going to require any more general funds in the reprojection. 1°s going Lo take additional federal
funds,

2422-Vice-Chairman Delzer: That would be because we’ve spent up to our MOL

(maintenance of effort) and then we quit spending general tund money in TANNF, is that
correcet?

2435-Brenda; With the change are you talking about from the current budget to...

Vice-Chairman Delzer: You show your increase all in federal money.

2456-Brenda: Back to the 99°-01° budget. Our request was the $25 million broken down

between the three sources, There’s still just enough in those arca’s to hit the MOE or to work
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towards that MOLL The next line, 1 just polled down the second line of information so you can
compare what our budget request looks tike when we run our reprojection,
2500-Vice-Chalemap Delzer: Your reprojection, is that what you're projecting 1o spend in the
next biennium or is that the number that you've actually spent in this biennium projected out for
the rest of this biconium?

2527-Brendu:  1's what s expected to be spent next bicnnium . When we prepare onr budget and
we give you that first time we lift the 01°-03" budget request, that’s what we expect to spend in
the budget cycle coming up, from the information that we know at the time we prepare the
badger. Now we're just taking that sante number and saying we have 9 months more ol data, 5o
we Il project that out again one more time with updated data and now this is what the number

[ooks like.

2587-Chairman Svedjan: So within cach category it's the secand set of numbers that are most

meaningful to us? 2620-So in the TANNF line we're saying that you're ieprojection requires 1o
increased expenditure in general funds but an increase in federal funds.

2600-Brenda: Yes, 2640- Yes, no change in special funds, 2650- The next arca is the Child

Care Budget: This arca shows an incrcase in federal funds of $1,111,000, (sce attachmient #3)

2864 -Chairman Svedjan: In the nursing home facilitics, what's the reasons for the increase in

general and federal, is that utilization?
2888-Brenda: 1 will refer that to Yvonne,
2898-Dave: our carlier trends in the first part of the biennium show that the numbers veere going

down, and we built into the budget a reduction of 35 beds per year, It you look at what’s

happening in the last 6 months, that’s not what’s going on. [ think we’re flat at about 3700 and
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we wetre predicting to be down in the 3500 plus by the end of the next biennium and now we
don’t think that that’s going to happen,

2980-Arvy: [n that particular onc it's 700,000. When they do their reprojections, this is what it
would cost us and in doing that they revert that $700,000.

3083-Brenda: 1'd like to point out the note on the bottom of page 2, it talks about the Targeted

Case Management (‘TCM). What we did was we did the eeprojections with the same increase
reflected in the proper grants line items, So the $425,000 reduction would be reflected in the
Medicaid grants arca. 3161- [t's just plain office scenario in the proper grants that it would aftect,
should that bill pass.

3182--Chalrman Svedjan: And that bill is? #1117,

3254-Vice-Chairman Delzer: What's the story with your SPED and EXPANDED SPED?

3268-Brenda; What you’re seeing is a decrease. [ you look at the budget request for 01°-(03°,
then we can focus on the last 2 lines. That has the federal funds in there to do the TCM when the
budget was finalized, and the federal fund should have been in the Medicaid grants, so when we
go through and do a reprojection, we take the federal out of the SPED program because they’l
actually be receiving their service under the Medicaid grant, And then we project what the cost
would be for that population having those that would be eligible for the TCM requested in the
Medicaid grants,

3354-Vice-Chairman Delzer: That basically adds up to that 1,1 million that we talking about?
J368-Brenda; To implement the TCM on the Medicaid side, you're right, it cost 1.1 million in

total, but then you'll see the results in the decrease for those who would currently be served

undet SPI'D,
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3417-Vice-Chpirman Delzer: That is just TCM and just plays into eftect with SPED and

EXPANDED SPED, it has nothing to do with the Basic Care side of it?

3442-Brenda: Very little,

3447-Dave: The TCM is designed for 4 area’s, We figure that 30% of the individuals on SPED
are also Medicaid eligible, so right now for SPED, 95% general fund money, 5% county money
for that service. We're going to move that over to the Medicaid TCM, they get case management
right now, so rather than using 95% GF, we're going to use 70% FF, and 30% GF. EXPANDED
SPED arc all Mcdicaid cligible. 100% of' those dollars are GF $ for the case management they'te
getting. Again we're going to use 70% FE, 30% GF, so we're supplanting again. Just for the case
management. For Basic Care, we're going to provide a case management process for this service.
We'll be able to fund it through this process. In addition, they'll be the 4th group that will

. probably be able to take advantage of it They are individuals out in the community who are at
risk and want to avail themsclves of this service, who are Medicaid cligible.

3620-Viee-Chairman Delzer: So what we're adding to the TCM is the Basic Care individuals

and that 4th group?
3633-Dave: And at no additional cost, You're suving $429,000.

3650-Vice-Chairman Delzer: How can you be adding 2 additional groups at no extra cost?

J655-Dave: Beeause of the sup plantation. It's the general fund that’s being saved, We're
capturing $700,000 plus $$ in federal money that we didn't have before,

3716-Vice-Chairman Delzer; Who's going to do the work? Is that going to fall on the county

people? Are they going to have to come up with more people?

3732-Dave: It's possible they might, They do case management for SPED and EXPANDED

. SPED.
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3754-Vice-Chairman Delzer: And in return we're giving up our right to decide whether or not

we'll serve these people?

3771-Dave: It becomes an entitlement. But by law they do get Case management when they're
in SPED and EXPANDED SPED anyway. By state law,

3792-Chairman Svedjan: What is the net bottom line of the TCM issue? What's the net

benefit in terms of dollars?
3830-Dave: $429,000.

3842-Chairman Svedjan: What is the likelihood of receiving that option or waver?

3858-Dave: 1 don't see a problem with that, We got TCM all over the place. As long as you

identify the group and make sure you're not duplicating the service, it's not a problem.

3920-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Then we have to do the TCM to the Basie Care in to the other

. ones in order for the Basic Care to qualify for the federal match or not? 11 TCM did not pass,
could you still capture the Medicaid funds on basic care?
3961-Dave: Yos. TCM and the personal care option are separate, They're not tied together. This
gets into another issuc, how much surveying that the Health Departiment’s going to do. [ the
counties have to add staff, part of that million dollars is going to go to provide those dollars for
the counties to do that,

4071-Chairman Svedjan: What million dollars?

4074-Dave: In TCM. That's who is primarily going to get this money,

4133-Chalrman Svedjan: What would the implications of that be if we were to do it that way?
4181-Dave: If you didn't do TCM at all, we’re going to have to have $445.000 back into the
budget ot we can’t provide CM service.

. 4225-Rep, Kliniske: Why doces it say on the note here that 299
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4248-Brenda: They need $759,000 because it affected when you do that 1.1 million, it's

$300,000 of general funds in the Medicaid arca it reduced the SPED and EXPANDED SPED by

$759,000, giving you the 7?7 of $445,000. So you would have to increase the SPED budget by
$759,500.

4322-Dave: What you’re trading here is using federal dollars to pay for case management that
you’re alrcady providing, plus it avails us the opportunity to provide case management to basic
Care and 1o those individuals who are Medicaid cligible,

4518-Vice-Chairman Delzer: In the bill itself, (1012), Adult services, SPED and EXPANDED

SPED arc going to show up on page 2, line 17 which is grants for program and policy?

4580-Brenda: You're right,

4606-Vice-Chairman Delzer: What you're doing with this roll over is you're moving that

. moncey from line 17 to line 6.

4622-Brenda; With the reprojections and assuming from our budget in placement, you're right,
. g g | 5

4667-Chairman Svedjan: We'll proceed with our work on the reprojections. We'll start at the

top.
4730-Daye; We had originally $252,000,000 in the current budget. Our reprojection shows that
we would spend about $241,6 million, The executive budget was $264,6, Onr reprojections bring
us to $268.8, and if we add rebasing based on our calculations it would go to $272.6 million. If
the salary increases are provided, that will add another $20 million, In total if we were going to
do everything it would be about $293 million. You asked why this is happening? We started out

in August of 91°, predicting we would have 3656 beds. In February we dropped the 3621 and in

February of 03° dropped to 3586.
. 5038-Chairman Svedjan; How many? 35 beds per year reduction,
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S045-Dave: What we have in the budget is a flat 3700, that may not be enough.

5154-Viee-Chairman Delzer: We built last biennium's budget on a flat number also, wasn't it

3167
5193-Dave: i was 3776 flat, and that’s why you sce that huge difference between the 260 and
the 241, because carlier in the biennium, we were below that figure,

5286-Chairman Svedjan: When you say you're well over 3700 right now, what is that?

5298-Dave: [f you go to the new chart, the last 4, Sept. - Dec, we've actually put Dee. on here
also. 3709 in Sept.., 3687 in Oct., 3756 in Nov,, 3757 in Dec., so for the fast S months it has
averaged over 3700,

5411-Chairman Svedjan: Were you referring to the one that's in our testimony?

5433-Dave: That's the top line, the blue line,

5448-Chairman Svedjan: You said that since Dec., we're well over 3700, What is that, 38007

5468-Dave: No, Dee. We're at 3757, 1'm talking about the last 5§ months.

5552-Chalrman Svedjan: Doces this give us any indication as to the efficacy of targeted case

management?
5581-Dave: It certainly could. We don’t have TCM for the group now, We have case
management, it’s part of the service delivery. The targeted part is on the Medicaid side.

8705-Rep. Keezman: 1think it’s a good practice. We have to look at what we're keeping out of

the nursing homcs.

5793-Chairman Svedjan: 1 find it ironic that in case management or even TCM, it seems to me
the purpose there is té do all that can be done to keep that person in the least costly service
clement. That is the basic premise, So you could end up with a situation where someone who

does not need to go into a nursing home chooses to go into a nursing home,
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5952-Dave: I they're Medicaid cligible, they're only going to getin there if they meet the
requirements that we've established.

5976-Chairman Svedjan: So, then it really isn’tup to them,

S983-Dave: Itis. If they're assessed and it comes out that they could access skilled nursing care
if they’re Medicaid cligible. What's going to be explained to them is that they have these
choices. We don't dictate to them, we're just there to tell them what is available,

6174-Viee-Chairman Delzer: What #'s did you use for your reprojection on beds? Is the

budget request built on 3700 also?
0255-Dave: The original budget is based on the deercasing of 38 beds per day.

Tape 3, side A- 00-Dave: ‘The other thing on the reprojection, there is a slight inctease in the

cost per unit,

. 32-Vice-Chairman Delzer: 'd like 1o have the cost that we used to build the 9901 budget,

the costs that were in the budget request for 91°-03" and the cost that you used on your
reprojection.

§50-Dave: We use a cost per day. For the new biennium, what we're using for the [irst 6 months,

for the reprajections, 95,91, For the year beginning Feb. 02°, 99.33 and then for the next 9
months was 99.39 and then for the next 3 months it's 103.43 and then it jumps to 103,47 for the
last 3 months of the bichnium. For what was used oviginally in the budget: the first 6 months was
95.86, then the next 3 months it was 100,24, the next 9 months was 100.32, the next 3 months
was 104,03, and the last 3 months o the biennium was 104,10, That's how it was built,
262-Vice-Chairman Delzer; Arvy, did you use all these different numbers or did you just use
one number?

. 272-Arvy: We used the numbers that were used in the budget request. We didn®t adjust this,
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295-Chairman Svedjan: Over the bicnnium, you're revised projections over all are lower per

day than what’s in the exceutive budget. The difference is you projected a higher number of
beds,
336-Duve: Yes,

436-Barb Fischer; Manager of Long Term Care and Hospital Services: [ deal primarily with

nursing facility rates, The reason that the reprojection on the rates went down is that when the
budget was built, we used the rates that were in effect Jan, 1 of 2000, Those were based on a cost
report year 6-30-99, In Nov,, the rates tor 2001 were set. When the initial budget is built, we
don’t have that availuble, it’s not available until Nov, 22 is the carlicst we can get it, We
reprojected in Nov. Using the current inflation that would apply to the 2001 rates, but we still
didn’t have the rates available when the Gov.’s budget went into cttect. Our reprojection now is
based on the current rate. The current rates did go down slightly from our projection. So it's the
current rate projected forward.

564-Chajrman Svedjan: Do you do any analysis to what the number of filled beds witl or

could be?
586-Dave; Right now we don't,

671-Chairman Svedjan: How coneerned are you in your reprojection, you budgeted on a flat

bed of occupancy of 3700 and you're as of Dee. 31st, you were at 37577
698-Dave: Not real comfortable. We hope that it will level out,
752-Rep. Kempendeh: Do you use census numbers to try to get o better handle on it?

177=Daye: Right now what we're using is the trend factors that are out there,
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909-Vice-Chalrman Delzer: The number ol nursing homes, T don’t expect it o tise, because we

have a number of things going on out there, better health care for one, long term care insurance
which is just going to start kicking in, and more money going to the home and community banks,

973-Rep. Kerzman; Dave, would you touch on rebasing again?

981-Dave: We're using 96° to set limits. So cost reports that were submitted year ending June
30th of 96°, Based on that we established limits at 99 for direet care costs, and 85 for other direct,
and 75 for indirect. So that's what established the limits for those services. Then we inflate those
forward based on the inflation factor that we provide. Providers then, based on their cost, can if
they’re below the limits, they get all of their costs recognized. [fthey're above the limits, those
dollars that are above the limits are not recognized. So when you rebase, what you're really
looking at is looking at those limits, and readjusting those limits beyond the inflation that we
allow. So with rebasing, what you would do is take, if we go 1o the 2000 rate year which is how
we based it, the costs as of June 30th, 2000 and tor the 99%, what you Jo is rate all the providers
out, from low to high, in this case we have 84 facilitics, One facility would hit the limit. The
others then would get their costs, About 21 facilitics would be above the limit, where they
wouldn't get all of their costs. 1t's resetting the Hmits based on actual costs, rather than relying
on inflation, On Iimits, it costs are going up faster than inflation, you start to get a disparity
between the limits and people hitting up against those limits. When you rebase, you remove  that
process and start over again,

1218-Rep, Kerzman: What's the trigger? What triggered this? You didn’t figure it in your
original projections. Is it Legislation that's triggering this or is this department?

1233-Dave: 1t's my understanding that the Long Term Care Industry is interested in looking at

rebasing, [('s not an automatic.
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1266-Rep. Warner:  Are drug costs included in the inflation that you deal with or is that an

outside situation?
1275-Dave:  Preseription drugs we pay separately. They use a lot of drugs.

1314-Chairman Svedjan:  How do you, or do you attempt to reconeile the impact ol home and

community based services and the increased availability of that against the increases you're
projecting in nursing home care? Somehow we have to be able to fuctor in the success of the
home and community based services that prevent people from being institutionalized. Do you in
any way factor that into your projections?

1370-Dave:  No, what we're using now are the trends, which is actual usage of nursing home
care,

1402-Chairman Svedjan: Where in your SPED programs and other programs tike that. Do you

discern at all the numbers of people you have avoided, being sent to a nursing home?
1428-Dave: 1 vou look at what’s happened with occupancy rates, 4 or § years ago we were up
atound 97 or 98 %. We're now down around 92%, so something is happening out there. If you
would track our numbers, you would sce that there has been a downward trend. 1 you look back
on last bicnnimm, I had mentioned the fact that we had seen this decline. Our concern at the time
was when was this decline going to bottom out? We can attribute a lot of that to the alternatives
that have become available.

1528-Chalrman Svedjan: Don’t you think it would be appropriate to try and factor something

tike that into these projections? It doesn’t hielp us here to look back 3 or 4 years. What we're
steuggling with now is what we think is going to happen in the next 2 years., Assuming that there

is value and worth to those programs that serve people in their homes or serve them at levels of
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sare other than a skilled nursing facility, assuming that there is going to be some suceess to
those, shoaldn't that be factored in?

1588-Dave; [ think in a way we have tried to do that by looking at the 3700 number, rather than

saying it looks like it's going to increase. What we (ried to do here is say look, we have these
lower numibers because we think home and community based care is working,

1665-Vice-Chairman Delzer:  On your chart, you look at the difference between July and

August of the year 2000, The Long Term Care brings up, but the home and community based
also spikes way up 200 and some. Do you know why that happened? They both came buck down
some.

1723-Dave:  1's so variable on the numbers.

1761-Vice-Chairman Delzer: When are these counted? This is the average for the month? This

is the average bed usage for the month?
1769-Dave;  These are the number of individuals who actually rececived a service in that month,

1780-Vice-Chairman Delzer:  Were they all in there for the whole month?

1785-Dave:  They're individuals who received a service, For example: You could have
someone who entered the fucil‘ity ot the 29th of the month. They would be counted. You could
have somceone who was on at the beginning of the month, who passcd away, so it’s the actual
number of individuals who receive the service,

1825-Vice-Chairman Delzer: And yet you built your budget as if they were there for all 30 or
31 days for the month?

1838-Dave:  Yes,

1849-Chalrman Svedjan; That’s a very good point. Could we get some financial data that

would show cxpenditures relative to these numbers by month? The thing that's happening here is
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that if you're budgeting a flat 3700 a month, you may have several people within that who are in
that facility for only a few days of that month. So if we're budgeting a flat number, then the
dollars arc applied to that flat number. So we're not spending money for those cases where
people aren’t in the facility for the whole month. [t might be more helpful for us to look at this
not in terms of a head count or a bed count but in terms of dollars.

1949-Dave:  Or another way is to look at this is in units, the number of days that we've actually
paid.

1979-Chairman Svedjan: Can you produce that? Are the numbers of units translatable into

dollars?

1988-Dave: Yes. We can give you the number of units paid, days actually paid, and then the

total dollars associated with this.
2013-Rep. Kempenich: Do you track any of the alternative services?
2033-Dave: We know how many Basic Care beds are out there,

2113-Vice-Chairman Delzer:  Assisted Living is all private pay, isn’t it?

2118-Dave:  No, through our waver in certain instances, Assisted Living is affordable and we do
provide services through the waver.

2136-Vice-Chairman Delzer:  Where is it budgeted through?

2t41-Dave;  That would be in the Elderly and Disabled waver,

2185-Chairman Svedjan: How problematic is it for us budgetarily to be looking at an average
cost per day? What I’m thinking about are the 34 levels that you paid in a nursing home, Docs
the average give us realistic figuring?

20-Dave: Those cost per units that I gave you, that actually represents the average.
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2252-Chairman Svedjan: What I'm questioning is, doces that give us a true figure trom which

we should work?

2275-Barb:  The average that we used in our rate calculation is already case mixed adjusted, it's
alrcady weighted for the Medicaid usage. So it truly is an average of the 34 classifications for
Mcdicaid individuals.

2377- Rep. Kerzman:  Can you give me a figure of how many residents are private pay? Is

there a number of them in the nursing homes too that are going to fall on this assistance?
2425-Barb: The Yage of private paid and Medicaid has reinained fairly stable, right around
55% Medicaid, 45% private pay, and when we look at private pay that would include anybody
who's covered through Long Term Care insurance, self-paid, or the Medicare is included in that
also beeause we're looking only at the Medicaid population of the budget.

. 2490-Dave:  The other thing that’s factored into this cost per unit is that the actual cost is higher
than this, but because of the recipient liability amount, we subtract and average the liability to
come up with the actual cost per unit. The average rate now is $110.00, but we're only paying
$95.00
2522-Chalrman Svedjan: But that's all reflected in the average?
2528-Duve: Yes, that’s subtracted throughout,
2536-Rep. Kerzman: The one’s that are going to run out of insurance and fall back on
Medicaid or 3 year look back.
2565-Dave:  Yes, that does happen. Insurance doces run out, We sce those cases happening and
in those instances if there are no other resources they'te going to end up on a Medicaid program.

The 3 year look back is always an ongoing issue that's basically allowing people to divest

. themselves of assets and then in 3 years they can be eligible,
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2093-Chairman Svedjan: What U'm trying to get at is a better means by which we fund the

actual number of people who are in fucilities in a given month, You said that they could be
admitted on the 29th and be counted for the whole month. 1f that's the case, and if we're working
from averages here, and if we're working trom a flat projection of 3700, we're going to be
allowing for funds in the budget to cover people for 28 days in a facility when they're not there,
2792-3arb: When [ built the budget, 1 projected based on what my cost report actual days were
per 12 month period. And then [ divide that by 365 by the number ot beds to come up with, so
when 1 say when we built the budget and we say there’s 3700 occupied beds, that may take into
account, we may have 2 people who have occupied that bed during the month, but we're
counting it as 1. So the average occupancey during 6-30-00, it's somewhere around the 3700,
That's for the entire year,

2921-Vice-Chairman Delzer:  So what you're telling us is this graph heve is not the number of

people in there, it's the number of units that you paid averaged ouf by month? That's not what
Mr. Zentner said,

2945-Barb:  This graph here, (attachment #2), 1 think, is an unduplicated count and if' 1 divide
the days paid out, I'm going to come up with a very wide variation, because it's going to depend
on when they billed for the service, The information that we’re going to have is going to be on
pay. It's not going to be on dates of service. (talks over Rep. Delzer) [ divided out the last 4
months on a spin down and reading back from November, the chart says 3756, we paid for 3662.
That's based on the number of days divided by the number of the months, so that would be a

total equivalent to the bed being filled for the entire month, In October, the chart says 3687, we

paid 3766 at 31 days.
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3192-Dave: You might have someonce apply for Medicaid. It may take them 3-4 months to
determine because they're waiting for information and ctc... So once cligibility's been
determined, we might geta bill for 4 months for one person in one month, And we may pay that
entire bill in that month. So in essence we've paid maybe 120 days for one person, That's the
kind of thing that we end up having happen to us.

3350-Barb: Included in the long term care budget is the days that we pay for Medicare
Coinsurance. The days that we have caleulated or the beds, what's equated to a bed is 3. At any
given time and month, we know that there’s more than 3 individuals who have recetved
Medicare Coinsurance benefits, But (o total the days and then divide it by 368, we have included
3 full time equivalent beds for Medicare, So the usage for the year, (talks over Chairman), you

know we might have 300 people who have received Medicare benefits during the year,

. 3445-Dave:  And that's because most Medicare is shott term, rehab type things,

3463-Chairman Svedjan:  So to tabulate the total number of days and divide by 365, that |

think gets at the point I'm makirg But thosc aren’t the numbers reflected on this report, are they?
3494-Dave: No. That’s the unduplicated count. [t shows the trend of the numbers.

3505-Chairman Svedjan:  Could we get the numbers, the tolal days divided by 3657

3524-Dave; We may have it here, We will get that for you,

3542-Chairman Svedjan:  But you said that's what led you to the 3700 average?

3563-Barb; Yes and No. The 3700 average was built of T of the cost report status, And usage
in, there's 5 arcas, usually when | talk about nursing homes, 1 talk about the traditional 83 bed
nursing home, There’s also Medicare, Swing bed, Out of state, so we have to caleulate beds on
all of those. The cost report for the traditional nursing facility was 1.307 million , divide that by

365 and then you add all the other beds into that, That’s how we came up with the 3700, Again
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it"s averaged, 3 beds is what we average that we will pay on average Tor 3 Medicare days, every
day out of the year. We have included 43 beds out of state. Every day out of the year, we will pay
for 43 beds out of stute. Most of' those are individuals who are in Minnesota,

J694-Chalrman Syedjan; s it possible for you to caleulate the total days by month, divided by
the number of days in that month? 3720- What I'm interested inis trying to get a comprarison {o
the top line on this repornt,

3739-Dave:  We can divide total days by puid by

3783-Barb; Again il’s going to be those total days paid, not days of serviee for the month,
3763-Chalr Sve i That's fine though, because we're trying to get at the budget here,
And when you talk days paid, that’s what we're talking about here t0o? Thank you Barb.
3809-Vice-Chairman Delzer: When we ask for that, could you have them put the total days
paid, so that we can compare that number to this alt of the way back, and then the cost?
3845-Chairman Svedjan: In requesting the total days paid, divided by the number of days per
month, so we can get a line like the top one here. The request is also, could we get the amount in
total days paid that you used. We don’t need the money on there because when you do that, it
will give us the average dollar.,

3938-Dave: We do track total actual units of service which are days. So we can get it to you. We
track that by month. We have the actual days paid per month,

3988-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Docs it work as a seesaw, cvery other month, the 4 that you give

us for just the scesaw, it does stay consistent though? Have you figured out why?
4004-Dave: Again there’s so much variation because, as 1 said you might have several people
who come in where we may pay 3 or 4 months for one month. We may have a situation for some

reason we have a lot of discharges, for some reason the numbers are down,
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4048-Yige-Chadrman Dedeers But isn*teverything out there pretty much standitrd, doesn't {1
usually take the same length of time to decide whether or not somebaody's eligible as a rule
4068-Dye: Not necessarily, it varies,

4074-Vice-Chajrman Delzer;  Unless you have an appeal?

408 1-Barb: 1t is based on how the fucility feels, if they live problems, any filling problems, owt
of state is different, sometimes they bill 2 months at a time vather than billing every month, All
of those get taken inte consideration on where the cutoff wound up as to if they bitled on the 29th
and we cut off the month on the 28th, and T only included 29 days for that month, those payments
would go into the next month, So it saves on billing which may or may not be consistent, and if
they've had any billing problems or, a couple of people could change it significantly.

4179-Vice-Chalrman Delzer: This is the actual number of people in the nursing home whether

they’ve been there | day or 20 or whatever, with the exeeption of Tike the 3 that you count for
Medicare and the 43 out side, they wouldn’t be counted in this number that we have in front of
us?

4224--Barb: They would be counted in,

4236-Vice-Chairman Delzer:  They would be counted in? Chairman and I are saying: We don’t
understand how you could possibly have, if it’s an unduplicated account, how could your- you
know other than I understand it being sometimes you pay 2 or 3 months, but in the average, after
you average it for a year, 1 don’t understand how that payment could be higher than the

unduplicated account? The number of days that you pay, I don’t understand how they could be

higher than your unduplicated account. But if you average it over a ycar, it should.
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4344 3ub; 1 know what happened with Medicare, because inan unduplicited account, when we
averaged the beds in, Medicaid they've paid, Medicare they've paid, i that individual had
Medicaid and Medicare services provided in the month, they're counted as 1, even though it
swould come out of 2 different services,

4403-Dave: vou could have 3 individuals occupying the same bed in one month.

443-Chalerman Svedjan:  You're stll going to have a day paid for that person,

4448-Daves  Yes, you may have 10, 10, and 10, You're going to show that there's 3 people who
got serviees, but cach of them probably could have only 10 days,

4473-Vige-Chalrman Delzers s there o chance that you could have paid both on the day that

one goes out und one comes in, Two paid for the sume bed.
4497-Dave: We pay tor the date of admission, not the date of discharge, exeept we do pay for
date of death,

4534-Chalrman Svedjan: s there anything clse we ought to know about this one?

4542-Dave: Do you want to talk about rebasing?

4554-Chairman Svedjan; | think we should. Last session we rebased (o the year 1996, So the

numbers that you're projecting here would rebase us through the year 20007

4606-Dave: It would take the cost reports the providers submitted as of June 30th, 2000, We
then array those costs and reestablish the limits, | can give you the limit rates. The way Barb has
figured it, currently the direct is 68.53, the other 15 13.16, the indirect is 30.83 per day, that’s the
upper limit. Projecting by inflation in 2002, we'd go to 70.15 for direct. 13.47 for other direct,
31.56 of indircct per day. If we rebased the direct would go to 74.81 for an increase of 4.66. The

other would go up to 14.25 or an increase of .78 per day. The indirect would go to 31.56 to 34.21

for an increase of 2,65,
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4984-Chabrmun Syedjan: 1s there any trath to what 've heard more than onee, that the last
rebasing yielded a greater benefit for the larger nursing homes than for the smaller ones?
4986-Dave: 1Cs possible, but there it depends on the cost. Tt readly benelits those faeilities that
have higher costs than those that have lower costs beeause the higher cost facilities are bumping
up against the limits, Many of the varal smaller facilitics probably do have fower costs generally,
but not in all cases.
S137-Rep. Warner: ['m assuming you made a reference to CPEand DRIEand DR is what?
-Dave: 1t's Data Resources Ine, They've now been bought out by MeGraw Hill, They'te
forccaster, DREare using past and future forceasts o (ry to attempt what the actual inflation is for
nursing homes. And they use state related data where they can, they use regional data where they
xan or they'H use national data, So they're looking specifically at nursing home costs and then
trending forward an inflation rate. We're using is CPL which is what happened back here and
DRI which is their forecast of what's going to happen in the future,

5285-Rep. Warner; | understood CPI to be the population in general, but is there a CPI based

————

on the geriatric population?
8305-Dave: Not specifically.

5326-Rep. Warner: So that may have nothing to do with the special needs of the elderly

population?
5343-Dave: Look at what the costs are in a nursing home, and they're primarily salaries, food,
supplies, those are the items that arc generally going to go up with inflation.

5376-Rep. Warner: So in other words, CPl is for the people who are providing the service, the

workers?




Puge 24

Human Resourees Division

Bill/Resolution Number 1012

Hearing Date: THURSDAY, JANUARY I8TH, 200)

£402-Vice-Chalrman Delzer;  Some of the history on this, it was passed in 98" or 97°, where
we would use half the CPFand hatf the DRL The reason for that was because that was more or
less medical based, The DRI was supposed to be medical based and we just split half and half,
ICs 4 legislative bill.

5455-Rep, Warner; Was there a reason that we went to this ereative fiction of 2?7 and then

every other bienniuny we 7779 through reality anyway

S48 1-Chalrman Svedjan; There was some Togic to what we did. There was quite a ot of
information placed in front of us that said that CPL by itself overstated consumer prices by .0 %,
So that's what led us to the DRI

5557-Rep. Warner: It seems like we're adding a limit to which doesn't refleet reality. But then

constantly catching up again to reflect reality. Every time we rebase, we're acknowledging that
we made a mistake in the first place,
5603-Dave; | won't argue that we're not saying that we made a mistake, What we're trying to

influence the cost. The way you influence cost is to try to put some brakes on things.

5920-Chairman Svedjan; Rep. Warner, one of the simplest analogics might be to acute health
carc where reimbursement is made on what is called DRG’s, are you familiar with that? If you
come in and have an appendectomy done, the hospital knows what they're going to get paid
before it’s even done. So it becomes the challenge of the hospital to keep it’s costs for that
service within what they’re going to paid tor it. If their costs are higher, they cat them. Q?
6211-Rep. Kliniske; Do the nursing homes have any input into the process, ot is this simply
done through Central office and dictated to them?

6252-Chairman Svedjan: This is a Legislative issuc. It has to be authorized because it impacts

the payment system which we authorize through Medicaid.
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Tape 3 side B-00-Chalrman Syedjan: [t's really based on thetr actual costs thiat's been
inflated torward through o rebasing process, we po back and say. OK. we inflated you this much,
but your true costs were this nueh. So we acknowledge that difference and don't you really
reward that difference ininercased reimbursement to get you to a new starting point,

50-Dave: Forthose facilities who are high cost,

92-Rep, Khiniske: Thenit's more formuda than itis a subjective analysis?

99-Chalrman Svedjan: 1t would be more formula because there's virtually no subjectivity in

here, If there's any subjectivity at all in my view, it would be the inflators, beciause we never no
for sure that they're totally accurate,

123-Rep, Kliniske: Unless services were cut to keep the cost down,

i ‘The nursing home that is less concerned about the limits, maybe they

have the resources to provide additional Jevels of care whether it be more nursing services or
something like that where they exceed the limits, ‘They're the ones who would be rewarded most
through a rebasing. Q7 The projection on rebasing, you took from their actual cost reports, so the
discussion we had about days paid would not alter this projection?

298-Dave:  The estimated days,

312-Barb: Can | add one thing? Rebasing only raises the ceiling, We use actual costs for the
facility cvery year and then those are inflated forward just for one year. We aren’t using 1996
costs for the fucility rate, It's only for the limit.

342-Dave: Along with inflation, costs that are within the limit for direct and other direct, there's

a 3% operating, so in addition to the 2,75 nursing homes get, they also get an additional 3% on

much of their costs. So for most of their costs they’re close to getting 6%.
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384-Viee-Chatrman Delzer:  You mentioned this afternoon that it the saliry package that's in

HIB 1196 goes in, that might change the numbers for this biennium or would it only be for the
future biennivm?

404-Dyve: Only Tor future biennium's,

407-Viee-Chabrman Delzer:  Even il thut number changes, no matter if'it changed (o 4 million

or whatever?

423-Dave: The quickest we could implement would be,if we had emergeney process, we could
implement July Ist probably of this year, but by the rate system works, it doesn’t start il
Junuary 02,

481-Vice-Chalrman Delzer:  And that would only affect it in the 03°-05" budget?

486--Dave: 01°-03°, [ thought you said the current biennium. OK, yes it would aftect it for 18
months.

508-Vice-Chairman Delzer:  Will it affect it over and above the 6 million $$?

§16-Dave: No. The 6 million covers the 18 months. The 6 million generates about 20 million in
state and federal money, Then thet s about 16 million to be generated by private pay.
588-Barb: The only thing that the 6 million dollars will do, is to raise the limit. We will have to
adjust the limit.

625-Chairman Svedjan: When you speak in terms of 18 monthy, is that because the biennium

ends mid year?
638-Dave: It has to do with our rate years, We're on a calendar year,
693-Barb: 1t would increase the general fund by another 2 million,

714-Chairman Svedjan: Q? We'll hear from Shelly Peterson on Long Care Association.
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774-Shelly Peterson: Long Care Assoclation;  (attachment #7) 1 have one more handout that
Rep. Warner requested regarding what costs are in what category, and 'l bring that to you
LOMOrrow,

1042-Rep, Warner: So if they exeeed even one of the 3 Jimits, theyre considered to have
exceeded all limits?

1049-Shelly: Yes, all limits, That chart that the department has will show you il the Facility

exceeds 1 limit, 2 limits or 3 limits.,

L180-Chaleman Svedjan: ‘There may be some lactors that apply.

1185-Shelly:  Grand Forks is unique, Because of the lood and expenses, they're the only facility

in the state that has a limitation on property. The other thing that they're hit with is occupancey,
after the flood, they had to regain their customer base,

1709-Chairman Svedjan; It would scem to me if that were done, that it would help increase the
f

reimbursement (o nursing homes?
1736-Shelly: H you get rid of beds, your cost per unit could go up. 1t’s to your advantage to get
rid of beds and go up above 90%.

1758-Chairman Svedjan: s there a but to this?

1761-Shelly: No. That will happen. To have a savings to the Medicaid program, you neced to
take out measurable numbers of beds. You need to shut down a wing, you need to close a
facility.

1943-Chairman Svedjan: Do you track within the ND Long Term Care Industry, the actual

inflation?
1954-Shelly: The only way we probably would track that would be through the department's

data, where they look at the cost reports, the actual dollar amount that costs increased by the
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rates. And those seem to be 6 and 7%, "The average rates are based on cost. When we Tooked at

our lust 3 reimbursements, over the limits is about 6.1 million, 2 million of that is because of

oceupaney problems. With limits S years old, based on 1996, if"we go another bienniun that*ll

be 7 years, With 56% exceeding at least one care Timil, the nest biennium we're anticipating
another 20% that are over, 70% of the cost are in salary and benefits, and our salary and benelits
are not sutficient now. Our average cost that we contribute to our family health insoranee
program is a little over $200 a month. 'T'he actual cost for a family health msurance is $537.
We're the only Medical provider that says that the Government will set the Medicaid and private
pay rates, so that we don’t have the ability to raise income when we need to. On Basic Care, the
personal needs allowance for Basic Care residents right now is $45 a month. In Basic Care the
people generally need 24 hour supervision, medications, but they're still fairly independent. That
$45 a month covers their clothing, hair care, telephone, cable TV, moncey for pop, candy,
cigarettes. We want to increase it by $15 a month, It came out to a little over $200,000, It really
is o quality of care and life issuc for those people living on $45 a month, 4 years ago you
decreased it to $40 a month. In nursing homes, they don’t have to pay for hair care. In nursing
homes, the residents are more dependent so they're not as mobile or going out into the
community as basic care residents,

2540-Dave: That was a money saving deal,

2625-Chairman Svedjan: Thank you Shelly. Mr. Zentner,

2675-Dave: One thing to remind you of is that, yes we do have equalized rates, but nursing
homes do have one outlet that they can generate additional dollars, that's private room rates for,

There is no limit on what they can charge.
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27242-Chaleman Syedjan; 1 for example, (there was o signilicant increase in the private pay

rate, does that in any way negatively impact the reimbursement that they receive??
2702-Dave:  No, because that’s a revenue versus i cross, When we inflate our rates, we're using

I8 months. July through June plus the 6 months.

2843-Chadrman Svedjan: Q7 We will adjourn until January 19th, at 8:00 an,
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Charman Svedjan: We will proceed to day with our defiberations on the re-projections in HB
1012, Mcdicaid, We finished the nursing facilities yesterday. Shelly Peterson has some
additional information. What that represents is an alternative that the long term care industry
would be willing to consider. Actually changing the limits, moving the limits up. We have no
idea at this point if that were to be adopted what the cost would be, but it’s there for your
reading. There will be some more discussion about it at a fater time. Then we will proceed with
the In Patient Hospital, unless there are any questions about the nursing facility. Dave, before we

go to the nursing facilitics, I thought you might have some of the data that we requested ready for

usc today?




Page 2

Human Resources Division
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1012
Hearing Date 01-19-01

Dive: I know that Mr. Hopkins is as we speak, working on that issue. The number of units per
month on the nursing homes, We should have that before the morning is out.

Chairman Svedign: Just to make sure now, what | requested was for us to gel was the number of
patient duys divided by the number of days in that month.

Let's proceed In-patient Hospital,

Dave: That's another area that jumped precipitately between the two periods of the ortginal
budget and the re-projection. The bottom line is when we built the budget we were in assimilar
nursing homes. During that period of time we were experiencing some low intensity. Just to give
you an ideas the average August through Febraary expenditures per recipient with that receipt
in-patient hospital was about $3,638, That juniped up to over $4.000 during the most reeent
period. What we were experiencing when we built the budget was low mtensity services. That
has changed and that's really what's reflected here. The costs are up 8.3%. The actual number of
stays are down abouwt 3%. The difference being the increase,

Chairman Svedjan: Can you give us the average number that the current budget was built on?

I'm going to be asking for the numbers that you just gave us, what was in the first re-projection,
the executive recommendation, and your re-projection.

Dave: in the original projection for 2001-2003, we estimated a cost per recipient per first year of

$3,803.12. The cost per recipient for the last year of the new biennium was originally estimated
at $3,886.79. When we re-projected, based on our most recent trends, you are looking at an
increase for the first year of the biennium $4,117.73.

Chairman Svedjan: That’s your starting point in the re-projection?

Dave: Yes. The sccond year in the biennium would be $4,208.32. The actual number of recipicnt

serving has dropped based on the trend, We have a four week cycles and five week cycles for
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payment. When we have a five week eyele we are going to have maore elaims being paid and that
affeets the number of recipients in any one month, The bottom ling is, when we had a five month
eycle we were originally estimating 741 recipients receiving, that's dropped to 720, When we
had o four week cyele we went 1o 593 to 570, What's happened is, we were having tewer
admissions, but they are costing us more,

Chairnun Svedjan: So when your budget was drasn that was last year in July/August?

Dave: We would have begun to process in March ol 2000,

Chairman Svedjan: So then it's [air (o say that your average cost per reeipient jumped from
$3,803. to u starting point of $4,1 18,

Dave: That's basically correet, The $3,803 is based on the trend material we had available,
inflated of course. We would have to inflate that data by the 2% that we have gotten in the
current year and then what ever we would estimate that we would be getting in the next
bicnnium, The $3803 represents the base raw data plus inflation for two years.

Chaitman Svedjan: To what extent do you look at the actual utilization caleulating those rates,

that is to say, was it circumstantial that there were more difficult cases during this period of time
from the time you drafied the budget until you did the re-projections where you had some major
surgerics that typically aren’t the case? Is that what helped drive this number up? What 1'm
saying, do you try to cquatc actual utilization to the increases you are expericncing?

Dave: We have attempted to look at that, Right now we don’t have that information. What we do
know is that the rates have gone up. It may have been because a couple of high cases. The bottom
line is you don’t know whether it’s going to occur again. We did have a low intensity number

during that period even against what we had estimated. Becausc our trend was below where we

had originally estimated our numbers for the current biennium. So it was a lower trend,
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Chairman Syedipn: You did indicate that based on the analysis you used, that the cost are
increasing 8.4%)?

Rave: Yes, Over what we had originally estimated. | follow what you are saying and we were
trying to find out what this cause was 100, We just haven't got our data in fine to do that.

Rep, Kergman: Going back to your minutes, you say you would like to consider pay rites of
small raral hospitals, 1t°s not included in the budget. Paid out dingnosis refated groups, could you
discuss that a little bit?

Dave: What we do now, we group facilitics by primarily size and costs. [ think we have five
groups now, we pay based on diagnosis related groups. What dingnosis related groups are, are
based on diagnosis and procedure that establishes a particular intensily of services that's
generally needed to provide the services. Then you equate that 1o a base rate, ‘The base rate is
multiplied by the DRG. The DRG is based on the intensity, So if have a heart surgery you are
going to have a high number to multiply by. If you have a normal birth, you will have a lower
number, [U’s based on the intensity of' the service. So you take that times the base rate and that
gives you what the payment is going to be no matter what it costs the hospital. Most small
hospitals do not do very much business with us, We are not a maker or a breaker for them, What
we thought we would do because of the critical access aspect of it where Medicare is going back
to cost based reimibursement. We thought we would look at 1t rather than going to cost based,
look at a different mechanism. Get away from DRG’s in these small hogpitals and pay them
perhaps on a percent of bill charges. Come up with a reasonable amount what ever that would be,
70-80% of bill charges. Don’t worry about doing cost settlements, and probably give them more

than they would get under the average DRG to again help them out as best we can from the
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Mecdicaid side. 1 think it would cost somewhere at about $100,000 a year from general funds to

do that.

Rep. Kerzman: Do you have that included in your re-projections?

Dave: No we didn’t. 1 think we were putting out the possibility of doing that and maybe giving

you the option to take a look at it,

Chairman Svedjan: Do you want to hold that for an amendment request until later or ¢o you want

to do that now? Let's not forget it, make note of it. Rep. Kerzman, do you want to wait to reeeive
that information betore we do anything?
Dave: What | can do, | know we have a schedule somewhere of that information. | can furnish

you that. It will give you some exact dotlar amounts.

Chairman Svedjan: Rep. Kerzman do you wars o wait to reecive that informition? Yes, OK.

Rep. Delzer: Who are most of these patients? Are they nursing home residents that come out and
2o to the hospital, what about a Medicaid nursing home resident when they go to the hospital,

how docs that pay?

Dave: Generally people in nursing homes are over 65. Mudicare is the primary care. We will pay

the coinsurance und the deductible and that aspect of'it.

Rep Delzer: What is the average age on these?

Dave: What you are looking at here are primarily kids and adult care takers, Then you will have
disabled individuals who are not Medicare eligible. We pay tor about 25% of the births around

the state, We are down to around 20% now. Payment tor births is one of the big items, Another
issuc: if you are doing your projections during a period of time where you don't have any tough
births, you're going to have an actual reduction, If you hit a few of those it's going to raise the

average because it doesn’t take long I you have a preemic buby to run up the costs. What you are
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looking at primarily are newborns and the complications around that issue if there are any. You
are looking at the regular kids things that they go in the hospital for and then you are also looking
at the disabled who often times have chronic illnesses that need ongoing services, Those are the
primary people who you are going to pay for. Then your adult care takers, But the elderly, all we
are doing in most instances is paying the for the coinsurance.

Chairman Svedjan: How many hospitals in ND have attained the critical access hospital

designation? And for those of you who aren’t familiar with that, critical access hospitals, there's
an application process and approval process to attain that status and it changes for Medicare
purposces, Changing from a prospective, which is the DRG, the diagnostic related group, to o cost
based reimbursement system. Which is much fike what we had before DRG's came into place.
That's the simplificd explanation. What you're wanting to consider here with the amendment
that Rep. Kerzman will probably introduce later, is to do the same thing in Medicaid. Where you
move from the DRG reimbursement system to some kind of cost based formula, which again is
similar to what we had before DRG were put in place.

Dave: 1 would not classify specifically at cost based because what we would probably drive it of

is the charges.

Chairman Svedjan: So it's moving from prospective back to retrospective,

Dave: There would be no settlement, but we would still be looking at a final payment, We would
base it not on a DRG but on a percentage of what they would normally bill. Hospitals actual cost
verses their bill charges often range from 50-80% of bill charges, What we do is try to set that
amount at a high figure so that in most instances that we may actually be reimbursing above what

their actual costs are. That would be a final amount. We wouldn't go ahead and....

. Chajrman Svedign: No audits or anything?
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Dave: No, no audits or anything like that. It would put more money into these small hospitals

pockets without the administrative costs of us doing an audit, going back and saying we gave you
too much, give my $20 thousand back, when they really can't afford to give it back. {'s fine
whaon you do cost based reimbursement and we end up after an audit owing then $20 thousand.
It's tougl on these smatl hospitals when they have to come up with the dollars they don’thave.
That's why ['m a little leery about going back to cost based reimbursement. This way if they
know what that cost charge ratio is this would be o compromise the industry would be willing to
deat with rather that go with a cost based.

Chairman Svedjan: Your intent here would be to apply this only to those hospitals who've

attained critical aceess hospital status?

Dave: Not necessarily, | think we would fook at or do it that way. or we could look at the group

of small hospitals, There are a couple of groups that most of thens have gone eritical aceess.
Although 'my not sure all of them have, Fdon't know the numbers, Tknow | saw a couple of
them come across my desk last week, so they are coming on board. ' sure there are at keast 10
that are critical aceess.

Rep, Kerzman: 1 apologize for going back but, pegging on a previous guestion that Rep. Delzer

had, pre admissions (o a long term care, | had heard in the past where you had to be admitted 1o
the hospital for three days in order to be admitted into o nursing home,

Dave: That was a Medicare requirement. | believe it's still there, At one time they had done away
with it but then they reinstated it. You remember about cight vears ago they tricd to change the
Medicare program. That was one of the issucs they changed. There was such an outery that they

repealed that law and went back to the old way.
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Chairman Svedjan: Isn't it the case though that if a patient had been hospitalized but then needed

to be moved into a nursing home, Medicare would cover them under certain fairly specific
conditions in the nursing home for a stated number of days. It wasn't that you had to be
hospitalized, 1°s that if you were hospitalized and moved under certain conditions Medicare will
pay tor X many days in a skilled norsing facility, rather than Medicaid or selt pay. That is if you
are Medicare cligible, if you arce 65 or older.

Dave: What they cover depends on the intensity ol the need of serviees, but they will covera
period of 20 Full days and 80 days coinsurance. So Medicare coverage for nursing homes is not
large. That's why on an average we have three people in that Kind of care at any one time,

Rep., Delzer: 1 you go to this small hospital pay, how are you going to decide what's the normal
charge should be?

Dave: That's what the hospital decides and we would just piggyback on to what that is, So in
other words i a hospital's charges went up, they decide they need to raise their charges §%. The
bottom line we would then on this cost to charge ratio, our rates would go up cquivalently, An
example: if the average charge was $1,000., if we were at 80% we would be paying thenm $800,
It they decided for the same service overall they needed to raise their rates by 10%, they went to

$1,100., we would take 80% of $1,100.

Rep. Defzer: [t one of them charges $2,000. for that same thing, it's just going to go right up, or

where would you have the checks or what ever?
Dave: based on that it's cotrect. The bottom line is, hospitals still hopefully would be reasonable
in what they’re going to charge the general public, This charge is normally what they would

charge everyone else, They can’t go ahead and raise the rates for Medicaid beyond what they
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would charge everyone else. That's illegal to do that, It represents what they teel they need to
keep that facility open to the general paviic. So we would use that und go to a percentage of that,

Chairman Svedjan: Dave, | want to go back to the 8.4% projected cost inerease. Now are you

saying that the costs have increased 8.4% since vou did your re-projections, or is the 8.4%
calculated frony the starting point that you had in the exccutive budget? That is to say you had
3803 patients at X many dollars per recipient as a starting point. When you did your
re-projections did you go all the way back to that point and you have now caleulated tha, rather
than there being an inerease ol what ever that percent was, it's now going to be 8.4 instead? Or is
it the 8.4 since you last did your re-projections?

August o 99 to Febraary 20000 That's what you see on the original, We didn't go back 1o those
figures, What we did is we looked at a period from April to November of 2000, From (nat stand
point there is no correlation between the two other than the fact that it's a difference ol 8.3%.
We are using a different period of time, a difterent trend line,

Chairman Syvedjon: But wouldn'tit be better to look at o fonger period ol time, because aren't

you building in a bias here by looking at a shorter period of time and doing a re-projection?
Dave: I this case | don'cknow if we are talking about a bias. | do have o rely on our financial
people and our research people o say that what they are saying is the most recent period ol time
is the best time as far as projecting what the future i going to be. Now, again this goes both
ways, if the cost would have been reduced then you would have seen the trend line go down, You

will see some of the serviees here that have done that. We've consistent in the period of time that

we have used.
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Chairman Svedjan: | haven't applicd the numbers heve yet, but your re-projection is that 8.4%

higher than the exceutive recommendation?

Dave: For the average cost yes, 11's not 8.3 over all because you'll notice the number of ¢ligible

is going down. What | gave to you is a fact that the average cost per recipient is going up 8.3%.
The average number of recipients receiving is going down. So if you are looking at pereentages
we are really talking about going from the 592 10 623, You are talking about $3 million here,

Chairtnan Svedjan: It does appear that 8.3%, that's been factored tn the decline in the number of

recipicnts to get up to that 62 million,

Dave: That's correct, 1t's o combination of the decrease and the recipient numbers and increase
in the costs, Just another observation, i you ook at what we originally had in the budget which
was 61.5. 1'you add inflation of 2.2%, I'm talking aboul the current biennium, you're going to
exceed the 62 thousand 3, So it looks like our original projections for the current biennium
probably were pretly accurate,

Chairman Svedjan: But these numbers in these projections does include the inflationary

adjustments,

Dave: Yes it does.

Chairman Svedjan: So what you are saying is going from 61.5 10 62.3 is not a sighificant

increinse,

Dave: No it isn't, In fact itis ultimately a decline when you consider the inflation,
Chajrman Svedjan: But the inflation is in both numbers,

Dave: True.

Chairman Svedjan: What do you think that 8.3% would go to il you looked at @ two vear period

of time rather than that time from April to the present?
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Dave: 1t will go down. | would suspect that 4-5%. The other question of course then is the
number of eligible would probably go up. Here your are taking it over an average of time when
the numbers were greater, when the recipient numbers were greater, So rather than a decline of
2.9% you are nol going 1o see that decline it you build that over a longer period of time,

Chairman Svedjan: But moving into the next biennium, I don't think your projections on the

dechine in numbers of recipients will change. That is in the 01-03 bicnnium. You projected they
will be at 3803 in the first year, 3886 in the sccond year. That probably won't chunge, What 1'm
saying is, the average cost per recipient if it's looked over a two year period of time rather than
that shorter period of time, it's tikely to be less than 8,3%.

Dave: No question it would be less than 8.3% because you'd be factoring in what has happened

two years ago to determine what your future trend factor is going to be, Will the 2,9% decline
continue? That's what we're basing it on, predicting based on that six month trend, So what |
here you saying is, for the number of recipients we should use the current trend, for the actual
costs we should use the full biennium. Is that what you are suggesting?

Chairtman Svedjun: No, I'm not trying to cook the books here. I'm just trying to make the point

that you're projections on the number of recipients probably isn't going to change. You're
anticipating they're going to be going down, and you basced that on your historical experience,
Dave: For the last cight months that's correct.

Chairman Svedjun: So then 'm really saying the same thing with the rate cateulations, I'm
suggesting you use that sume period of time to make your projections on what the rate inereases
will be rather than using only a shorter period of time relative to that same population of people.

My contention is, by doing so you would bring that down from 8.3 to something clse,
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Dave: There is no question that would happen. [ just want to make it clear that we did use the

same period of time when we looked at the numbers of recipicnts and we looked at the dollar
amounts, We used that same nine month period. We didn’t trend the number of recipients down
from the start, So you are tooking at apples and apples when you are looking at the comparison.
The first nine months ot the bicnnium, the number of recipients, the cost, the re-projection of the
fast cight months of the data that we have for both the recipients and the dollar amount.

Rep. Delzer: What's our current budget built on for 99-01? The 61,573,862, what's that built
on, how many people and how much money?

Dave: We can probably get that. The bottom line, with the re-projections we budgeted in August
$37,014.74, We would have re-projected in May ol 2000,

Rep. Delzer: The yellow bar on there, that's the re-projection with the latest actual numbers that
you have, As compared to your chart 1 in your testimony., when you did that at the budget?

Dave: That's correet. The one you have in the original chart would have been the re-projection as

of May of 2000, Just to give you an idea, after we re-projected, because of the decline we were
seeing our budget actually, the cost per person budget, .dropped to $3.,654.12. So we did reduce it.
and then because of the inflation we raised it 1o 3727, Just o give you an idea of what the
difference was of the last four months, we had 3727 in August the average cost was 4237, and
September was 4432, and October was 3735, and in November was 3843, So you can see all four
months were exeessively re-projected amounts,

Chairmaon Svedjan: That's essentially why I raised the question aboud utilization. Was the
utilization unusual, did you have higher ticket medical procedures that were done? Was there

something abhormal about that period of time?
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Dave: The only thing [ can say there is, if this was a one month blip, [ could understand that,
where you might have had a case where you had a preemic that came in, or maybe you paid for a
liver transplant. But when you see the trend, | think it goes beyond the one or two, We try to
even that out by averaging over a period of time, The bottom line is, to me it looks hike the
average is up. Again if you have some oddball casces that pop up you would think you would
have a spike and then it would drop down again, Here we're seeing more of an ongoing trend.
We do have those cases. We do pay for cost plans and at times they can be very expensive. We
do have a preemic baby once in o while that we have to ship to Minneapolis. They are expensive
and | don’t deny that,

Chairman Svedjan: Is it possible to get utilization figures that would show, not so much the

diagnosis, the procedure that’s been dong, but the cost per recipient over i period of time?
Dave: That is really what you are getting, That is the cost per recipient. We can give that to you,

Chairman Svedjan: Let's talk about that, You are saying that's what we've got?

Dave: | can give you that . I've got it right here, On a monthly basis, 1've got what an actual cost

per recipient who received a service was, I you was that 1 can give it to you,

Chairman Svedjun: Yes. My only reason was for wanting to fook at that was to see if there is
blip on the screen, [f those four months were unusual, Another way of asking this is that you
haven't necessarily experienced an 8.3% increase in wiiat hospitals are charging you. So it has to
be in the arca of utilization,

Dave: thot's correet. It's the intensity of the service, That's what's caused it.

Chairman Svedian: So maybe the form you are looking at right now is something that would

satisfy what I'm finding out.
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Dave: Right, and 1 think what you'l witness is the initial down quite a bit. And then starting in
about March of 2000. We can make a copy if you want,

Chairman Svedjon: Let me look, No T was tooking for something that would be a cost per

percipient. To see i you could identify from that whether or not you had some very unusuil
ases, Because you are building your percentage projection on the average. I know what averages
mean, but where there are some unusual circumstances in here that drove these costs per person
up. These numbers don't necessarity tell us that. They show the numbers have gone up per
person, but what it doesn't show is what constituted getting at that average cost per person,

Dave: Again the only thing Fean say is what it constituted was the actual doHars that we paid

out. 'm wondering if there's any way of determining what the average is?

Sheidon: 1 think what 1 hear you actually saying, correct me i 'm wrong, is what you'd like to
see o printout by individual what the cost was for inpatient, To sce if there is anything in thal
arci, What we would end up having to do then s go into our MMIS system and by job, by
person and social seeurity number, what ever we would do with it vertical amount paicd tor that
time frame, and see it there is any that really sticks out in that arca. Is that the question? Because
we are looking at the average and you are looking by specific by an individual.

Chaitman Svedjan: 'm not wanting to create a huge task here. That sounds like o very

substantial reguest, These numbers are abowt 15 months?
Rep, Delzer: You guys are averaging everything, Have you ever thought about taking the top 5%
and the bottom 5% oft of everything and average in the middle? 1 vou had a high one, it would

kick that out and a Tow one it would Kick that out,
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Dave: The bottom line though is, you could kick them out but it docsn’t help you when you have
to pay the bill. it’s there to pay, so it’s not like you're averaging to sce what the true average is.
What we're trying to do is arrive at a true average here.

Rep. Delzer: Then you need to do it for the whole two years. That's why T asked about what you
have in the current budget. You're looking at, we budgeted $61 million Tast year and by your
projections you're only going to spend 59. You want to come back and budget over 62, You are
doing that basicully off of a short eight month period of time which is the last cight months
instead of the whole previous biennium,

Dave: | guess the only thing [ can say to that is, when we re-projected for the $62 million back
two years ago, we would not have used the entire 24 month period. We would have used those
last cight or nine months. | suppose you could argue that that wis not good cither, 1 you took at
the 59 million and you throw the inflation on there you're looking at about certainly where we're
al now,

Chairmgn Svedjan: Just looking at the numbers that 1 have, and 1 know that the rest of vou don't

have that, you had one month in here where there were S89 persons receiving care at an average
cost per person of just under $3,600., that's in the month of October, 99, 589 people, average
cost $3,568 rounded. In February you had 911 people receiving care for an amount almost equal
to what $90 people hud, So there is some significant variation here,

Dave: In that cose the average cost was not significant between the two, [ you will notice the
actual cost, we spent in October $2.1 million that month for inpatient hospital. In February we
spent $3.3 million, The bottom line is there, although what we had was a lot more people

receiving services the intensity of the service was less,
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Chairmapa Svedjan: If [ were to tabulate the average cost per person for these 16 months, is that

what will give me the starting point of 4117? What wouldn’t be in there would be the inflation.

Dave: Our starting point was only for the last wave since April. So if you used the full average

you’'re going to get an average for the entire period time. Then you would wint to add on

inflation.

Chairman Svedjan: So then if [ tallicd these, ran an average, it would most certainly be Jess that

4117 because inflation is included in that figure, But it's likely to be lower also because the
average is going to be lowet,

Dave: What you're going to have right now is, if 'y reading this right, $3847.53. I'm assuming

that’s what this total is.

Chairnuin Svedjan: That’s cost per unit.

Dave: That's based on the actual the number of recipicnts receiving services divided by the tota

number units.

Chairman Svedjan: But you don't use cost per unit in determining your averages. You use cosl

per person.

Dave: This is a cost per person. The bottom line is, in most instances you are only going to have

one admission per month any way. There are rare cases where someone might go in twice in the
same month. That’s factored into this, So it is an average per recipient,

Chairmnn Svedjan: 1 would like to get a copy of this. Iwon'task you to run the more
voluminous report,

Paye: We are trying to come up with Rep. Delzer's request, [ know it was $3417.74 at the
beginning of the biennium, After we re-budgeted we dropped that figure by about $50 per

recipient per day.
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Rep. Delzer: For the current bicnnium. That then came to the 61573, That's what you ended up
appropriated for the current biennium.

Dave: No. Maybe ['m misunderstanding what you are asking.

Rep. Delzer: What P'm asking is, what the current biennium is built on? How many patients,
average patients, per month and the cost,

Dave: $3714.74, and the numbers in the original budget was 782 in a five week period and 625 in

a four week period.
Rep. Delzer: So what do you do, take 12 five week periods and 12 four week periods and then
you just average the numbers or what?

Dave: No. What we do is, we look at a calendar, We make a payment every Monday night. So

when there are months when you are going to make a five payments, thac’s when we account for
the five week month, If we are onty going to make four payments in o month, We go through
calendar, mateh up how we are going to make the payments and that's how we decide whether
there's going to be a five payment month or a four payment month,

Rep. Delzer: Doces it come out about the same every year, the number of five's and the number off
four's?

Dave: The months change depending on where the Monday's (all. The bottom line is, we are
poing to have 52,

Rep, Delzer: You are going to have 52, but how many five week periods and how many four
week periods Tor your budget?

Dave: The first year of the bichnium we had five 5 weeks and seven 4 weeks,

Sheldon: This is a unigue biennium, in this you will notice a trend through ull those that in the

first year of the biennium we have five § week pay periods. In the second we only have three 8
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week pay periods. That's determined before the biennium ever starts, They go through, and how
many days in that month, when they plan on paying when there cutoff™s going to be.

Rep. Delzer: Your projections to spend in this biennium, the $59,809., how did you come up

P

with that? You take actual costs through when?

Dave: We take actual costs through the projection time which would have been November, Then

we would have used the new trend line that we come up with based on our most recent period.
Projected that out to the end of the bienniun,

Rep. Delzer: You used the new trend line,

Dave: Yes, we do.

Rep. Delzer: Doces that explain the difference between that and the S8 that's all duce to the trend
line?

Dave: Yes, And December was up again too,

Rep. Kerzman: Doces the department ever suevey patients to ask them why they 're on the system?

Simply, were they denied insurance, do they choosce not to buy insurance, financial reasons, or
what,

Dave: We've done surveys. | don't know il we have asked that specific question, We assume that
they are on the program because they are low income and can't aftord to have insurance any
other way. Or il they do have insurance they are still Tow income enough that they need
assistance with other services that are not generally covered in their insurance policies, We do
have people who have insurance, may have medical but no dental, no vision and those types of
things. The bottom line when we do the survey, we don't especially ask them why they are on the

program, What we are more interested in is how satisfied they are with the program.
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Chatrman Syedian: Are there other questions on inpaticnt hospital? No, then let's mosve then to
G,

Paye: Fyou are interestedd in knowing how the original was built, it was 371474 for the tirst
yaar, (the blue line) and 3789.03 for the second year, Estimated 782 recipients, we were fooking
at in o five week month and there were nine ol themy, 625 for the other 15 months, That’s how the
original budget was built,

Chabrman Svedjan: Before we move away trom inpatient hospital, 'd fike vou to comment about
something that's in your testimony related to the disproportionate share hospitals, Hmy memory
serves me correetly, | think there are only two hospitals in the state that receive disproportionate
share or has that changed?

Dave: 1tis generally four or five,

Chairman Svedjan: 1t used to by the state hospital got the bulk of the disproportionate share and

Rolette got some because of the prevalence of poverty in that part of the state.

Barb: Currently I believe it's five. It changes annually to recaleulate who's dispro. State hospital
is in there, Rolette has abways made it, Currently it's Unimed, Devils Lake, Wattord City,
Rolette and | think Dickinson, We’ve just recaleulated it. We figure who the dispro hospitals are
every October. So it has just changed.

Chairman Svedjan: For the committees reference the disproportionate share hospital, there are

chhanced payments that are made to these hospitals because of the pereentage of their patient
load that are poverty level. Is that correct?

Barb: Yes. We go in and calculate to determine if there is proportionate care hospital. There

——r

Medicaid utilization tends to key point standard deviation from the (?). Then for every
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pereentage point they exeeed that we would pay 4% ¢ 110 of a % of wn additional payment (o
them 10 is Tump sum payment we caleulated every quarter.
Dave: They more recipients that you serve who are Medicaid beyond that standard deviation the
more money your are going (o get added to your payment.
Chairman Svedjan: What you say in your testimony is that although not budgeted you intend to
provide additional payments DSH hospitals. How would you do that if it's not budgeted! | mean
the disproportionate share moneys are in the budget right?
Dave: What we are looking at doing, we have been approached by especially Devils Like
because they do see a lot of new patients. They are saying that they are having a difficult time

.
and | think I can sympathize with that. We do have federal dispro money available. What we
would do is change the formula to provide theny with additional dollars and we would have 1o
use some matching money to do that, We're just anticipating hopefully we can do that within the
current dollars available, Barb do you remiember what the dollar figure was on that?
Barb: It was somewhere around $20,000 total, So that would be somewhere in the arca of about
$33,000 in gencral funds for a year.

Chairman Svedjan: Don't you get a stated sum of DSH moncey from the Fed's?

Barl: Yes we do, but because of the change and the federal requirements for what can be spent
on the state hospital, we have not spent our disproportionate share allotment,

END OF SIDE A, TAPE 1. START SIDE B,

Barb: There was $600,000 of that at the state hospital, Our dispro for the other hospitals then

have typically been under $100,000 annually. So we do have some leeway within our allotment

to have additional money that we could spend.
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[ave: That's what we intend 1o do. Butit's just not DISH money. You have to miteh it You

have this allotment of dollars but you still have to mateh icwith 2630 of state dollars. So whit

we're proposing to do is use more of our allotment to provide some reliel 1o these facilines. It

will costus some generat fund money and we anticipated hopetully we could get that,

Chatrman Syedjan: What happens if you don't get the genvral funds mateh? Then you can't use

the DISH dollar?
Dave: We do have to malteh the doblars, That is correct.

Chairman Syedjan: Bat what happens il there wasn't an appropriation for that? You say it's nol

in your budget.

Dave: Frovsaying thit we didn't build into the current budget doltirs specifically to go beyond
what we were doing in DISH. The bottom line is, I would have to fine those general fund dollars
clsewhere, We were at one time running up a surplus which seems to be fast evaporating, What |
was proposing in legislation was to let you know we wanted to increase the amount of dollars
that was flowing out so we could take advantage of the amount ot dollars that the Fed's give us
for allotment, knowing that that was going to cost us some dollars in general funds that were
originally not appropriated by because of my ability to use the entire budget for general funds to
go ahead and do this even though it was not specifically.

Chairman Svedjan: Where is the inconsistency with regard to the distribution of DISH dollars? It

would scem to me that the Fed's would grant a sum of money based on the situation in ND. X
many dollars for the state hospital and the remainder of it would be for those hospitals that are
within one standard deviation of what you said carlicr. Now why is it we end up with a sum

that’s unexpended?
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Barb: The Disproportionate share is and allotment nota grant, Basically it"s paicd out just hke any
other Medicaid dollur. 11 we spend it then we have to provide for the general fund share of the
mateh on it 1 we dont spend it it°s just an allotment it's nota grant. They have not given us i
m Hion dollars, We can spend up to that, 1t's like a cap.

Dave: Several years ago we were spending our entire cap. The Fed's changed the rules on how
much money vee could give to the state hospital. So those dollirs then were available bot we have
not changed our allotment formula for the other disproportionate share hospitals, What we're
really proposing to do is change the formula so we could use more of the attotment, The way we
have it set up, it will benefit the smaller hospitals, A Targe hospital likely would not benefit from
this process.

Barl: The other hospital, | just remembered, was Garrison. But this last quarter they had no
discharges. They were disproportionate share last year and maybe had three discharges that were
Medicaid and because of the pereentages wound up being eligible for disproportionate share but
had no usage this quarter so they did not receive & payment. However they will for the year be
DISH and if they have any discharges they will certainly get a payment based on that,

Rep. Delzer: This isn't on this same subject but, Dave you mentioned that you were rolling up
general fund dollars in you whole Medicaid thing, Where are you at right now?

Dave: When we had originally projected, we were looking at a roll up of about a million dollars
in gencrat funds, The re-projection that we did indicates that we actually could overspend the
budget.

Rep, Delzer: But your re-projection is done on your short term trend?

Dave: That’s correct. It looks like it's going to be very close. The dispro thing probubly won't

start until next quarter. So the effect on the current budget is minimal. The reason | had it in my
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testimony, ! did want you to know what we sere intending (o do to help these DISH hospitals

out,

Chaioman Svedjan: Al right 1GT ¢hnter Governmental ‘Transter).

Dave: The [GT, the $61 million primarily was the total dotars that Howed into the trast fund in
the current biennium, We've alrendy made the two payments that we're going to get in this
biennium, That's the total pool payment out for the two years that we made to Duaseath and
McVille, What we're going to get back from that is all but $40,000. That ltows into the trust
fund. The general fund portion is paid back and what we ended up with wis about $42.3 million
available, So what that the 01 represents what we paid out. The twenty six four is then out
estimate of what the pools are going to be for the next two years, Just 1o let you know, we we'se
fooking at availability of about 1 1.7 million tor the first pool payment which will he our last
100% pool payment. It looks like certainly it's not going to be less than that, We've fooked at the
first nine months, We will not be able to caleulate the last three months for about another weck
or two, sometime in February, We need December Medicaid services, They are billed in January.
We don't get the data until February. Probatly before the cross over we should have updated
information and it’s not going to be the wind fall that we looked at in this biennium, There is a
potential where that amount could be increased.

Rep. Delzer: When, historically, does the US government realign Medicare of what ever that top
dollar figure is that you go off of?

Dave: | know that congress just passed some legislation before they left that did some increasing.
[ think they generally do it on their fiscal year, But I think they gave some immediate relief that
got added on immediately which is going to add us in this process. | know some of the DRG's

went up substantially, I think some of the rates are going up 6-7% so that’s going to help us.
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Rep, Detzer: When you redo that in February are you going 1o be using those new numbers?
Daye: If they apply. What we're using is the previous years, So we're using the 2000 data 1o
generate the payments for our new fiscal year which will be the 2002 fiscal year. So we're using
wlendar year 2000 data for both Medi are and Medicaid, When they mide those adjustments, if
they miade lhchl altective with their fiscal year of October Ist, that last quarter is gomg to get
reflected.

Rep.Delzer: A question just on budgeting, to get up to that 61 sinee woe only appropriated 8 or
whatever, that cume through the emergencey commission and the budget seetion?

Dave: That's correet. | think we added about a little more than 2 mitlion dollurs in authority to
provide additional loans and grants, What's committed is the 4.2 million for SPED and a titde
over 6 million for loans and grants,

Rep. Delzer: In your budget ast time we didn’t have enough money for you to pay out your pool

and that was done through the emergency commission.

Dave: Right, and it was sct up that we would borrow moncey from the Bank of ND for the match.

Then after we got the money back we would repay the bank with interest.

Rep. Delzer: This time your plan is to budget appre-imately 26 mitlion, which should cover the
whole pool payment.

Dave: that depends on how targe the pool payment is going to be. We may need some extra
dollars flowing out and then flowing back in, The bottom line is, we're using moncy alrcady in
the trust fund to do the match.

Rep. Delzer: And yet this shows up in your grants payment line item to raisc the total bottom
number here of that line. In line 17,

Dave: You're referring to the 25 million dollars.
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Rep, Delzer: [ think we need to figure out swhere that sits in the bill, 1 could make o world of
difference,

Sheldon: 1t was in cost enter 3640 during this bienniani and | think in the next bicnniwm they
rolfed it all into 2638 which it the cost enter that everything will be in. A little bit of history on
inter governmental transfer fees. Last biconiun shen we did it 1 think we estimated we would
bring in aboul 20 million doHars and we deercased it inappropriations for re-basing, We had
some fears that we didn't know exactly what the dotlar amounts were, so you had included in
SB 2108 some specific language that if it was more than that we didn't want to loose the
opportunity to get that money, so we went through the budget emergency commission. The
current bill that Sen. Solberg is proposing has continuing appropriation clauses in it that would
take care of that if we are over that dollar amount.

Rep. Delzer: 11it’s got continuing appropriations, that's out of that health acre trast fund. So that
should be line item special should it not?

Sheldon: For the actual pool payment in itsclf, the continuing appropriation would use the money
out of the general fund to set the match. In OMB's bill they had used it out of the health care
trust fund. That's the difference between these bills.

Rep. Delzer: Last session when we did your appropriation, that 8 or 12 million was in this grant
line item or was it not?

Sheldon: I want to understand the question. Is it the pool payment or the trust fund fees?

Rep. Delzer: What I'm trying to get at is, | would like to get at what we appropriated last ycar
when we left the session. Not all the emergency commissions or anything. As compared o what

you are asking for this time. | want it apples to apples,
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Sheldon: 1 understand what you want and I can get that for you, What we did in here is to show
you for comparison purposes, we used what we had, actually went through the emergency
commission and everything in that case.

Rep. Delger: Mr, Chairman, it seem to me that we were closer to 325 when we didi the Medicaid
line last time instead of 579, 1 could be wrong.

Chairman Svedjan: What's in the trust fund line is just foans, grants an the SPED money.

Rep. Delzer: Arvy, what's the 8577 then for health care trust fund?

Chuirman Svedjan: That's wiat [ just gave you, 3.92 million for the HIPA and that,

Dave: What we are talking about, there's loans committed or pending of 3,920,000.. grants

committed of about 100,000., and the SPED of 4 million.

Chairman Svedian: So you are saying everything else is in the medical assistance,

Dave: The pool payment allows us to claim the federal dollars, So we've got to have the federal
dollars and the authority to make the pool payment. Once the pool payment is made, it goces
through the facilities and goes back into the trust fund. Minus the 100 thousand.

Rep, Delzer: 1s the pool payment in this bill out of the general fund or the trust fund?

Arvy: The match for the pool payment it that bill is coming out of the health care trust fund.

Sheldon: Legislative appropriation for the pool payment before any of the emergency

commission stuff was $12,183,210,

Rep. Delzer: Was that part of your Medicaid grants line item?

Sheldon: | think it’s a separate line item, and of that $3,618,319. was general.

Rep. Delzet: Arvy, do you have the number for the total for that linc that we appropriated Jast
titme, To the whole budget?

Arvy: | can get that for you,
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Daye: 1 we can revisit yesterday, we do have some information on the nursing home data that
you asked for,

Chairman Svedian: We'll touch on that Tater, Let's get back to 167,

Arvy: On the 1GT statement under the 01-03 revenue, The 2000 pool payment-2001 pool
payment you add those two together and then the last fgure the 7.9 million,

Chairman Svedjan: You are giving use the spread on general and federal,

Arvy: Right, What hupp;ns then with the OAR 110, We added this all baek in, but then later we
went with the lower CPEand I'moalso factoring out the 700,000 that we have refunded. General
funds, add that it's $9,341,214, Federal is $22,771 414, Special is $700,000. For a total of
$32,802,638.

Rep. Delzer: This 700 thousand, when you under funded that, you switched that?

Arvy: From genceral to special shifi,

Rep. Delzer: So you didn't lower the federal by the 2.1 or the 1.4 that would be the match,
Arvy: No 1 didn’t, T just shifted that,

Rep. Delzer: 1 we were to replace that, we wouldn®t need to replace the 1.4 of tederal,

Arvy: That’s right.

Chairman_Svedjan: (long term care hand out) What this is, you've extracted this out from the

long term care task force work and it defines the study that is being planned for long term care?
Dave: The department has been interested in doing this study for some time, During the course of
the meeting with the task force on long term planning, we talked about who might be able to do
this. So we talked to several people within NDSU and UND who might be able to do the study

for us We discussed what we would like to do. They put together this proposal and that’s where

the dollars came from for this study.
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Rep, Keraman: does this study reflect any national statisties?

Dave: Certainly we would want to take a look at this whole issue and what is needed along with
the other services. Our primary coneern on this is to put a lot of bricks and mortar out there and
in five years no one's there to provide the services, or even have the elderly there, So we want to
miake sure of is through the study if we are going 1o approve toans and grants that we are going (o
approve of them in the right spot where there is enough stafting and the demographics for the
elderly, We really wanted this as a guide 1o help us decide whete it would be most appropriate to
put these facilities, Right now we just don't have any back ground or knowledge 1o see whether

it's going to be suceesstul in the future,

Chairman Svedjan: This would generally Took at a variety of services that are generally
categorized into long term care such as basic assisted living, long term care, skilled?

Dave: That's true. Looking at what’s out there, What's probably needed. 1°s kind of a

combination,

Rep. Kerzman: You touched on part of my question, but are they going to look at the willingness

of an area to put in a home even though the population isn't there to support it unless they get
people in from the outlying arcas?

Dave: [ don’t know how they would do that. | think they are primarily going to be looking at the
numbers and issuces like that to decide whether it’s sustainable, Then 1 think it would be up to the
community (o decide whether they would want to go ahead and develop it It would give the
community some type of a guide also as to identifying what is needed out there, I'm taking about
rural arcas, because people are going to have to work together to decide what’s best for a
particular area.

Chairman Svedjan: OK let's get back on the subject of IGT.
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Arvy: We're trying to tic out between the figures on the 1GT fund stitement and what is showing
on the 1GT bar eharts of the dept., and we'll tie to that red Jine, the $26,448,013, 11 you look
the 1GT statement under the 01-03 revenue, the 2000 pool payment-2001 pool payment at 117
phus the 63 plus the last figure in the revenue, the 7.9 plus 400,000 that Dunseith and MceVille are
going to keep, gets you to 26480 is your payment, What's happened is, when | got the 2000-2001
pool payment figures from the dept., that was before the decision was made 1o give Dunseith
and McVille 400,000, So when those were put together the 10 thousand per year per proponent
which is 40 thousand was backed out of that. So in these two revenue pool payments figures are
understated by 40 thousand because we got both the 40 thousand coming out and then when we
decided for them to keep 400 thousand that went on top of it

Chairman Svedjan: So the 2000 pool payment should really be 11,768,000., and the 2001 should
be 6,405,000, Then that reconciles us to the numbers here.

Arvy: Then what you'll sce is that with the dept. is then there re-projection is they put that 40
thousand back in, however adjusted for a different federal mateh,

Rep. Delzer: Tunderstand the differences here, but on the house side we don’t need to worry
about this because there re-projection probably won't take place until it’s in the senate and they
will make the changes.

Chairman Svedjan: Anything clse on 1GT? Then let’s move on to Drugs,

Dave: You will find a similar pattern to what we did with inpatient hospital here with one
exception. Based on our most recent re-projection we are seeing a cost increase of about 4.7%.
That accounts for most of the change. We try to estimate the number of scripts that we are going
to pay for on a monthly basis times the cost of the script, That’s primarily how we budget for

this. It’s not bascd on the number so recipicnts or anything like that, It's based on the actual
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numbers that we think we're going to pay for times the average. What we have here is the initial
projection that was done based on the first ¢ight months versus the most reeent, You've got a
plus there of 4.7% (rom the actual cost per unit,

Chadrman Syedjan: So you are saying that your re-projection bar chart is up 4.7%?

Dave: The actoal number of units are down a little less than 1% based on the re-projection. We
are having a (ew less seripts, but they cost per seript is up. The other crea is much more
subjective and this is in the area of rebates, Our pharmacist was looking at the issue of the spread
between the best price and our payment. That really what determines what the rebate amount is
going to be, The best price of the manutacturers versus what our payments are, He thinks that it's
beginning to show up in the institutional amount that they can contract for, That best price is
going up, We did build that into the re-projections. What we are estimating is going from 10.5%
to 14.5% rebate. We can’tactually guarantee that that’s going to happen. We are predicting that
the spread will be reduced by 2%,

ep. Delzer: Is there anything going on in the federal tevel with drugs that would have any aflect
on Medicaid?

Dave: 1T congress and the President would agree to do something in refation to the Medicare
aspects ot the program it certainly have an affect. We have lots of elderly who get lots of drugs
that we pay for. [f we do get a bill, the question is the timing of it. Number I, will we get it.
Number 2 when would it go into effect, The bottom line is that could have a positive effect on
the budget. Knowing whether and when it’s going to happen and how it’s going to be
implemented I don't know. Obviously there is going to be both coinsurance and deductibles that

we'll have to pay for those people. If the majority of the drug costs for the elderly get switched to
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the Medicare progran it is going to save some dollars, 11 this does happen then would have
certainly prevented this,

Rep. Delzer: Most of this cost does come from the elderly then?

Dave: Yes. Certainty a large purt of this does come from the elderly and disabled. 3080 of the
population uses 80% ol the services,

Chairman Svedjan: Getting back to the 4.7% inerease in your re-projection, is it fur to assume

that with the projecled increasing best price of 2% that that is 2% of the 4.7%?

Pave: Correet. We would take what the average cost is, subtract our rebates and that becomes the
increase. We budget for the actual cost of the drugs, “That’s going up 4.7%, From that we are
going to subtract the rebate amount, Hwe feave it at our original projection of 16.5%, we would
subtract 16.5% from the average cost. That becomes the base. £ we go to the 14.5% you're going
to have less o' a difference.

Chairman Svedjun: You say on here that these numbers are net of rebate. So the rebates are out

but it still represents 4.7% increase.

Dave: We originally had 15.6 million in rebates. [ we go to 14.5 we'd be down to 14,161,000,

So there is about a $1.5 million difference.

Chairman Svedjan: All of these numbers are subject to this 69-21 split.

Dave: We are close to 70%. There arc exceptions.

Chairman Svedjan: When you make your projections you base it on what length of time? How

many months?

Dave: Generally 8-9 months.

Rep. Delzer: There you used the average number of scripts forecast out,
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Dave: We would be trneding what that looks like from the 9 month period and then trying (o get
into the next bienninm,

Rep._Dubeer: What number is that?

Dave: What we are fooking al for cost is, originally projected $37.31 perunit for the first year of
the biennitum, and $39.93 for the second. Reprojection goes 1o S39.08 for the first year, and
$41.82 for the second year. The number of seripts vary slightly, less than 1%, Based on the
number of units, based on 9 months, The bottom line is it’s up stightly, less than 1%, Fach
month varies a little bit.

Rep. Delzer: When you are answering, are you answering off one page of information?
Dave: No, many pages. He names the three documents that he uses to try to answer the
questions.

Rep. Delzer: They are looking fura trend analysis. (Committee discusses whether or not they
want or need the pages of information that Dave is using to answer the guestions),

Tape 2, side A:

Rep. Delzer: Do you have that for the reprojection, and did you have this for last bicunium'b
budget - current bicnnium,

Dave: We have the original and then the spend down that shows where we actually at for cach
service,

Rep. Delzer: Can you get cach one fo those on one page?

Dave: No.

(Commitiee trics to request the information that Dave is using for answering his questions).
Rep. Delzer: | would like to have that, It would sure be casicr than having us write all these

numbers down. 1t would be just as quick as doing it this way.
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Dave: Says he should be able to find some clean sheets.

Rep. Kempenich: Some of these are larger increases than deercases. We need them on every

thing?

Chairman Svadjan: It's a tough call. 1t's hard to know, if you base it on a level of spending., you

could request it that way. In other cases where utitization data is more important, we might
decide on that basis. He would be open to requests on this. Thinks the document would be
helpful, but doesn’t know if it’s worhtwhile to run off thick document...

(Committee discussions on the four documents that are being consulted, The OMB
budget, the reprojection that shows the trendds. Discussion on this issue, and the difference of the

documents. Decided to get the one document for the drugs.)

Chairman Svedjan: Going back to wtilization, when you do your projections do you work from
. from averages, ot do you go in and look at the numbers of patients who are receiving this

particular prescription, and do you work from individual categories, or do you average

cverything together and work from there?

Dave: It is an average,

Chairman Svedjan: Doces your software go in and look at classesof drugs and see what the

utilization and trends are there? Some drugs are so expensive and others are not. It could build
in a certain bias,

Dave: We are using a period of time to try to cven out the highs and lows, That's the Y month
period we are using to ry to average.

Rep. Delzer: O these frugs, we had $50 million last time, and you project to spend $63. s it all

in the cost that’s up, or is it in the utilization that's up?
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Dave: Tt doesn’t look like the units were that far off. Would guess that they are closer on the
number of scripts on the actual average cost was, Doces not have the information to tell a correct
answer, Made some calculations, The number of seripts are up, and the cost is up.

Rep. Svedjan: That’s my point. The shorter span you look at the higher the numbers are going

to be.

Dave: Explains some more how the calculations are made, how the projections are caleulated.
This is not an exact science. We have to look at what is happening, costs and usage are both
going up.

Chairman Svedjan: Proceed to Physician Services.

Dave: There is a slight increase of about $600,000. There the cost per unit is increasing, the
number of units were decreasing. There is about a 3 ¥ % increase in the cost per unit that would
indicate the intensity of the service going up. We have a basc rate multiplied by the intensity of
the service that’s provided. This appears to be reflecting an increase in the intensity of the
services, There was a slight decrease in the number of units. We went from $20.07 to §20.77 in
the first year, $20.51 to $21.23 the second year, (Did some caleulations). Decrease of about 2%
in units, Built this on 1999 - 2001 numbers. (Explains how the numbers were calculated).

Rep, Delzer: Which funds are these, you need to tell us if they are mandatory or not.

Dave: Nursing facilitics is mandatory, inpatient hospital is mandatory, IGT is not. 1t is
mandatory going the other way. Drugs are an optional service, you have to drop all or none,
Outpatient is also mandatory, Physician services is mandatory. Indian Health Scrvices is
mandatory, dental is not. The waiver is not, treatment services for children is a rehab service,
that is not, Premium social sceurity is.

The drug papers were handed out.
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2507-Chairman Svedjan: We'll call this section baek to order on HB 1012, MEDICAID &

HEALTHY STEPS, Physician services, Q7 How these costs are determined? I'm going to take
a look at this over the weekend. Q7 Let’s move to OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL:

2630-Dave Zentner: Director of Medicaid and Healthy Steps:  (attachments #1-412) We

had a slight drop in the projections from using the first 8 months of the biennium and using the
last 9 months that's available. We went from 30.8 million to 30,7, The cost per unit dropped
about 1.05%, and there was a increase in the number of units of 1,.25%. We want to go 1o APC to

get away from estimating the money with the cost scttlements.

2801-Chatrman Svedjan: What's normally the overall outcome?
. 2806-Dave; Generally we pay.
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2817-Barb Fischer: Manager of Long Term Care & Haospital Services: In the last couple of

years, we haven't settled, we're still holding out on 93 settlements.

2852-Chairman Svedjan: Arc you just doing the settlements now for 93° or are those the hold

outs you were tatking about?
2862-Barb: There’s about H) from 95° that are not settled yet. We contract with Mediciie
through those audit 77?7 BC/BS. We used to get a 2 year turn around and now it's 4 years,

3014-Chairman Svedjan: On Inpatient, Nursing Facilitics, Physician Services and Outpatient,

how much of this is utilization reviewed?

J051-Dave: Starting with nursing homes, we do have a contract with First Health. In Inpatient
Hospital, we have retrospective review, ND Health Care does that. We look at the DRG's
(diagnostic related group) to make sure that they are doing these correct.

3346-Chairman Svedjan: But the DRG was higher than the billing. How could that be up

coded, because the DRG has a higher payment level than what they've billed you?

3381-Dave: No, the cost’s that they're billing us versus the information they gave us so that we
could develop what the DRG is. With Quepatient we have some prior authorization. For
Physicians, we don't do any specific on sight review,

3841-Chairmap Svedjan: Are you satisfied with the level of utilization review?

3854-Dave: Overall, yes.

J980-Chaivman Svedjan: Are you under contract with PRO?

3984-Dave: Yes.
4038-Chalvman Svedjan: What are the rates you've used for Outpatient, the new ones versus

the old ones.
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4055-Dave: The cost per unit for the first year is $40.02 is the original. $39.37 is the new one.
The second year, the original was $40.90, the reprojection is $40.24, And the units went up from
$36, 612 10 $37, 072. It's an increase of 10,000 units for the whole bicnnium.

4245-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Do you have the units that you would have had in 99017

4267-Dave; We did change a lot of the way we budgeted.

4435-Chairman Svedjan: Can we get a side by side for each one ol these serviee arcas in

Medicaid that shows the number of recipicnts, costs and the rates that were used for 99°-01°
compared to the same thing for the 01-03"?

4676-Dave; When we built the budgel, we based it on recipients and cost per recipient. How
we're tracking it and how the new budget is built is based on number of units and the cost per

unit, We have 2 different methods that we've used.

4851-Vice-Chairman Delzer: How many of these separate ones did you change on how you're

doing it?
4858-Dave: Most of them.

4874-Rep, Kempenich: When you switched over, how far off was it?

4935-Dave; We did it at the beginning of the bicnnium.

4983-Vice-Chairman Delzer: You did a number of these changes in retrospeet of the way we

did the budget last time?

5007-Dave; We do track cost per person also, along with the units of services and the cost per

unit.

5120-Vice-Chalrman Delzer: 1 want to compate the actunl costs to what was budgeted last time

and sce how you're projecting for this time,
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§177-Chgirman Svedjan: We want numbers for patients, rates for paticnts, appropriation and

the actual,

5408-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Dave, that's what you're doing here. But it's hard to understand

how you're getting to it.

5545-Chairiman Svedjan: You've given us the handout on the Drugs?

712-Dave: What you have here is the original budget which excludes rebase, and then we have

—_—

h

Y

the one that shows the drug rebase, becanse we didn't do a net when we did this.

5796-Chairmaa Svedjan: 1 want to make sure we're on the same page as you, You're on

Drugs, right?

8833-Dave: P'mon Drugs. (ha, ha) What 1'm looking at is the once that is table 9.1, (see
attached) These are the numbers of the original appropriation. Table 9.2 shows what we think the
rebates are going to be.

6072-Chairman Svedjan: So this excludes rebates.

6134-Dave: Let's go to the actuals, table 11, as Net Drugs. This is the actual expenditures to

date.

Tape 2, side B: 10-Chalrman Svedjan: The weeks used. budget actual. is that just tracking

how many wecks there are in the month?

21-Daye: 1t's the number of weeks that we make a payment. The significance is. you're either
going to make a payment out 4 times a month, or 5 times a month. When you make an extra
payment you're going to have more people who are going to get services because of the billing
process. We account for that that way.

9-Chairman Svedjan; There are certain instances where you bud geted tor § weeks and had 4

actually,
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87-Dave: Right,

115-Sheldon Wolf: What happens sometimes is we just run month end program. Month end is

what cuts it off and generates all these reports, It works with 1D,

I41-Chairman Svedjan: How can that be? You said that we have actual numbers through

November?

354-Dave: Right. In this case, we looked at what was happening in the actual expenditures, and
what we were seeing is that we had budgeted $50 million. And there's no way that we're going
to be able to keep it at S50 million.

4158-Vice-Chairman Delzer: When we're just looking at the budget part of the money, you go

down that first 7 months, and you're saying that vou had over spent 3.8 million from what was
budgeted. Their vou reprojected and said it's going to take us $65 million? Now you come down
to the next set of double lines, and for that section you had under spent compared to the $65

million by $525,0007?

466-Lawrence Hopkins: Fiscal Administration: ‘The $65 million includes both the February

and the November correction,

478-Vice-Chairman Delzer: You don't in your departiment keep a running total of how far over

the appropriation you really are?

489-Lawrence: [ you go to your first graph, and look at Outpatient, the vellow line, §39- We

were at $63 million. After we did the February reprojection we thought that we were going to be
at $63 million, Then we went down in November, and using the most current data updated it to

$65 million.
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572-Dave: The way [ monitor this is, | have sheets that show me ecach of the services and then
what the bottom line process is. But when I'm monitoring what's happening in the individual
service, [ want to know what is happening and that’s why we do the reprojections.

751-Chairman Svedjan: So all those budgeted figures, the budget columns in the middle of

that page, aside from the first 7 months are projections?
764-Dave; Yes.

790-Rep. Kempenich: So your actuals are 6-7 months behind most of the time?

802-Dave: No, we're through November.

948-Chairman Svedjan: Just for clarification, did you say the column that shows recipients

should be under the units column? And the same for the cost per unit?

961-Dave: Yes. Yes.

1028-Vice-Chairman Delzer: 11 we were to Jook back on this, we could compare what you're

LA/

estimating on table #10 back to your units of service numbers?

1050-Dave: Yes. On table #11, which is the actual.

1107-Vice-Chalrman Delzer: Could you explain why April of 2000 is so low?

L156-Lawrence: We have rebates that we give on a quarterly basis.

{164-Dave: We off set the rebates, | think there was 2 million in rebates.

1170-Vice-Chalrman Delzer: That would be the sum total off of the whole 7 months before

that or 6 months before that?
1177-Dave; We do it on quarterly basis and we invoice all of the providers at the same time, so
they come in all at once, That's the cause of that big dip.

1204-Vice-Chalrman Delzer: What do you normally collect?

1206-Dave; It varies, because some months we don’t collect anything.
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1224-Vice-Chairman Delzer: When is the next one? In September?

1235-Dave:  The next large one would have been in October.

1252-Vice-Chalrman Delzer: And the one before that would have fell when??

12588-Lawrence: April, 2.2 million.

1270-Chairman Svedjan: The one before April,

1272-Dave: Oh, before April”? August 997, 1.1 million. He explains how the rebates work.,

{705-Chairman Svedjan: Q7 Dave, anything clse on Quipatient that you should be telling us at

this point?
1789-Dave: Not that T can think of. We talked about the fact of doing away with the
Retrospective and going to the APC.

1827-Chairman Svedjan:  There aren’t any other considerations on the horizon, government

actions of any kind that will impact any of this?

1845-Dave: Not that we're aware of, One thing to make you aware ol it is, Congress passed
law a couple of months ago that added another option to the Medicaid program. It happened in
the Interim between when we built the budget and when the Governor presented it There is a
program that is operated by the health department right now that does sercening for cervical and
breast cancer. ‘There is no payiment mechanism for it, The Federal Governor did through the
Medicaid program was offered an option to states to cover those women who don't have other
coverage, We didn't have any dollars in the budget for that because the law didn't pass it, The
Fed.*s have enhanced the mateh for that, It's at 80% rather than 70%,

it Let’s go to Indlan Health Service,

63-Chairman Sve
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2078-Dave: Explains how the THS works. 1s passing 100% federal money through us to the
IHS, for services that Medicaid recipients receive inan Indian Health Serviee facility. 1Us a
wash,

2407-Chairman Svedjan: Refers to the administration side of 1HS.

2425-Dave: Explains the admin, Side of HIS. Discussion on Physicians and Hospitals contracts.

2650-Chairman Svedjan: Q7 On HIS? We will adjourn for today antil 8:00 Monday am. the

22nd.
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Minutes: CHAIRMAN KEN SVEDJAN, VICE-CHAIRMAN JEFF DELZER,

REP. KEITH KEMPENICH, REP. JAMES KERZMAN,

REP, AMY KLINISKE, REP.JOHN M. WARNLER

00-Chairman Svedjan: We now call the session to orderon HB 1012, HUMAN
RESOURCES.
Roll call: We have a quorum,

174-Dave Zeniner: Director of Medicaid and Healthy Steps: (attachments #1,#2, #3.)

Do you have any data that is numbers that show how many
inappropriate admissions?

276-Dave: | can get you that.
387-Rep, Warner; Going back to the Indian Account and the lack of beds, does the State have

any control.
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423-Dave: We are a payer, we don’t develop services. In-patient in the arca of substance abuse,

there have been less emphasis on new patients, more on other treatments. The tribes have all (s
far as their substance abuse) taken ¢ ver that portion of this serviee from the [HS, what they call o
638 Compact, where they actually get the money from THS and have their own staft and employ
their own people to provide the service,

546-Chairman Svedjan: What's been the experietice with the 638, are the tribes in fact

providing those services, or do they use those dollars also to purchase in patient service for their
people?
562-Dave; They can use them for both. They do have their own staft of counsclors and ete...

626-Chairman Svedjan: The department is a provider to the extent thut you have beds in

Jamestown?

635-Dave: That's correet, There are also some other inpatient facilities around thie state. Dental

Services: There's a shortage of Dentist’s in ND. It's also hard to get to sce one if you're not
alrcady connected with one.

888-Chairman Svedjan:  As a starting point for all of these line items within the Medicaid
budget, I suppose you have to use the same number of $42,510 as your starting point, right? |
look at all of these reports and you start at the same point. It seems to me there are so many who
don’t use all of these services. That’s how you come up with the utilization factor?

932-Lawrence Hopkins: Fiscal Administeation: The utilization of the $42,510 is for Medicaid

cligibles for the entire organization. And then | take cach individual service and I look at how
much, if this month, let's say for Dec, it was $42,727. 1f 750 people used it, Fwill take that and

see what was the atilization, If there were 42,000 people out there today and 750 used it what's
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that number. And | do that using the month, and 1 come up with an average that identifies that for

the next biennium,

1017-Chairman Svedjan:  What is the number today? The number of eligibles?

1027-1 awrence: For Dec. it was $42,727, Nov, was $42.450.

1074-Dave: We tend to see a spike in late winter and carly spring when the scasonal people lose
their jobs and their income goes down, then they qualify for Medicaid, So that's why we went up
between Feb, and March of 2000, we went [rom $42,000 to $42.500 in one month,

1139-Chairman Svedjan:  What Iength of time did you take into account to determine $42.510

as your starting point? Was that a 9 month period?
1153-Dave: 1 think it’s a rough average,

1164-Chairman Svedjan: How far back did you go to trend that number?

1170-Dave: 99" would take us back, We haven't changed the numbers between the first
projection and the second projection,

1207-Chairman Svedjan: How it is that you determined that $42,510 in the first place, because

that of course impacts the numbers right out of the shoot.
229-Dave: We're assuming that when you predict a flat number, what we're suggesting is that
in ND things tor all practical purposes are going to remain fairly constant, Our birth rate

continues to drop so that should mean eventually fewer children, But adults cost us more money.

1304-Chaivman Svedjan;  When you show the numbers of units here, [ see basically you're

showing 2 different sets of numbers all of the way through. s a unit...anything?

1332-Dave: What we would be Tooking at here is a particular line item on a bill, So if we got

billed for x-rays, office visit, and a filling, that would be 3 nnits, We're averaging all the units

that we get billed in a particular month to determine what the cost is.
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1436-Chairman Svedjan: Do you think a weighted average would be more reflective of what

truly happens?
1450-Dave: T can’t answer that.

1529-Chairman Svedjan: While we're dealing with averages and I understand how you arrive

at your averages, but when 1 think of the higher cost of Dental service averaged in with the real
low cost end of things. [t makes me wonder il there's some “{luft™ in there,
1S77-Dave: We do make the assumption that the service delivery is fairly constant.

1602-Chairman Svedjan: | find it interesting that you use only 2 sets of numbers in your units

column, 11388 and the 9111,
1687-Dave: We're assuming that the 9 month average that we use will be constant through the
next biennium,

1753-Chalrman Svedjan: ‘Tell me again about the 4 and § week?

1765-Dave: What this amounts to is when we set this budget in March of 2000, we estimated the
amount of payments we're going to make in a month, We pay them every Monday night, So if
there are § Mondays in a month, they up the number of services and up the number of recipients
that are going to be served, because we're going to have 5 payments in that month. So when you
make an extra payment, you're going to be paying for more services to more individuals, So
what we're accounting for there is really taking the 82 weeks and dividing it amongst the 12
months,

1870-Lawrence: [ you go to the yellow sheets on Dental service, under March of 2000, a 4

week period, then go 1o your total on your actual column you'll see $358,000.

1940-Chialeman Svedjan:  You budgeted at 5 weeks, but the actual is 47
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1949-Lawrence:  Yes. At the beginning of year the department sets up when they think we're

soing to have a five week month and when we're going to make a four week month,
g g

1985-Chairman Svedjan: How hard is it to know whether you have § Mondays or 47

1999-Dave:  There are circumstances that might enter in, for example il we have a Monday that
ends on the 31st. When they first caleulated that they may say that's a S weck month, bul
because of month end problems, generafly we have to close. make sure we run month end before
the start of the next month. So in that case we may decide to skip the Monday night, run on
Tuesday and then we have a 5 week month,

2084 awrence:  When we have a § week month, we're going 1o have highér payments.

2233-Chalrman Svedjan:  With regard to the weeks, about counting patient days, you count

them as a patient day and a month if they're in | day or 31 days.
2263-Dave; What we do with that number is try to back into the 33,700 that we predicted. So
we're looking at actual days tirst, then we're going back.

2344-Chairman Svedjan: | have concern of how we budget for those days in the nursing home

category. I wonder ifthe 5 and 4 weeks in any way biases' the amount of money or biases' the
expenditure picture? 1s there o tendency 1o inflate the budget somehow because ol how il's
accounted for?

2416-Dave: | hope not. What we're doing is Jooking at 4 9 month period for projections. It's an
average per week, not month,

2491-Vice-Ch an Delzer: 1 would like to go through the yellow sheet and compare it to the
green and how you make the differences. On the yetow sheet you gol what you budgeted for the
persons receiving, then when you reproject you change that, even under the actuals. Why do you

change that under the actuals, compared to keeping the budget what it was? Why do you change
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the budget numbers, why don’t you keep the budget numbers the same as they were so you can

look at what you budgeted compared to what it is?

2626-Dave: What ['m interested in knowing is what the true picture of the expenditures are for
ach service, So when we reproject, they are layering in what the actual costs are going to be. But
iff you go below again, the bottom area there, that's where | track how we're actually doing in
comparison to the budget. We got the Legislative appropriation of 9.9 million there, And we
didn't adjust that because uniess we get permission from the emergency commission or
something, There | show the projected need and the under funding.,

2879-Vice-Chairman Delzer: You still haven'tanswered my question. Why do you change

what the budget is when you reproject in the middle of the budgeted year?

2909-Lawrence: We're not changing the budget. this is now a reprojection. I we didnt change

. the budget numbers there'd be no need to do a reprojection. So this is our internal document and
it shows what we now (with the most current information), we do a ceprojection and say where
we're going to be. The budget was $9,.800,000, We've not changed that and not going to change
it, not without your permission. But out guess is going to change, because now we have new
actual information saying that number's going to be different.

2962-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Do you do that afler the last 4 months again?

2969-Lawrence; We do that off the actual that we have for the period,

2972-Dave: In this case we've reprojected twice during the bicnnium.,
2977-Yice-Chairman Delzer: You go over your utilization rate then and all your numbers here

are anywhere from 009 to .03, and yet does that number compare to what you're using on your

green sheet?

. 3019-Lawrence; It would be an uverage of those numbers.
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3022-Vice-Chairman Delzer: It doesn't seem o work out that way, you're using .05 on

everything on your green sheets, And you’ve got nothing anywhere ¢lose to that, you know you
need a .10 and .01 to average (0S5, Did you change all of them?

JO86-1.awrence: That number is a utilization of rate, and we're using utthization of units. The

majority are now on units because we found that that's a better way of doing it.

3150-Chairman Svedjan: So it's on units instead of individuals?

J1587-Lawrence: Yes, which also takes into consideration a low cost unit and a high cost unit, as

opposed to a person that has low cost or high cost services.

3194-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Hwe have to work under the cost per unit, over here on the

middle of your yellow sheet. Down here under your total, what does that number represent, the
average of those 15 weeks that yoeu have actual for? The SEY2000, what's that? Which [2
nmionths?

Lawrence: That is the average for the 16 month period. Just the 12 months, August of'99°
through July of 2000,

3328-Dave: Because of the accounting process, for the most part we're paying June services in
July. When the cut off comes, those July services really get charged back to the previous
bictnium and we start August Ist for the new biennium,

3369-Vice-Chalrman Delzer:  Your SEY2001 then is the projection of the next 3 months
averaged out?

3379-Dave: The 4452 is at the actual, it would be the 4 month average.

3434-Chairman Svedjan: The 5§ months would be the last 5 months in the actual in the year

20007 To get the 4452, which § numbers did you average?

. J488-Daye: 2001, Aug., Sept., Oct., and Nov., 4 months,
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35585-Chairman Svedjan: How did you decide to move from 4452, which was your projected

average to the end of the current biennium, what was vour logic for moving from 4452 up to

4563 as a starting point for the next biennium?

3591-Lawrence:  You have to take the average of March through November to get a different

average, which would then be lower, to $S42.71, and then that is inflated because the inflation that
we're going to give is going to be given on the first couple months of the biennium is 2.2%6. So
42,71 x 2.2% = 4552,

J682-Chairman Svedjan: s $42.71 the right number that you're talking about here or is it

44.527?

3700-Lawrence; $43.77 was the number that 1 showed was the 9 month average. Dental is

unique, because we decided 29% increase. That also is factored in.

3782-Chairman Svedjan: The 9 month average was 43.77 x the mflator?

3864-Vice-Chairman Dedzer: When you do the math, you take 2.2% x 43.77, vou don't come

up with 2563,

3883-Lawrence: In Dental, we did have a 2% inflation just after this month and so | factored
that in.

J965-Dave: | just want to say that we take a took at the spin down tables and you're using it for
one purpose which is to take a look back at the budget and come up with what you think is a
reasonable number. On a ongoing basis we use this data somewhat difterently during the
biennium,

4094-Rep. Kerzman: When you talked about the reluctance of the industry to aceept Medicaid

patients, what is your plan of reimbursement, the actual, Do you know the ball park figure and

also, does the position have the ability to shift costs like your other medical professions do?
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4131-Dave: For kids, about 82 or 83%, and that’s based on what they bilt us. We assume they 're
billing their usval customary, we tell them to. For adults, it's in the high 60 or Tow 70%,. T can get
you those figures, And yes, like any other provider they can shilt costs and actually Dentistry is
probably more dependent, have more dollars coming from directly from private pay than other
PAyors,

4271-Rep. Kerzman:  When you talk about kids. how many of these kids have been shifted to

Healthy Steps?

4296-Dave: We can't shift within the program, you're cither Medicaid eligible or Healthy Steps
cligible. One option that kids do have, if theyre on a medicatly needy program where they have
a recipient liability. They can opt out of Medicaid into Healthy Steps.

4409-Chairman Svedjan:  You have to determine i they 're Medicaid eligible first il they

aren’t then they could quality for Heolthy Steps?

4418-Dave: Yes.

PS5 P.EA

443 1-Rep. Warner: Do you compensate the providers the same rate for Medicaid as for

Healthy Steps?

4446-Dave: No. The Medicaid program has it’s own set of fees based on the amount of dollars

that you provide to us, With Healthy Steps we have a contract with BC/BS and they use the same
rates that they use for payment in their regular business that they have with their providers. The
fees ure higher and that’s reflected in the amount of dollars that you pay per kid.

4549-Rep, Kerzmani  In the private sector, we hear every once in a while where somceone will
g0 across the border for orthodontics or dentist, Does the department pay for those that go

across?
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4891-Dave; [fyou're referring to go to Canada, the only time we pay for services in Canada #f
iy an emergency. We'll pay to stabilize them and then expect them to get baek. For border
states, we have a 50 mile radius around the border.

4699-Rep. Kerzman: 1 was thinking about the line of cost, where they go up there and get

treatment for 1O times less the cost in the US.
4729-Dave; The fellow rates are pretty clear on payment for foreign services, 1E0s Jimited to
cmergencey's.

4758-Vice-Chairman Delzer: How do they handle citizenship, are they dual citizens?

4802-Dave; We're one of the few countries who permits the child that's born in the country to
be a citizen,

4970-Lawrence: 1 need to clarify on the units on the bottom tine, they don’t mateh, The way
SEY2000 is caleulated, it's the total dollars divided by the total units for that same period. To
come up with the 4469, it would be the total dollars of 341,015 divided by the my units of

scrvice, 7,631, That should give you the 44.09.

5128-Chairman Svedjan: Then to get to the starting point of 45,63, that process is still the

same is it not? You're taking the actual average cost per unit for a nine month period times the
2% late inflation, that you just awarded, times the 1,22, that's projected in the next budget to get
youi to the starting point 0f 45,637

S1581-Lawrence: Yes. No, 2.2,

§228-VYice-Chalrman Delzer: Why are you late with the inflator now? 1s that going to be the

same m the next bienniwm?

8247-Dave; Unfortunately it was a work load issue, had a lot of things going on, and for some

reason it got delayed.
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531 1-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Is this the only place we're going to run into the late inflator or

did you do that all the way through?

§320-Dave: This is the only one,

5§332-Vice-Chairman Delzer: So no where else will we have to add that extra inflator?

5343~ .awrence: One other item is in Indian health, and that's because Indian health, for

whatever reason we give the inflation in December.

§36Y-Dave; (attachment #1 page 43) That's primarily because that's when we get the
information from the Fed's on what the increases will be, and those are all federal funds. Waiver:
This is the Elderly and Disabled Waiver. This is home community based s¢ice for
individuals who would otherwise qualify to be in a nursing home, but choose to remain outside
the facility and reccive their services cither at home or inan Assisted Living facility. We're
projecting a stight increase.

5710-Chairman Svedjan: To get to your stirting point of 264 units, have you used the same

approach? Have you gone back and averaged the 9 months and then applied some projection for
% increase?

§786-Dave; What we have done is started with a promise that if we stitrt, we were going to have
204 individuals. And then we increased it one per month with the hope and anticipation that
these alternative services will continue to be utilized and excepted by the general public, rather
than moving into the hursing home.

5961-Vice-Chairman Delzer: What's the difference between sped and expanded sped because
they are Medicaid eligible too?

§986-Dave; The difference is these are individuals who are Medicaid eligible who have gone

through this screening process to establish whether they have enough, the conditions are such
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that they could enter a nursing fucility. And in those instances, the waiver can pay for those
alternative services if the individual chooses not to go into a nursing home. In fact, they would
have to meet the same criteria as those who enter the facility. Then they're oftered the
allernatives: do you want {o go into a nursing facility, do you want 1o remain at home, and here's
what we can provide you.

6089-Chairman Svedjan: But this is not the medically needy program? There's no recipient

liability here?

0094-Dave: No. There may be, These people may be medically needy, and likely are going 1o be
medically needy. 1 they choose to go into a nursing fucility, they get $40.00 a month, The rest of
it goes to their care. 1 they dectde to use home community based care services, and they're
alone, they have no spouse, they get $475.00 to me. t their maintenance needs, and then we'll pay
for those cligible services within the waiver, primarily in this case it would be personal care
SCIVICeS,

00-Tapel-side B-Duve: Sped has two situations: #1- They're receiving a service that isn't

Medicaid eligible, for example Family Home Care. #2- They may have people that are Medicaid

eligible who can use the services of Sped, but don't quality to get into a nursing facility.

Expanded Sped was designed to be an atternative 1o Basic Care. Those people are all Medicaid

cligible and those services that are designed around Expanded Sped are designed to keep the
people out of Basic Care.

110-Vice-Chalrman Delzer: Expanded Sped is all Medicaid eligible?

4-Daye: Yes. Inorder to nccess Basic Care assistance you have to be Medicaid eligible, that's
why the criteria,

‘ 136-Viee-Chatrman Delzer: Why has that been all general fund money?
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144-Dave: The only possible way we could look at it would be for personal care services,

159-Chairman Svedjan: So the difference is the service. How do you arrive at your starting

point for your latest projections?

21 -Lawrence: The average for the 9 month period is $12066.75, March through Nov. And you

apply the 2.2 to that, and factor in the 1 person per month inerease.

280-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Your actual number of persons receiving is the actual #, like for

Nov., it was $271?
297-Dave: Yes.

302-Vice-Chairman Delzer: s that a case of there may be more people, just det the nursing

home, if someone uses the services for S days at out of the month, they'd still be counted?

J25-Dave: Yes, this is an average cost by recipiont.

429-Vice-Chatrman Delzer: That'd be on your projected, but on your actual it shouldn’t be

that way?
443-Dave;  This service is a little different, it's not always a daily rate. [t depends on the type of
service that they 're getting,

851-Vice-Chairman Delzer: This one is wavered Medicaid, clderly and disabled, You cannot

pay a spouse, This one has to hire outside service or can they pay a spousc?

§67-Dave: [ they're going (o use a spousc, they're going to have to use the Sped program.
593-Chairman Svedjan; The inflationary adjustment of 2.2 %, is that per year?

605-Dave: Yes, we've budgeted for 2 increases, 2.2% per year,

629-Chairman Syedjan: Off of the green sheets, T ean get to the 129462 by applying the 2.2 to

that 9 month average? But then do you apply the 2.2 to the 12947

. 651-Dave: Yes.
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711-Chairman Svedjaa: Is the rate allowable cach year of the biennium?

721-Arvy: Yes.

732-Chairman Svedjan: We're going to stop here. We'l start again at about 2 or 2:30,

Stopped on #937,

944-Chairman Svedjan; | call the session back o order. We'll proceed with Treatment

Services for Children, [f there are variations in terms of how vou budgeted. that is compared to
some that we've already looked, T want you to highlight that.

1092-Dave: I you remember Southwest Keys, they used (o provide treatinent services tor
children, they left the state and left 16 beds available, We anticipated when we built this budge?
that all 16 beds would be on line starting with the new bienniwmn, That's why you'll see the

difference between the 5 million and the 7 million,

. 1186-Chairman Svedjan: Arc the original 12 will be up and running”

LI91-Dave: Yes, by February of this year.

1239-Chairman Svedjan: The 64 beds is the maximum # of beds?

1246-Dave: Yes.

1251-Viee-Chairman Delzer: Docs this have anything to do with what's going on down there

at the Dakota Foundation? Didn't they put on some extra beds in reference to Southwest Keys
closing? Manchester House, where do they get their funding?
1270-Dave; This does have to do with Dakota Boys Ranch, That's who we're talking about.
Muanchester House comes through the Human Service Center, The Medicaid dollars are already
in their budget.
1310-Vice-Chairman Defzer: s part of this going to fund that?

. 1318-Dave; Not for the treatment services for children,
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1362-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Didn't we have a moratorium on these beds? How could they

increase Manchester House if you're given basically the same system, the same service even

though one’s in the HSC and one’s through Medicaid. How could the # of beds get increased?
1391-Dave: | can'tanswer that, | wasn't aware that they increased. )

1427-Chairman Svedjan: Arc we talking Basie Care beds?

144 1-Dave: No, these are residential treatment centers that are licensed by the state.
1448-Chairman Svedjan: Is there a moratorium on this?
1459-Dave: There's language in the current legislation that talks about it, 1's in SB#2012. The

64 beds were within the moratorium with Southwest Keys going out of business, it freed up 16

beds.

1534-Chairman Svedjan: Would the beds here be considered residential treatment as are the

. beds in the Manchester House?

1544-Dave: Yes. They are licensed the same way,

1298-Rep. Kliniske: On your yellow sheet, what does a unit represent?

1607-Dave: | assume it's days. It's 64 X 31,

1649-Chairman Svedjan: What you have done is averaged the cost per unit for the last 9

months? So that average is 152.88?

1660-Dave’ Yes. The original budget has 158.82, the new reprojection has 159.00.
1227-Chairman Syedjan; Arc we looking at the same thing here as we were on the previous
one, to determine your cost per unit actual of 154,21, and you average 9 months data or 4
months? 1767- And that's 2 and 27 1798- The point ['m getting at is that the 9 month average is

154,21, the starting point for this budget is 159.40,
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1784-Dave: Yes, 9 months, And then inflated it. 1770-Yes, 1817-Yes, And that would be
anticipating the 2% inflation at the beginning of the hicnnium.

1834-Chairman Svedjan: Does that caleuwtate? The 154821 0s 16 months, But the 159,40 18

built from 9 months data?
1899-Dave: 9 months data, inflated.

1932-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Did Southwest Keys ¢lose before we did the Budget fast time?

1947-Dave: No, | think they were operating al that time.

1904-Vice-Chairman Belzer: The reason for that question is it Tooks Tike the budget was built

on 48 beds last time, 2036~ Because there's 10, then you're talking about taking 1t to 64, 0s just to
do what is currently or was being done with Southwest Keys in there?

1974-Dave: [t might of been about that time that we understood that they would no fonger be
available. 2079+ 1 can't answer that question,

2109-Chairman Svedjan: We'll move to Premiums:

222 1-Dave: This is premiums that we pay to Social Sceurity Administration for part 3 coverage
of the Medicare program for individuals who are eligible for supplemental sceuarity payments, we
are required to pay their premiums. And what bas happened here, based on our analysis. it Tooks

like the premium costs are going up.

2307-Chairman Svedjan: Part B, for the committee’s benelit is physician and related serviees

that go along with that. 2394- In this budget it looks like you built it on people?
2399-Dave: Yes, this is a payment per month, a premium payment, this is one of the services
that you do base it on the numbers becanse that's how the premium’s caleulated.
2427-Chaleman Svedjan: So you're starting at 50. You're 16 month average is 45,48, is this

one 16, or 9, or 47
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2448-Lawrence: ‘That rate was just set and 11 is $50.00. The rate changed in December. Iy

determined for us,

2509-Vice-Chairman Delzer: How did you come up with the starting nwmber of 4 thousand??

The reason | ask this, if you look in your spin down, and you run around $3800 For the last 4

months.

2576-Chairman Svedjan: No you’re not because the averages even are 7707 The averages

would be under $4000,

2028-Dave: 1 assume we didn't do any adjustment for the numbers then, We took a number and

then increased it by 2 a month,

2796-Chairman Svedjan: How long are the rates in place as determined by the federal

government?

. 2813-Dave; Yearly, so they would change every January,

[—-LAL P A

2878-Chairman Svedjan: We'll move to page 2, Durable Medical Equipment:

2906-Dave: We have a reduction of about $400.000. It is an optional service, it is not a medical
issue,

J001-Rep. Kempenich: How did this fall into reeyceling?

J024-Dave:  Atone time we looked at the issue of recycling equipment, In that review we
looked at what other states did, the potential of having someone do it for us, and we concluded
that administratively it would cost more than what it would be worth,

3t43-Rep. Warner: What's included in Durable Medical?

3185-Dave: it would be any piece of equipment that would enhance an individual's ability to

function. Anything from a cruteh to a wheelchair,

‘ J3215-Rep, Warner: Docs it include things like condensers, insulin, blood sugar machines?
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3234-Dave: Yes, any device that is medically necessary,

3294-VYice-Chairman Delzer; What drives the usage of this? Is it going (o be steady?
3307-Daye:  We hope so, you try to use the averages (o establish what's happening. So much of
this is out of our control, if you have a lot of people with accidents at any one time, you'll need i
lot of services, new cquipment, the cost can go up and then they may level off again once those
people have the equipment.

3395-Chalrman Svedjan: Regarding the number of units, again your actual shows an average
of' $5.44, is that one 16 month?

3445-Dave: When you look at the spin down able, you're always going to be dealing with the
top line being the 16 month. That's always the case,

3474-Clysirman Svedjan; Then with the numbers of recipients, that $15,926 would average out

to less than $1,000 per month?
3512-Dave: Right. The number we’re budgeting oft of would be the number under units of
service there, the total of $474,430,

3577-Vice-Chairman Delzer: The Durable Medical equivalent, do a lot of these people have

them for just a short time, while they're recuncrating trom the accident or is this something that
they’re going to keep forever?

3600-Dave: It depends. If we know that it’s of a short duration, we’ll authorize rent. If it looks
like it’s a permanent situation, we generally buy the equipment in that case because it’s cheaper
than renting,

3696-Vice-Chairman Delzer: [s there any place for families -vho have had someonce pass away,

to donate things? And where to ?
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Y7172-Dave; Some of them will give it back to the equipment dealer, some may donate then to
the organizations that are out there.

3762-Chalrman Svedjan; We receive some of that at the Hospital, rehabditation factlities, not
inall cases can we accept them, In regard to DM, you're secing a small drop in the cost per unil
but basically the numbers are dropping, the demand is dropping,

3829-Dave: Right, and again we make the assumption that that’s going to continue,

85, nlrman Svedjan: Which wre optional and which are mandatory?

3874-Dave: Durable is optional, Home Health is mandatory, Rural Health-mandatory, Healthy
Steps- optional, Premiwms for health maintenance organizations- optional, Medically Needy-
optional, Transportation services- mandatory, Premiums lor qualificd Medicare beneficiaries-
mandalory, Hospice- optional, Speech and Hearing- optional, Family Planning- mandatory.
Home Health: We're down by about $500,000, duce to a reduction in utilization. The units are
dropping 14.4%.

4202-Chairman Svedjan: All of that came up and was corrected during this biennium.

4212-Dave: Right, and [ think we're seeing, is a reflection of that,

4255-Chairman Svedjan: The fact is we're spending ahead of budget. Even you're first
projections are more than what was approved. That $500,000 reduction is a result of vour sccond
set of projections, which is still more than what we appropriated last time. 4345- [t scems to me
that we would sce growth in this arca.

4283-Dave: That's correct. Yes. 4382- We're really kind of a residual service for home health
because most people who need home health are over 65.

4515-Chairman Svedjan: Then you’re starting point here is 5625 units? 4556~ 1t's still up

from what your 16 month average is, which is below 5,000 units,
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4833-Dave: That's down about 14 % % than the original estimation. 4649- The correet units of
service for August we have overstated the numbers? The $74,894, that's 16 months,
4746-Viee-Chalrman Delzer: What months do you build the budget off of? This one you used

June to Nov.?

481 1-L.owrence: This one 1 used August 99° to June 2000,

S4-Chaly Svedjan; So this one’s built on 11 months? On your spin down sheet, the cost
per unit, who would account for the big blimp in June of 20007
4933-Dave: 'massuming it's an adjustment. So technically we showed onty 97 units, that’s
why you would have that,
5024-Chalrman Svedjan: Just looking at those #'s, that still yields an average of $42.55?
5084-Dave: Yes. Aug. 99 o Nov, 2000, should give you an average. The total is the 16 months
for the $42.55.

8170-Lawrence; The correction was done in June, but you'll see that July and August were also

substantially higher at $54.61 per unit.

5299-Dave: Rural Health Clinkes: They are clinics in under served arcas, rural arcas primarily.
It's a required service, there are new regulations out again, that will require us basically to pay
them based on their cost up to a limit. We do have to establish rates to pay them actual cost, We
allow the regular inflation to these services.

5386-Chairman Svedjan: Regular inflation?

5396-Dave: The 2%.

5511-Rep. Warner: Could you describe the services provided, how many and their locations?

5833-Dave: They are rural arca’s that arc under served, where there aren’t physician services

available, so often times you will have a clinic in a small room, where they’re likely served by a
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nurse practitioner and possibly u physician, Rather than pay on a fee per service basis, what the
rural clinies dois they look at what their costs are and then we pay them based onan average rate
per visit, They take all of their costs at the end of the year, divide it by the number of services
that they have, that's what they use in the future to estimate what the costs will be.

S§735-Rep Warner: These are actually physical locations, S days a week?

§739-Dxave: These are physical locations, and it varies, you'll have sitwations where they're there
one day a week, simply because there isn't enouglt business out there to justity them being oul
there, There are 70 some Rural health clinies in the state. $891- Healthy Steps: You'll see a
slight reduction. Based on the # of eligibles, we had oviginally set a lat amount of money in
premiums per month. When there was an adjustment, we didn’t reduce the inflation when we
took out the incereased #'s, so the inflation stayed in this situation, When we originally built the
budget we were going from 3,000 on up Lo 3,500,

0034-Chalrman Svedjan: The executive budget is built on what you just said. 1t also has the

inflation figure in there?

6060-Dave: What we did was when we asked for the dollars in the exceutive budget, we were
looking at from the 3,000 to 3,500 plus inflation. The exccutive budget brought it down to the
2,885 figure, but did not subtract the inflation off, where the difference is between what we had
originally asked for and what was originally allowed. So what this does is adjusts that amount
back out and takes the inflation away that OMB originally left in. So that gets us down to the
28.85 and the 16.4% inflation.

6175-Vice-Chalrman Delzer: What’s your actual cost for premium right now?

6185-Dave: 1t's $108.69 plus for those who have cost sharing. Tape 2, side A-00- When we

built the budget, we built it at 7% and then we got information from Blue Cross/Blue Shield.
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38-Chairman Svedjan: Your premiums of $120.52 are based on that 16.4% inercase.
86-Yice-Chnfrman Delzer: That's going to change at the start of the biennium?
03-Dave: Yes, [ believe the contract runs to the end of June 30th,

84-Viee-Chalrman Delzer: Arce ey going all the way to the 126 or half way there now?

93-Daye; It's a two year contrict, Someone had asked about Healthy Steps and whether BC/BS
would be interested in taking over the cligibility, we did check with them and they have indicated
to us at the preser, they are not interested,

153-Chalrman Svedjan: That gets back o that FTE that you requested? Looking at these #'s
now, it looks like you're planning to get up to where you want to be? So you're not anticipating
any growth during the bicnnium?

183-Dave: That's our goal. Notin #'s but 1 think realizing that with at the level of 140%, we'll
reach a plateau that we hope that we can maintain, What this means is on an on going basis,
you'll have people going off and on,

264-Chairman Svedjan: Did you say this is reviewed monthly, with 4 and 8 month checks?

268-Dave: Every month, we’re going to have people come duc for their 12 month review. And
we also do a 4 and 8 month check.

283-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Do you have the actual #°s for December? 302~ That was at the

end of the month?

290-Dave: Yes, it’s 2,175, 305- That would have been the payment we made for January 1st.

317-Vice-Chairman Delzer: How did they base that?

336-Dave: The way the law’s written is, when we have someone new come on, we have (o

]

determine their eligibility before we can put them on.
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400-Yice-Chalrman Delzer: When someone drops off, and looses their eligibility, that goes 1o

the flrst of the next month also,

44 1-Dave; Yes, we go to the last day of the month that they dropped.

500-Chaleman Svedjan: How would you cap it?

510-Dave; What we would probably have to do is go to a waiting list, 1 we got to the point
where we're exceeding the dotars available and we had no other mechanisim to move money,
that's what we would do. And as people came ofT the program, we would then bring those on the
waiting list on,

554-Chalrman Svedjan; Because this is technically not a Medicaid program, you can't move

funds into this from other line itetms in Medicaid, right?
564- Daves I you line item this money into the overall budget, yes 1 think we could.

. 593-Vice-Chairman Delzer: It's currently in the Medicaid line item?

599-Dave: Yes. We do have the flexibility now,

616-Chairman Svedjan: So that could allow you some flexibility if the members for one

rcason or other jump? 626- That’s if we appropriate enough moncy in all the other lines?
624-Dave:  Yes. 632- | have confidence.
641-Rep. Kempenich: Then this $28.85 is that 75%?

648-Dave: We had originally estimated, and when you estimate, it's very difficult because our
data was based on gross income and we have the allowable deductions for child support and for
taxes, and for child care, so we had to try to extrapolate how many people would actually be
cligible. We came up with about 4,000.

698-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Didn’t we use 50% of 38.80 last time?
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708-Dave: Yes. It was around 3,200, 1900 something. On to Premiuwms-HMO’s: This number
is dropping as the number of recipients taking advantuge of programs. We're estimating 100
fewer reeipients per month.

763-Vice-Chalvman Delzer; Just a question of timing, are we going to getinto the CHIPS
program further than this sometime and look at the aetualario? Or swhen are we going to take that

up? To look at where the costs are being driven from?

802-Chalrman Svedjan: [ think made the request during the overview about wanting to sce
the utilization figures relative to the Healthy Steps program. What's driving the inerease?
823-Dave; [ believe along with the actuals, there is some datir thai shows that also. Would you
like that also?

1062-Chalyman Svedjan; Are those that are currently involved in the HHMO prodact, they 're

given the option, are they not? Of going to what the movie called alt true choice under Biue
Cross or going oh the Medicaid program?
1095-Dave: That's correct, The Traditional Medicaid program.

1139-Chairman Svedjan: s it to carly to know who exercise’s that option?

1146-Dave: Yes, and again we'l continue to have discusston with Blue Cross/Blue Shicld on

this,

1172-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Any kind of any of these are fully federal funded, you’ve told us,

right? Other words, everything is a 70/30 split basically?
1188-Dave: Yes, and again there are exceptions, Healthy Steps of course is a higher match, at
about 79/21%. Family Planning is at 90%.

1224-Chairman Svedjan: s the Healthy Steps ratio down because of 77, It's a 80/20 program,

isn't it?
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124i-Dave: €5 a tormula based off of the Medicaid mateh, Tt varies every year the siame way
that Medicaid program varics,

1281-Chalvman Svedjan: The cost per premium in this case is a negotiated thing, annually?
1293-Dave: Yes.

(377-Chalrman Svedjan: ‘There's something written into that, that there's an expectation for a
3% reduction, annually?

13860-Dave; Yes.

1439-Chaivman Svedjan: From their side of it was, the more efficient you get with it, you

reach a point where you can’t get much more efficient.

1478-Vice-Chalrman Delzer: What's your current rate?

1483-Dave: 1t varies, it depends on the age and gender of the individual. So there are 20 some
rates out there,

1810-Vice-Chairman Delzers Why did you build an increase in the premium for the second

yeat?
1533-Dave: This one does, we do negotiate every year.

1557-Chairman Svedjan: What is the expectation for 3% reduction? How’s that factored in? Is

it the reduction in payouts, or the reduction in premium?
1583-Dave; What we woutld look at is what we would normally expect to have paid them on the
fee for scrvices. So we look to have that premium rate somewhere about 3%,

1646-Chairman Svedjan: If we were to ratchet this down for example, it wouldn’t help us

becausce people would just revert ovei to the flat,

1659-Dave: Yes.
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1603-Yice-Chaleman Delzer: 1 you can't get a contraet with somebody, where is the cost
going to show up at?

1673-Duve: [there's no longer a contract, they would just go back into the Medicaid,
1738-Vige-Chairman Delzer: 1 the budget is built this way, so you just disperse this money
into the other parts of Medicaidl.

1781-Dave: Yes it would move into the regulir Medicuid nrogram,

1761-Chalrman Svedjant About your current rates, you siid they're about 20 of them or so. On
the average, how did you arrive at the 120.59 as your rate for the firat year? Did you factor up the
fiscal 200§ average cost per unit? Because you’re tiscal 2000 as well as your average for the 16
months are both higher than what you started,

1827-Lawrence: The average vate at 117.08 increased by 3% inflation.

1849-Chairman Svedjan: And where does the 117,08 come trom?

1852-Lawrence: ‘The other 3,

1909-Sheldon: 1f you look at the spin down table there at the botton row of the state fiscal year

200t is 117.22,

1923-Dave;: That’s lower than the previous [2 month average.

1956-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Your actual numbers of units of scrvice there for the last 4-5

months is pretty low, why is that?

1979-Lawrence: When the company in Grand Forks that has this right now decided that they

wanted out of this thing, they did absolutely no promotion of this program what so ever. So when
we cved that aspect, one of the things that BC was committed to doing is to promote this

rogram and to market it and advertise it. So when this company said we’re out of it, it did not
p
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make that we saw the decline, and now based on the fact that we're going to have BC promoting
this, we expect to see the results of those numbers turn out,

2029-Yice-Chalrman Delzers These ave all Medicaid eligible? What's their plus to going on
this HMO?

2043-Dave: There's no cost sharing tor them, and they don’t have a Medicaid card, they have an
HMO card like anyone else, It has the impression to people that they've in the main strean
process of obtaining services that no longer a Medicaid program. We try to setl them on the fact
that through this process, they're going to get good preventive on going care,

214 -Chairman Svedjan: Can this product now uider Meridian be marketed to just Medicaid

cligibles?

2162-Dave; For that portion of the business dealing with Medicaid program, they can market.
It's limited, they can’t induce people with gifts or anything like that, bnt they can try to sell the
product.

2216-Chalrman Svedjan;: But someone under that arrangement who is not Medicaid cligible

could buy that product?
2230-Dave; Not our specific product,

2328-Chairman Svedjan: We call this section back to order.

2434-Dave: (refer to attachment #4) What you have in front of you is the information that wili
be going through the Insurance Commissioner, justifying the rate increase, The first 4 pages deal
with the regular medical services.

2546-Chairman Svedjan: If they got below 65%, they’d have to adjust the premiums

downward.

2581-Rep. Warner: Is the 11.4 their commission?
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2886-Chinfrman Syedjans Well that's how | read it Do you know the retention charge?
2604~Dave: 1'm assuming iUs admin, plus maybe they're margin, Tdon’t know how much of that
is reserved,

2621-Rep. Warner: That would correlate the .6 maxini riatio?

263 1-Chatrman Svedjans | would presume that’s what that is.

2658-Dave: ‘The last page of this exhibit 1, (attachment #4), the dth page, does show infornration
on carned premium income current rates, claims ineurred, terms: estimated completion factor, |
assume that means that if they've paid out 72.2% of what they anticipate for this period ol time.
2713-Chalrman Syedjan; Is there something else that gets us up to 16.47

2719-Dave; Yes, the Dental and the Vision,

2899-Vice-Chalvman Delzer; How many other states have a dental? So you expeet this to level

out? Do you expecet dental to go down?

2936-Dave: Most states do have dental in there CHIP program. A lot of states did o Medicaid
expansion, 80-90% of the states do have dental. On to Viston: here they examine lens every 12
months, and $80.00 frame allowance every 24 months,

3306-Chairman Svedjan: The inpatient is the white arca at the top I presume. (attachment #4)
3324-Dave: The inpatient is the bottom one,

3700-Chairman Svedfan: You don’t cover deliveries?

3727-Dave! Yes, we're paving for the actual child, not the delivery. it’sa situation where you
would have a mother for example, who is pregnant, we're not covering the mothers charges, but
once the child is born, that child will become cligible at that time.

3788-Rep, Kliniske: Wouldn’t that child be eligible for Medicaid? The new one?
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3802-Dxave: Inthese cases, these are mothers Kids are eligible for Healthy Steps. They may
exceed the 133% of the poverty level.

3872-Rep. KPuiske: 1 this is to cover the cost ol a child, the child is actually being born to
child, and I can’timagine that a teenage mother will be over 133% of' the poverty.

3892-Daye: What you're seeing here is a mother who already has 2 Kids on the program, she's
25 years and she's pregnant,

4018-Chalrman Svedjan; So there’s no family cap on this like there is in TANNI?

4028-Dave: No,

4048-Vice-Chalrman Delzers Would Medicaid pick up the cost of that delivery?

40068-Dave: The mother is never eligible under the CHIP program. So unless she could quality
for Medicaid.

4088-Vice-Chalremgn Delzers Hshe's got other kids under the CHIP program already, and this

one’s being born, who'’s covering the cost of that birth?

4111-Dave; The parent may have insurance of their own through a company. Ifnot and if they
can’t qualify for Medicaid because of the income timitations, then they're going to pay for it
themselves,

4207-Chairman Svedjan: In this case, there's nothing yet that I've scen that shows, for example

under surgical, $112,000 there. | would gucess there arc a lot of tonsillectomies, and a lot of
things for children, but do you have anything that breaks out what's driving that part of it?
4253-Dave: No | don't,

4289-Rep. Kempenich: (s there any discounts?

4332-Dave: There are maximums out there that BC/BS won't pay for,

4368-Rep. Kempenich: s this actual bills?
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4387-Dave: Actunl payment is what the provider's going to pay.

4496-Chateman Svedjani s this paid out on a DRG basis like any other health insurance plan?
4818-Dave: Yes. They have maximum fees that they're going (o pay physicinns,

4746-Rep, Warner: In your testimony this morning that more money under CHIPS than they
are under Medicaid, Is there some way you can monitor for cost shifting?

4791-Dave: They have to bill based on the cligibility of the individual, ‘They can’t shift that,
4840-Chalrman Svedjan: ‘The Dental represents a little less than hall of all those spent for
medical,

4871-Dave: The grand total i‘s about 1 million dollars for all of those services,

4997-Chairman Svedjan: On to the Medically Needy: | think you've already talked about that,

at least in terms that the dollars are spread elsewhere in the Medicatd budget. Are we not
appropriating a line itom for that this time?

5006-Dave: Yes, what we ended up doing is voting those services into the services whete
they're actually being expended, What this was again is an opportunity to raise our Medically
Needy income level, you permitted that last time. We had a specific amount that we identified
that we thought it was going to cost us to do that.

5§162-Chairman Svedjan: How would we know what you budgeted for the Medically Needy

program? Do you know what that number is?
5184-Dave: No. What it did was reduce their recipient liability, because we raised the Medically
Needy income level. So they’re going to have more money for their maintenance needs,

5221-Chairman Svedjan: ['m thinking in terms of budget. We appropriated 1.8 million this

time, what have you got built in elscwhere in the budget? 1t could be 5.6 million for all we know.
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£252-Dave; What it would be based on, is how those services are being utilized und what the
cost of service is, I1's melded in to all the services you see here,
£§360-Vice-Chalriman Delzer: What did we raise that from?

5370-Dave: What we did do is accept for the houschold of 2, we raised it up to the maximum
allowable by federal regulations at the time.

§452-Yice-Chatrman Delzer; Did we raise it from 100% poverty?

8459-Duve: No where close. Back when TANNE was passed, there was a regulation that said
that the Medically Needy income levels on the average could not exceed 133% of what your
income levels are that you established for the AIFDC, They brought that forward and allowed
states to prevent index (o that based on amount that could be raised back in 1997, 50 in 1999 we
raised it up as far as we could.

5598-Vice-Chalrman Delzer; What's their reason for doing that?

8615-Dave: To provide enough money for individuals to function on independently because
what primarily you’re going to find arc these individual who's 80 years old and has S8,

5704-Vice-Chairman Delzer; Do we have any kind of gauge as to how much good we’vz done

with that?

5729-Dave: | can’t answer that, What it has done is put a few more dollars a month in the hands
of these clderly, disabled people to meet their needs, $20.00 more a month,

5886-Chairman Svedjan: Looking at the yellow sheets, it looks like you went through
February of 2000, before you melded this program in with all others?

5945-Lawrence: Before the reprojection was done in Feb., that # that you sce the $75,000 is all

the way down the sheet. Once I got to this, I zeroed it out.
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5985-Chairman Svedjan; In all the other line items where you're basing it on an average unit
cost or basing it on average numbers of recipients for a stated period of time. You've done that

for 9 or 16 months, arc these people appropriately reflected in those numbers, and we

appropriated 1.8 million last time, how much is in there this time? Because you melded this in

after 8 months of time, arc you're averages going to reflect the melding of this program into all
the other lines?

6143-Lawrence: 1t really wasn't a melding at that time, that’s when we did the reprojections, we

would have looked at actual data and at that time would have included with 77? Payments.
6198-Dave; We couldn’t tell you whether it was 1.9 million, 2.3 million or 1.5 million because
it’s been melded in and the actual figures reflect what the needs are for the individuals service.
6247-Chairman Svedjan: So in future years you're going to be pulling this line out of here?

Tape 2, side B- 00-Dave: On to Transportation: Our units are down. We rely on volunteers to

provide transportation for us and we were paying them .20 a mile. When the gas prices went up,
we had an ont cry from people saying there’s no way | can transfer people for .20 a mile, so we
increased it to .24 a mile,

126-Chairman Svedjan; Your starting point on numbers of units must be based on the last few

months?

137-Dave: I'm assuming the last 9 months, It’s down almost 5%.

153-Chalrman Svedjan; In other situations, you have not factored in those months where you’d
have unusually high numbers of units, in this case you showed in August a very high number, but
it's still factored into your projections, If I average all 16 months, 1 get at a starting point of

$86,024, Your starting point is $95,811 and I see it moved. And it moves because of the number

of weeks in a month.
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254-Vice-Chairman Belzer: 1f the price of gas goes down, will you adjust this downwards?

267-Dave:  1t’s difficult to do that once you get people used to the fee.

323-Vice-Chairman Delzer:  The .24 put you an average cost per unit of 101 to start and then

you inflate that, so are you figuring to give a milcage afler a year?
344-Dave; That one dollar and one cent is an average of a service. We pay for taxi cabs, airline
tickets, train tickets and motel rooms and cte...

423-Chairman Svedjan: Did you simply inflate that 101 for the second year?

434-Dave: That 101 to 103 is the terms,

442-Vice-Chairman Delzer: How are you going to put that out? Are you automatically figuring

the raise after the 12 months?

459-Dave; What we would look at is to see where the anticipation was and we would probably

look to give an increase,

516-Rep. Kempenich: That's what the DOT hands out”?

831-Dave: Yes. Onto premiums- QMB’s: Qualified Medicaid Beneficiaries: This is a group
that the federal government requires that we cover, They are individuals at 100% of the poverty
level, We are required to pay their part B premiums plus the co- insurance and deductibles for
these individuals, The # of premiums looks like it's going to increase about 2.3%.
713-Chairman Svedjan: This is your estimate, not a requirement by the federal government?
722-Dave: Again we're estimating that it’s going to be 6%. We don’'t set it, the government does
and the last one was 10%. It's the 9 month average adding 4 per month more,

771-Vice-Chairman Delzer: What's your reasoning for that? Granted you had some increase,

but it seems to be pretty for the last 6 months? What's your justification for increase ot'4 a

month?
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799-Dave: We do anticipate in the coming years more people turning 65 in the state and more
clderly being eligible.

838 Vice-Chalrman Delzer: s this for Medicaid cligible people or used for the Medicare?

851-Dave: This particular group of individuals are Medicare cligible already. Because of their
income, what the federal government has said is people who have incomes at or below 100% of
poverty. Medicaid programs, if they apply, you’re required to provide the service, and that
service you absolutely have to provide. Many of these people can also qualify under the
Medically Needy program, so they’re dually cligible.

1038-Chairman Svedjan: Again moving from 45.50, which is your average cost per unit, to the

starting point of 50,
1057-Dave: 50 is a known. That’s what people are paying for their part B premiums tight now,

1083-Chairman Svedjan: Any Q on QMB’s? On to Hospice:

1109-Dave: Part of it is optional. The part that we spend most of our money on is not, If we have
an individual who is on Hospice in a nursing home, those services are mandatory. And that’s
85-90%. We pay Hospice who pays the nursing home.

1160-Chairman Svedjan: What seems to be causing your projected reduction here?

1167-Dave: Primarily it looks like the number of individuals choosing Hospice who use the
nursing home are dropping,

1237-Rep. Warner: Could you describe the services offered in the Hospice?

1251-Dave: It is a full package of services. They provide a lot of nursing services, volunteers to
provide support and 24 hour care and anything they nced, On to Speech and Hearing: This one

can be a roller coaster, What we have scen here in this instance is kids in school-the cost goes
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down, kids get out of school- the costs go up, During the school term, most of the services are
getting provided through Special Ed.

1422-Vice-Chairman Delzer: How did you come up with your units on this one?

1434-Lawrence; Again it’s the March through November utilization.

1517-Rep. Kempenich: 1 can sce the numbers but how come the cost per person is ditferent?

1561-Dave: 1t depends a bit on the intensity of the services provided. You may have speech
going in maybe once a week, depending what the need is, or if you have a situation where you
need more intensive services. It varies, On to Family Planning: This is 0 90% figure, it is a
mandatory service.

1760-Vice-Chairman Delzer: How do you access the federal money on that, is it off of your

budget or is it off of services afler they're used?

1774-Dave: Within the system we have all those services carmarked that are family planning
related. The system identifics what they are so when we pay the claim, we got to match at the
90/10 rate.

1873-Chairman Syedjan; Are these 9 month averages?

1876-Lawrence: This is such an cerratic service, at 16 months,

1903-Dave: [t's partinlly who does the billing. It's not as timely. We had a 8.3% drop in the cost
per unit and an increase in the numbers.

1997-Chairman Svedjan: In the numbers of persons? You said 8.3% drop.

2001-Dave: Of units, 8.3% in the cost per units,
2061-Cheirman Svedjan: What else goes into this? The numbers seem very high,

2074-Dave: You'd have all the preventive services like birth control pills and what else they use

to prevent pregnancy.
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2103-Rep. Kliniske: When you're talking about birth control pills, is this cligible to Medicaid
recipients only?
2119-Dave: Yes, this is the dollars specifically for individuals that are eligible for Medicaid.

2134-Rep. Kiiniske: This program would pick up 90% of the cost of their choice of birth

control through this program?

2165-Dave: Actually we're going to pay the provider 100% of our allowed amount,

A

2217-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Under Drugs, they won't pay for birth control?

2228-Dave; Because of the requirement with them in mind, it is a requirement that we pay for.

2246-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Up under your Drug plan, there’s nothing in there for hirth

control, it’s all down here in this plan?
2265-Dave: Yes, it would be all those dollars associated with payment.

2273-Vice-Chairman Delzer: In previous discussions about drugs, it's been said that birth

control does not get paid for and now we're finding out that under family planning they do.
2299-Dave: If I confused that issue, I apologize, We have always paid for those services within
the Medicaid program, Now Healthy Steps is a different story, it's not covered under here,
2325-Vice-Chairman Delzer: 1 think there is some mis- information out there because I've
heard a number of people say they'll pay for Viagra, but they won't pay for birth control,
2334-Dave: We do pay for both through the Medicaid program. On to Refugee Assistance:
This is a mandatory. Optometry: is optional. Lab and Radiology: arc mandatory. Ambulance:
is optional. Special Ed: is primarily optional,

2585-Chairman Svedjan; 8o you're anticipating that a number of these people will go off or to

exceed the 9 month?
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2608-Dave: What's happening is the number actually qualitying is down because many of them
coming in the country are cligible for the Medicaid program or Healthy Steps.

2692-Vice-Chairman Delzer: How did you come up with building your numbers, especially in

light of the fact that now it seems to me that | heard that Lutheran Social Services have come to
sort of agreement, at least in the Fargo arca, about how many they’re going to bring in for a little
while?

2732-Dave; This is based on what the average of the last 9 months have been,

2751-Lawrence: When 1 do the spin down table, I don't have people or units. When | caleulated

this number, we’re sceing the downward trend at the average of the entire Aug. to Nov. divided
by 16.

2838-Rep. Kempenich: How close do you track these?

2885-Dave:  What would happen is, once they reach the limit they would either qualtify for
Medicaid or other programs. Optometry: This is one arca in our OAR's where we had asked for
additional dollars, to bring the rates for optonmetry up to least Medicare, It was not included in the
exccutive budget., What this does is provides the regular increase of inflation of the 2.2% per
year,

J071-Chairman Svedjan: In this one are your averages calculated on 9 month?

3084-Dave: June through November, 6 months, 3161- There's no change, we had a decrease in
the cost of the unit, For our frames and lenscs we have a contract with a lab,

3482-Rep, Warner: Are they eligible for one pair for one year?

3496-Dave; Kids are one, adults are two, Lab and Radiology: These are independent labs,

We're seeing an increase, units at cost, up about 7% apicce. This was based on the last 3 months,
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3932-Chairman Svedjan: The units of service, you used the last three months, And then you

factored that up by 2.2% to get to your starting point?
3947-Dave: Yes.

4036-Chairman Svedjan: When | run those numbers, | don’t get to the same starting point. [s

that a late inflationary adjustment again?
4098-Dave:  This might be because of the fed.’s

4139-Lawrence; One of the possibilities, the inflation in that is issued in Januvary. So this

Jonuary we're going to have this 2% that was appropriated. 1t's not a Jate sdjustment, that's when
the fed.’s pave us the update,

4191-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Well then it cottld be late in the next biennium too, could it not?

Shouldn’t that carry over and you now have your next adjustment for a whole year?
4223-Dave: What you would have in that case is an adjustment on January 1st, 2002, and

another on January 1st, 2003,

4273-Chairman Svedjan: When | do the tally on the 3 months, factor in a 2.2% increase, |

always get to the same point.

4309-Lawrence:  Your average should have been $91.74,

4314-Chairman Svedjan: [ am working on the units of service, rather than the cost per unit,

Any other questions? We will close this session on HB1012,
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Minutes:

REP. KEITH KEMPENICH, REP, JAMES KERZMAN,

REP. AMY KLINISKE, REP. JOHN M, WARNER
00-Chairman Svedjan: We will call this section to order on HB 1012, on Medicaid and
Committee work,
108-Dave Zentner: Director of Medicaid & Healthy Steps: Explains about providers, 214-
disproportionate share- Garrison, Devils Lake, Watford City, Dickinson, Rates, State Plan
Amendments, APC format, APG, format- Medicaid consistent with Medicare, impacts, inflation
rates, critical hospitals, 710- Ambulance Services- (table #5 -yctiow sheets), 11587 Fiscal note

on 77, general funds, 1245- HB 77 1288- diagnose, safeguards, coverage, risk, First

Responders, Medicaid transfers, units, mileage, 1914- Ambulance transportation, Special
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Education,- (Table 38 - yellow pages #1 hand out.), therapy, general fimd, requirements, federal
funds. 2390- Health Tracks- (table 21- ycHow sheets), costs, nurses, screenings,. 2700- Spin
down table, actual costs, 3032- Federally Qualified Health Centers, (TABLE #14- ycllow
sheets), medical and dental, population. 3630- Waiver- Fraumatically Brain Injured- (table
#44- yellow sheets), recipients, beds, Soaring Eagle, costs, HIPAA. 4600~ Psychological
Services- (table #35- yellow sheets), decline. 4916- CHIPS- Phase 1- (table #0 - vellow sheets),
cligibility, services, match, coverage, 5804« Premiums- Special Low - Income Medicare
beneficiary, (table 3 32 - yellow sheets), growth, promoting, federal government,

Tape 1, side B-00-Dave: Chiropractic services- (table 37, yellow sheets), x-rays, scrvices, 182«

Premiums- Group Health Insurance; (table #27, yellow sheets), cost, premiums, 798-
Physical Therapy- (table #24, yellow sheets), units, cost. 930- Targeted case Management for
Pregnant Women and Infants, case managers, funds, providers, Healthy start, referrals, 1360-
Private Duty Nursing-(table #34, yellow sheets.), Home health, units, 1759« Occupational
therapy- (table #22, yellow sheets), Units, costs, Administrator, averages. 2110 Premiums-
acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome Insurance, (lable #26, yellow sheets), vouchers,
eligibility, financial status, FTE’s, HIV Positive. 2450- DJS Targeted case
management-Alternate care, (table #47, yellow sheets), Foster care, federal funds, state match,
social workers, Intensive in home, billing process, 3100- Premiums for Qualitied Individual
2, (table #29, yellow sheets), home health portion, federal dollars, 3580~ Targeted case

management: HB 1117, cost, amendment, funds, Sped. 4516- Medicaid program: (attachment

#1, 2, and 3) inpatient, evaluations.

units,

undupticated count, moving average, 395- exceeding limits, direct and indirect, nurse aides,
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treatments, certificd, beds. 1499- Critical Access Hospitals- (table #8), gains and losses, DRG,
24 facilitics, discharges and days of stay. 1790~ Hospital Medicaid Days for DSH calculation,
(#9 and 10}, pro reviews- #10, recadmission's, prior authorization. 3053- vision and Optometry-
(attachment #12, 13, 14) 3599- Optional Adjustment request-OAR. 3900- Child welfare
Services (attachments 415, 16, and 17), temps., under funding, split, Operating expenses,
telephone, Travel, I'T" Software Supplics, Postage, Equipment, Building rent, Professional
Development, Operating fees and services.

Tape 2, side B-00-Jerry Houn:  repairs, Insurance, Office supplics, Printing, Professional

supplies, buildings and grounds, equipment, 400-Break out of finding-Operating expenses,
998- Grants, 2244~ (attachments #18 and 19), costs, reorts, studies, contracts, 4 E issuc. 5365+
foster Care Services, (attachment #19), budgets, inflator,

Tape 3, side A-00-Jerry: Family homes, geoup homes, 150- Family Preservation: increases,

childcare, special projects, cases. 465« Adoption Services: increasing, reprojections, grants,
federal and general match, 847- Early childhood Services- mandated federal funds, quality
programming, title of report, MOE, splits, 2380- County reimbursement- decrease, county cost
allegation, cases , court cases, foster care, adoption. 3545- F match adjustment, subsidized,

OAR’s, adoption rate, tribal match, daily maintenance rate.

Tape 3, side B-00-Paul Ronnigan: FTE’s, grants line, services, match, countics, SWAP, actuals,

rates, funding streams, non 4-E case, state adoption, inflators, OAR’s.
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Minutes: CHAIRMA! KEN SVEDJAN, VICE-CHAIRMAN JEFF DELZER,

REP. KEI'TH KEMPENICH, REP. JAMES KERZMAN,

REP, AMY KLINISKE, REP.JOHN M. WARNER
00-Chairman Svedjan: We call this section to order on HB 1012, Mental Health and
Substance Abuse,
Roll call: We have a quorum.
88-Karen Larson: Director of Mental Health and Substance Abuse: (attachment #1 and 2)
evaluation component, measure progress. (attachment #3), Salaries, FEMA, temporary positions,
global policy, funds, block grants, 960- Dues and professional Development, membership,
Witchy, mission, responsibility. 1290- Operating Fees and scrvices,: increases, Native
Americans, Adolescents, needs, MOE, funding sources, posters, videos, contracts, DARE, match.

2985- Grants: cost centers, partnership money. 3436- Mental health: direct service, IMD
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exclusion, FUNDS, 3889- Gambling: transferred into operating, contracts, sliding fee scale,
tequirements, support from tribes, training, funding for treatment, MOE, staft, utilization,

Tape 1, side B-00-Karcn: OAR’s,

163-Public Comment:  (sce attachments 14-19)

1900-Gene Hysjulien: Developmental Disabilitics: Voc Rehab, organizational chart-

(attachment #11 and 12, and 13), transfers, status license, moving benefits, fTE’s. 3600-
Independent Living: general and federal funds, OAR's, match, current budget, optional
adjustiment,

Tape 2, side A-00Gene: Split, age.

202- Public comment: (attachments #18, 19, 20, 21-23)

2925-Gene: DD: vision, FTE’s, special funding, I'T Telephone, ‘T'ravel, Rent for buildings, Dues
and Professional, Operating Fees and services, Professional services, Office supplics, Printing,
Professional supplies, Equipment.

Tape 2, side B-00-Genge: Grants, Benefits, and Claims: increases, Medicaid, Infants, 424-

federal Part C, authorization, DD, general and federal funds, case loads, extended services, beds,

group homes, growth, OAR’s, rates, client load, current usage,
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Minutes:

The committee was called to order, and opened the hearing on HB 1012,
(The committee was working on the DD portion of the bill),

Chairman Svedjan: He has asked Mark & Colleen to take the committee back to the three

heavy sets of documentation they got yesterday, the executive recommendation, the
re-projection, and the DD tables, spend down to date (through November), We need to get a
good handle on how the department arrived at the re-projections. Would like to go to the spend
down tables and work from aveirages.

(Mark & Colleen and commiittee discussed the spend down and looked at some examples.
Colleen explained with handout #1, why unduplicated numbers are not always the best numbers

to look at when determining how many people are receiving services per month, Discussions

continued on units of service and cost share and co-pay rules).
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(Mark explained how the budget was calcalated for the biennium the numbers were
inflated for the second year, These numbers and the calculations were thought to be more user
friendly, and to make the paperwork casicr. Rep. Delzer has a problera with re-projections as o
matter of principal, Mark explained how the rates for exicnaed family care and extended family
care room and board were set, by provider costs and inflationary rates allowed by the legistature,
Their costs are received from the providers and their year end’s are different, The depuartment
looks at the provider costs and an audit report, begin with actual costs and historical past data.
Supplies, food and salaries are all increasing costs. They then give the providers a budget to
begin with, They will be giving some turn back, They are able to spend within the lines of the
budget).

(The committee moved to a new subject, the ISLA tables. Colleen explaing why the units
show up different. The unduplicated count averages must lower than what is budgeted for the
01-03 biennium. The unduplicated count, numbers appear to be higher than what is really
happening. They coordinate with the DD center, The committee discussed the numbers of
clients in the DD centers, and how the projected numbers are arrived at, and what the actual
numbers are, They discussed how they account for persons added into the system and those
dropping out of the system.)

(Rep. Delzer asks to discuss swap., Mark explains swap, and that they pick up the costs
and the paying end of the swap. They pick up the county share. This money is not going to the
county, they used to pay this share. The counties do not put this in their budgets, Lawrence
Hopkins, fiscal administration, explained that the countics don’t put this in their budgets. 3,487

persons receive case management, Colleen reminds the committee that each account is built on
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different numbers, goes buck 1o the unduplicated counts. Colleen handed out document #2 to try
to show the projected caseload/rates, and explained it.)
[tape #1, side B

(Mark expluins that growth is limited next bicnnium, the numbers are closely looked at,
and growth is built into the table, They did not even budget growth or movement out of the
Cirafton DD center. Mark goes on to the re-projection summary. 1n the governor’s budget they
projected an occupaney rate of 97 Y %, except for children's, which was looked at what was
being paid at the time, re-projected budget the looked at the actual %, which comes to about
96.%. Tho rates increased possibly due to the rate increase or the number of persons, Arvy,
from OMB, gives an explanation that might help, regarding how they calculated the budget for
the governor, and then the re-projections that are back in now.)

(The committee went on to discuss the family subsidy tavle, that the unites paid for
changes, that the budget is not near paying for the number of persons, and that they have backed
into these numbers and projected from that, This is not medicaid cligible, they are not paying for
a provider, and this is 100% general fund service.)

[tape 1, side B, 2300]) Chairman Svedjan: Expresses his concerns that this is like a

bottomless pit cf money, that whatever state dollars you can put up against the federal, you can
get as much as you want. There is no incentive to keep costs down, to keep the cost of providing
the service down. It builds and builds. The higher the costs get, with the inflators applied to
them, the higher it gets yet. Would like to see this capped.

Rep. Delzer: Comments that there has to be a limit as to what the state can pay.

Mark: Says that there are some limits on family subsidy. The client needs are driving

their spending,
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Colleen: There is some talk about reevaluating the system and the changes to be made.
They are in the very beginning stages of the evaluation,

(The committee and Mark discussed copays and that the copay is built on the philosophy
of ability to pay, the incentives are to keep the children at home, Rep. Kempenich says that
families are not gaining revenue from this program. ‘They are just (rving to cover some costs and
the committee needs to be more humanitarian, Rep. Svedjan says that there is only so much
money. Mark reminds the committee that emergency services are usually a one time cost,)

[tape #1, side B, 3477] (The commiltee quickly covered the OAR’s, #102 was restored,
was funded. #104 was restored, not funded. #107 was restored, inflation was added. #113, not
in the budget, not in the re-projection. This if Family Care, a new program, no general funds,
except the state medicaid funds. A handout was given #3, regarding the Family Care Program,
which is a result of state wide meetings with familics. The propoasal does fit with medicaid/
medicare requirements of waiver services. This can be partially funded. #116 repeals the copay
and was unfunded, #121 was not funded and #122 was not funded, these were the lowest
priorities in the request package. Rep. Kerzman would like to sce if these can be funded.

Concludes the DD portion of the budget).

[tape 2, side A]

(Mike handed out a couple more papers, these numbers are not in the budget. Some
discussion on these handouts, 2% and 3% inflation options. OAR #259 was not funded, all
general funds, no federal funds.)

[tape 2, side A, 429] Chairtnan Svedjan: Moving on to the Vocational Rehabilitation part of the

budget. The committec had discussed previously the FTE’s.
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Gene Dishiman: Went through FTE position numbers and where they went. These
numbers were from the organizational chart previously distributed.  He handed out papers 16,
and #7 line by line budget items,

[tape 2, side A, 650]  (The committee went through salary lines, travel lines, software,
supplics, postage, lease-rent-buildings, dues and professional development, training, and
operating fees and services, They went on through vepairs, professional services, printing and
professional supplies. ‘There were reductions in medical dental and equipment. Office
equipment is a loan library for vision impaired on o funding split.)

[tape 2, side A, 3150] (Committee, Colleen and Gene Dishman discusses the grants line
item. 1n the arca of older blind the current budget is understated in the report. They went to the
cmergency committee for more money. That was because of a change of being a discretionary
grant to a formula grant, Older blind is a 90-10 split. The number in the executive budget
includes federal and state dollars. Client assistance is all federal funds, There are 4 different
contracts for rchab services with 4 regions, That is a 78,7 - 21.3 split, all the funds are being
used, Explains that this does not include the emergency commission moncey that would change
this figure, This funds the bulk of Voc. Rehab and employment. Jim Leary of Voc. Rehab
explains the contracts, And who they arc with, SSA reimbursement are federal funds collected
from SSA to reimburse the state for payments previously spent. Because they are federal funds
they will not show up as other funds. The committee discussed independent living at length
yesterday. There were also emergency funds added to correct the budget, all federal funds.
There was one emergency request, with 3 arcas affected. Extended services are all general fund
moneys, Rep. Delzer questioned why only $63,500 were spent in the first 16 months, and in the

next 8 months $107,000 would be spent. Will they have to go look for expenses? Jim Leary
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answered that no, it just appedrs to have happened that way. The department ties to conserve
these funds as long as possible. ‘They have been extending the client time in other arcas to keep
the draw down of this category as late us possible.  Supported employment is 100% federal
funds.)

[tape 2, side A, 5165] (Committee goes through OAR's. #2385, independent living,
discussed carlier, #1244 denied. #245 denied, restoration of funds for assisted tving, Rep,
Kerzman says #1244 was funded, but answered that should be #235. After some discussion, the
committee was told that #119, #120, #123 are for the Development Center, and will get that
information later. They completed the review on Voce, Rehab.)

Allen: from LC answered a question from yesterday regarding ambulance services, that
is a permanent line, HB 1038 from last session,

A handout on co-pay requested by Rep. Delzer was distributed.

The chairman closed the hearing on this bill,
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Minutes: CHAIRMAN KEN SVEDJAN, VICE-CHAIRMAN JEFF DELZER,

REP, KEITH KEMPENICH, REP. JAMES KERZMAN,

REP, AMY KLINISKE, REP. JOUN M, WARNER
00-Chalrman Svedjan: We will call the section back to order on HB 1012, We will proceed
with Developmental Disabilities Council, If you're looking for it, it is page 22 of 131,

24-Tom Wallner: Execcutive Director of the State Council on Developmental Disabilities,

(attachment #1 and #2) What I’ve handed out to you (attachment #1 and #2), is a comparison of
our projected expenditures for the current biennium with the executive budget recommendation.

178-Chairman Svedjan: The entire budget is all federal funds. Your FTE's are remaining the

same, 1.3?

203-Tom: Yes, that FTE is one full time Executive Director which at the present time is me.

And then .3 for a secretary, who we share with the State Office of Vocational Rehabilitation.
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239-Chalrman Svedlan: Y ou have explained that there are the variances that oceur, In some
cuses you over spend your budget. And in many cases you're under your budget, and that you
have authority to spend within the line items,

277-Ton; Yes.

300-Viee-Chalrman Delzers Is this federally mandated and what is it exaetly that you do?
317-Tom: The DD Council is u program anthorized under the federal Developmental
Disabilitics basiz state grant program, the,. are three components that DI asks, One is P&A,
another is the University Affiliated program which is at Minot State University and the third is
the DD Council which administers the basic state grant program under that act. DD Council
serves as a policy advocate and in that capacity we fund a number of grants under 4 priority arcas
that are mandated by the DD act,

432-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Why is this not part of the DD, what makes it so that it needs to
be separate?

442-Tom: The DD Act, that authorizes us to Federal Legislation calls for separate council that
are atominous and scparate from the Disabilities, the Adult Mental Disabilitics service providing
ennities of state government,

469-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Are you serving the same people or different people?

473-Tom: The target population is people with DD. To that cxtent | would say there’s probably
some over lap in terms of the people we serve.

516-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Do all the other states do this?

520-Tom: Yes, cvery state does have a DD Council to participate in the Basic State Grant

[P AR

program under the Federal DD Act.
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§80-C ¢ i Fhe funding that you get, does it come in o block grant form or are
¢ach ot these grants separate from cach other?

867-Tom: [t's not a block grant, a categorical grant, with the specific purpose of funding the
Council.

583-Chairman Svedjan: Do the grants lines also allow you to commingle those moneys?
621-Tom: Yes they do. The DD Act provides funding tor us in a lanp sum and we are required
to allocate 4 minimum of 70% of our state allotment towards grants, the remaining 30% is for
operating and staff salaries,

70L-Chairman Svedjan: 1f you have a situation where you don’t spend your Federal authority,
so those funds just stay in the US Treasury?

725-Tom: We have never turned back Federal money, We have a two year obligation and a three
year liquidation period to expend those funds,

767-Chalrman Svedjan: Q? Thank you Mr. Wallner. On to the State Hospltal, We will be

working off of the blue sheets. Mine doesn’t start with Salaries and Wages. 1046- Can you tell
the committee just a little more about that Arvy?

10t18-Arvy: That's becausc they’re in a lump sum, they’re not on a special line item, so you sce
nothing in salary or operating. 1057- Last session the Legislature moved it, and what that docs is
puts it into a special line item, and that is the level of quality and control and in the bill it is

broken down.

1133-Chairman Svedjan; So when we look at the total FTE’s, the $511,000, is that just the

State Hospital?

1152-Arvy: Yes.
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LIS0-Chalrman Svedjan:  You said this and I missed it. The salory dollars that are reflected on
the State Hospital sheet are only the State Hospital salary dollars?

1192-Arvy: Yes.

1205-Yice-Chairman Delzer:  This is some of the stutT that Alex provided to us in the

overview, Do you have this page?

33-Alex Schweitzers Department of Human Services, Superintendent of Institutions,  Yes,

you're tatking about attachment C, we provided this in the overview, It's a summary.
1246-Yice-Chalrman Delzer: That is of what you built your budget and is this what went to
the Governor's office or came back out, or were there changes?
1260-Alex: It includes what went to the Governor's office and Exceutive office. (attachments
#3-#0)

. 1314-Chairman Svedjan: Let's start with Capitol Improvements,
1327-Alex: Also, with your indulgence, may | hand out some requests you made during the
overview? It’s a copy of the average length of stay that you had asked for. This is just a summary

of projected expenditurcs. Mr., Gene Wahl is the Chief Financial Officer of both [nstitutions is

here as well, He was involved in putting the budget together.

1683-Chairman Svedjan: You must have paticnts that move within these wards?

1690-Alex: Yes they do.

1784-Chairman Svedjan: Is this basically psychiatric?

1788-Alex: Some chemical dependency, but mostly psychiatric disorders, There are 8 kids in
the program. And then the TL program (Transitional Living), is more of an independent

program. It is broke down on the sheets and then after that it showed by every ward that we have

. within the Hospital.
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19460-Chalvman Svedjan: Just by way of compuarison, looking at 99°, the TL you had 155 day
length of stay, then it dropped to 93 and now it's 71,

1966-Alex: That variance will be sometimes because of a type ofa resident you get, they just are
mote difficult to deal with,

201 7-Chalrman Syedjan;  Your Adult Psychiatrie, that moves around a lot also.

2039-Alex;  Again, the little bit of growth that we've seen in 99° seems to be consistent with
what our Doc.’s are telling me and that they 're secing much more difticult people.
2106-Chalriman Svedjan:  With your carlicr testimony, you did distribute this, that’s the capitol
improvements? 2120- Could you run over that again?

2114-Alex: Yes, 2126- These are listed by priority, The landfill closure which we'’ve been
asked by the EPA and Health Department for a number of years to close it, we don't utilize it
anymore. There’s concerns that it’s located close to the James River, so that's our top priority.
2177-Chalrman Svedjan: You say you've been requested to il it? s it a request or a
requirement?

2191-Alex: 1t's actually a requirement. They've given us waver after waver for quite a while,
The money is from the IGT fund. The 2nd priority is to do some roof repairs throughout the

campus,

2274-Chairman Svedjan: Arc these based on your own estimates or have you actually taken
bids?
2285-Alex; They’re based on our estimates.

2342-Chairman Svedjan: Do you charge anyone for using those facilitics?

2349-Alex: Anytime that there’s a utilization of the interactive video network, there is a charge

and I'm not sure what we do with Valley City?




Page 6

Human Resources Division

Bill/Resotution Number HB 1012

Hearing Date THURSDAY, JANUARY 25T11, 2001

2378-Chalrman Syedjan: ‘The reason [ask is that we see that between and among agencies
there is a lot of rental charge that goes on.

2392-Alex; ‘They provide all the computers for the classroom, The majority of the building is
utilized by the Hospital, That's about $94,000. The statewide Psychiatric Nursing Ed building,
this is the program that we talked about where the student nurses from all the colleges” in the
state of NI utilize that facility, That building belongs to the State Hospital and by Legislative
intent, it was built in 1959, specitically for the use of providing nursing ed. for all of the state
universities, This $295,000 is for some ventilation and mechanical update. Nothings been done
in that building since 1959,

2506-Vice-Chajrman Delzer: Your Asbestos abatement, have you used up all the funds you got

from the lawsuit?

2524-Gene Wahl: Yes we have, It was about $67,000 that we used to remove the asbestos in the

Nursing Ed building.
2552-Vice-Chalrman Delzer: That’s all?
2554-Alex; That was the only building included in the lawsuit,

2562-Vice-Chairman Delzer: Which buildings are you doing here?

2571-Gene: We have an asbestos 277?, where we're removing asbestos, Most of the asbestos in
this budget is in the utility tower, it’s coming oft of the pipes.
2636-Alex;: The bond payment shift is $566,000. It gives you a total of 1.6 with general funds at

1.2,

2662-Vice-Chairman Delzer: That bond payment shift, that’s not anything that we have a

choice on, so why is that not your #1 priority when it’s in your budget and it’s got to be done? A

bond payment, if you got to do it, it should be #1.
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20860-Alex; 1Us not actually a capital improvement, What 1 tried to do with the priorty list was
to show you was actual capitul type of improvement. It could be #1 and T wouldn't have a
problem with that at all. The bond is a capital expense.

2779-Rep, Kempenleh: On this landtill, what did you estimate it was going to take? Did you
ask the Guards?

2800-Alex: Yes, we asked the Guard to do it 1o order for them to do it you have to get signed
ol from the associated general contractors and they refused. H's state law, We're going to half of
this work. We have some staff that have some equipment.

2886-Rep. Kempendeh: How big a arca is this? That's a lot ol dirt removal,

2895-Alex: 1's a pretty targe area. 15-26 acres, I°s a landfill that's been used by the State
Hospital l'o;‘ 50-60 years, They have allowed us the ast few years to throw some of them
demolition materials away.

2954-Chairman Svedjan: 1s this technically a landfill oris it a dump?

2977-Alex: 1'd call it a dump, but the Health department calls it a landfill,

3002-Chat Svedjan; Is it exposed?

3006-Gene: ‘This landfitl is right on the side of a hill. The concern with the Health Department s
back when that landfill was used by the SH, the stuft was covered up by dirt. Whenever we have
drainage, it drains right down into the James River, and that’s the health concern, We did get bids
to have an outside contractor come in, we're talking about $770,000.

3090-Rep, Kempenich: What are they going to do, put some type of a draining system around

the landfill?

3101-Alex: I understand they’re going to cap it somehow, with the usc of dirt and clay.

3275-Vice-Chairman Delzer; When was the request of the general contractors made?
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J288-CGiene; About 6 months ago,

331 7-Yiee-Chalriwnn Delzers My reason for that is with the amount of money that came in to

the highway situation last time and again, is there any appeal process? | guess | find this a little
bit surprising because they seem to be as busy as they can possibly want (o be,

3389-Alex: We can cheek the exact dite but T know it was rither recent because as we started
putting the budget together, ol course we wanted to find out it there's a way to get this
accomplished by the National Guard, they were looking for projects.

3385-Viee-Chalrman Delzer; That would be done within their budget thea, Maybe we should

look into that statute amd see if there’s an appeal process.
3413-Alex: 'msorry, | do have the letter. [t was actually November 16th of 1998,

3463-Vice-Chalrman Delzer; Did the letter state in there that you're very much afraid there's

not money enough in the budget to do it and request their variance?

3489-Alex: That's what we asked for. We mentioned the fact that we're going to the Guard
because of the fact that at the time we were looking at our guys not even doing much with it and
that price tag was about $800,000. So we just didn’t have the money to do that.

3542-Rep, Kempenich: | think you should run it up the pole again and see what they say. A lot
of things have changed in the last 2 years.

3581-Alex; I wouldn’t have a problem doing that. We certainly can ask,

3680-Chairman S vedjan: All of it comes out of general funds except where the landfill is now

and that’s the IGT money. About these estimates, how good are those estimates? And do you

build contingencices into these”?

3729-Gene: We're talking roof repairs of $100,000. This is a continuous estimate because the

roof needs repairs every biennium.
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3779-Chalrman Syedjan: So this isn't associated with o particular projeet, it's just that you got

money built in to repair the roof?

3798-Alex: We do get some square footage cost for service material, and some square foot cosl
for insulation. We usually ask our head engineer to do that, and then sve try to figure out what we
anticipate what we need to repair, and then we use that number, The most recent is about 50 sq.
Ft of insulation. 3911- F'T'E/Caplital Operating Comparison: (attachment #7)
4278-Chalrman Svedjan; The continued current programs, what is that column?

4300-Gene: The continued current program are basically the adjustiments to get to the hold even
budget,

4332-Chatrman Svedjan: So then you get to the hold even, do you also have numbers that
show spending to date?

4351-Alex: Yes, that’s the handout [ gave you today. (attachment #8) 16 monthis, Onto
Salartes:

4517-Chairman Svedjan: 1t tooks like you're coming in a little under, 4544- You're showing a

decreasc of 12,1 FTE’s. | know some of those have been transterred into other arca’s of HS.
4525-Alex: Yes. 4581- Not those 12, those are just climinated.

4672-Vice-Chairman Delzer: 1t was close to 20 that we moved out last bicnnium,

4687-Alex: There was an alcohol program, we closed it
4873-Chairman Svedjan; What about your temporary and overtime. You’re bringing that part
of the budget down.

4919-Gene: We budgeted it as far as temporary and overtime. i¢:  we budgeted $203,000, our
current spending rate in the temp line item, at least when the budget was built, it was $292,000.

We used temp. staff to fill clinical gaps in nursing.
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S08S-Chalrman Syedjan: 1s most of that temp.”?

S5069-Alex; Mostof it is temp, and shift differential.

5243-Chajrman Svedjan: Benefits, that reflects the proposed adjustments?

5281-Alex; Yes.

5289-Chalrman Svedjan: On to the Operating Lines: 1T Data Processing:, I'l' Telephone: |
sce you're working to bring these costs down, Q7 Fravel: You're coming in quite a bit below
what your budgeting for the next biennium, what explains that?

§4602-Alex: Our Travel budget is made up of two different chunks of money: we got our fleet
services, which is for the license of a hospital vehicle, and are driven approximately 430,000 a
biennium. When we built our budget, we contacted Fleet services and realized at that time the
gas rates were high, they projected it at a 30% increase in our fleet service rate. Our total budget
tncrease in the end for the new biennium compared to the old onc is only up by 2%. Also
decreased other travels to make up a good chunk of that 30% increase. Most of this travel is
taking patients to medical appointments, hearings.

5749-Rep. Warner: I'm a little bit surprised to hear that you're responsible for transporting
them to law enforcement hearings at all.

§777-Alex; Preliminary hearings are the Sheriffs responsibility, We have some responsibility if
they have an appointment with an attorney, or medical. Utilities:

5863-Rep. Kempenich: What is your power plants, natural gas?

5874-Alex: Natural gas, coal or 77?7 The main boiler works off of natural gas.

§953-Gene; The reason why utilities have gone up so much is because the DOCR utility needs

will be about $190,000, and I have a break out ~f that revenue budget as well as the natural gas.

We contacted the natural gas company to get their best guess as far as what our utility rates
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. would increase, their projection was 22%. Natural gas in Dec. was in the low $20,000, this Dec,
It was $60,000,

6105-Chairman Svedjan; Do you also have your own generation power for electrical?

6116-Gene: No. We have 2 providers.

6204-Vice-Chairman Delzer: When you look at your spin down, you only used 15 months, but

I would guess that was actual at that time? And your projection of 1.1 which is actually less than
your budget this time?
6240-Gene: With our utility, especially with the electric, those billings go through Denver.

00-Vice-Chalrman Delzer: That's OK but you had the actual billing all the way throug 1o, 1S

months, that's 740?

09-Alex: Yes, that's 15 months and it was 1.1 million,

. 21-Vice-Chuirman Delzer: 1.1 is caleulated out,

27-Alex:  Yes, projected.

32-CGiene: That's at the current utility rates, We negotiate our natural gas prices.
73-Yiee-Chairman Delzer: when do you negotiate that?

76-Gene: We negotiate every biennium.

99-Rep, Warner: Your utility rates when you negotiate for a biennium, are you able to lock in
with that rate for bichnium or is it fixed to some standard which varies?

139-Gene; Usually in our contracts we have a 30 day out on a contract,

172-Chairman Svedfan: Postage: You’re projecting to be way below what you're budgeting,
182-Gene; What happened this biennium was we have some postage equipment, we do a lot of

mailings out of the State Hospital, therefore the Postal service provides us with some postal

. equipment, One thing they asked us to do to have that postal equipment free of charge is when
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we buy postage, to buy $10-15,000 at a time, Just prior to the end of last May we ran out of
postage and tried to hold off till the new biennium, but we didn't, so we ended up buying
$10,000 worth of postage right at the end. So our usage is higher than the expensces. We have
purchased $15,000 worth of postage since these projections,

257-Chairman_Svedjan: So had it all fallen into place when this was prepared, you would be at
|

about $40,000 rather than $15,000?

270-Ciene: Yes. On to I'T Contractual Services: This is our on line library services. On to
Lease Rent Equipment: This is pharmacy, IV pumps, cable TV for the patient arca’s, oxygen
concentrators, video's for kids, engineering rentals: power tools,

835-Chairman Svedjan: How about your building rental?

545-Gene: We rent some land from the Jamestown resevore where our patients to go oul, and

they charge us $80.00 a year, We also rent propane tanks, milk crates, and booth and room
rentals for conferences,

639-Chairman _Svedjan;  Dues and Professional: Would you have the same for operating
fees and services, a break out? While we're waiting for the copies, fet's take a short break. 762-
OK, we have your handout #9, It's obvious joint commission requires at least $29,000 total,
194-Gene: We do contact again like Western state, hospital association to get their best guess of
what the dues will be. The $172,000, staff development, we budget $250.00 per employee for
staff training,

924-Yice-Chairman Delzer: Your hospital is unique, what is the values to the ND Hospital
Association and the ND Long Term care?

940-Alex: ND Long Term Care, the $500.00 is essentially gets us a break on their workshops.
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975-Gene: We're a member of the hospital association and because we're a member we can also

be a member of the advantage purchasing group. We get discounts on many of our medical drugs
and so on, We save from $100,000 to $200,000 a bicnnium,

1053-Chairman Svedjan; s this the only purchasing group you belong to?

1057-Alex: Yes.

1059-Gene:  Other than the State contracting system. Operating Fees and Services: We have

annual service awards, sheriffs fees, contract with ALPHA, patient allowa